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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 

A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 

Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs 

P.O. Box 805 

Wellington 

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number. 

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  

Advertising rates are not negotiable. 

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 

Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshops Limited 
Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 

Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 

31 August 2005 
Denney, Tricinda Racheal, homemaker, of 43 Williams 
Street, Marewa, Napier, at 11.43 a.m. 

Levi, Lita Moana, mother, of 221 Teviot Street, Invercargill, 
at 2.30 p.m. 

Stilwell, Bradley Morris, self-employed, of 5A Beach 
Road, Orewa, Hibiscus Coast, Auckland, at 1.00 p.m. 

1 September 2005 
Albert, Janet Eileen, beneficiary, of 30A Lyttelton Crescent, 
Tamatea, Napier, at 12.15 p.m. 

Downs, Darren Ashley, unemployed, of 20 Manuka Street, 
Castlecliff, Wanganui, at 1.30 p.m. 

Garland, Maleah-Lei (also known as Garland-Keripa,
Maleah-Lei), unemployed, of 20 Manuka Street, Castlecliff, 
Wanganui, at 1.30 p.m. 

Hartley, Douglas William, beneficiary, of 205 Wilson 
Road, R.D. 9, Palmerston North, at 10.07 a.m. 

Hughes, Robin Leslie, metal recycler, of 112A Ruawai 
Road, Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 12.11 p.m. 

Mamea, David Faauliuli, writer, of 11 Tane Road, 
Laingholm, Waitakere City, Auckland, at 4.50 p.m. 

Meade, Christopher Raymond, solo father, of 42 Lysnar 
Street, Gisborne, at 10.10 a.m. 

Sands, Tashe Marie, mother, of 27 Arcus Street, Otaika, 
Whangarei, at 12.45 p.m. 

Schwarz, Sheredene Lynn, mother, of 1/11 Waterlea 
Avenue, Mangere Bridge, Auckland, at 11.27 a.m. 

2 September 2005 
Broughton, Kim Louise, caregiver, of 30 Grey Street, 
Waitara, at 11.15 a.m. 

Bublik, Romau Victorovich, driver, of 28 Butterfield 
Avenue, Linwood, Christchurch, at 1.45 p.m. 

Gallagher, Sharlene May (also known as Hine, Sharlene 
May), beneficiary, of 106 Wray Street, Brockville, Dunedin, 
at 11.20 a.m. 

Hepi, Brandon, factory hand, of 57 Harper Street, Gonville, 
Wanganui, at 10.50 a.m. 

Heywood, Jamie Moses, beneficiary, of 30 Great North 
Road, Wanganui, at 11.45 a.m. 

Jackson, Karen Margaret Anne, mother/student, of 
10 Antimony Crescent, Cromwell, at 9.00 a.m. 

Johns, Peter Raymond, building labourer, of Henderson 
Road, R.D. 1, Halkett, Christchurch, at 3.55 p.m. 

Johnstone, Heemi, beneficiary, of 18 Rarimu Avenue, 
Onerahi, Whangarei, at 1.25 p.m. 

Meehan, Bruce Alfred, unemployed, and Meehan, Sarah 
Margot, telephonist/administration assistant, both of 504/47 
Hobson Street, Auckland, at 11.54 a.m. 

Strickland, Nathaniel Zachary Ropata, truck driver, of  
45 Manuka Road, Glenfield, Auckland, at 1.47 p.m. 

Taylor, Danielle May, quality assurance co-ordinator, of  
33 Bann Street, Bluff, at 1.05 p.m. 

Urwin, Reginald David, unemployed, of 30 Grey Street, 
Waitara, at 11.15 a.m. 

5 September 2005 
Alexander, Trevor John, contractor, of 22 Aldershot Street, 
Aranui, Christchurch, at 11.35 a.m. 

Cole, Glenn Charles, unemployed, at 9.02 a.m. 

Crain, James Lester Junior, of 52 Tranmere Road, 
Hamilton, at 10.10 a.m. 

Eastman, Clinton George, engineer, of 3 Scott Road, 
Papakura, Auckland, at 12.36 p.m. 

Jordan, Nicholas Adam, joiner, of 22 Straven Road, 
Riccarton, Christchurch, at 9.55 a.m. 

Lozell, Kevin Murray, of 1659 Rawhitiroa Road, R.D. 19, 
Eltham, at 10.06 a.m. 

MacPherson, Dion Paul, unemployed, of 7 Burton Avenue, 
Wanganui, at 10.59 a.m. 

McGaffin, Robert Jared, fisher, of 77 Shelly Beach Road, 
R.D. 4, Turua, Thames, at 10.06 a.m. 

Mitchell, George Alexander, domestic appliance retailer, 
of 10 Harvard Court, Deanwell, Hamilton, at 10.16 a.m. 

Morton, John Murray, beneficiary, of Nelson, at 10.35 a.m. 
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Page, Geoffrey Bevan, truck driver, of 446 Main Road, 
R.D. 6, Thames, at 11.55 a.m. 

Peach, Gary Arthur, beneficiary, of 332 Barbadoes Street, 
Christchurch, at 11.30 a.m. 

Savage, Wayne Joseph, chemical wash operator, of 59 Lee 
Road, Hannahs Bay, Rotorua, at 4.40 p.m. 

Schollum, Andrew, labourer, of 1049A Heaphy Terrace, 
Fairfield, Hamilton, at 10.14 a.m. 

Smeltz, John Adam, process worker, of 59 Ketemorae 
Road, Normanby, Taranaki, at 12.20 p.m. 

Smidt, Timothy John James, organic farm worker, of 109 
Bethels Road, Bethels Beach, Auckland, at 2.20 p.m. 

Thompson, Robert Andrew, of 76B Kahikatea Drive, 
Melville, Hamilton, at 10.13 a.m. 

Tyrell, Meta, contractor, of 22 Raleigh Avenue, Hamilton, 
at 10.09 a.m. 

6 September 2005 

Caldwell, Alastair John, car valet, and Caldwell, Kuini 
Emily, housekeeper supervisor, both of 101 Cambridge 
Road, Tauranga, at 2.45 p.m. 

Clark, Cheryl Maureen, retail assistant, of 9 The Grove, 
Taupo, at 10.33 a.m. 

Elliott, Theresa Leanne, beneficiary, of 1/17 Hanford 
Place, Clendon, Auckland, at 12.21 p.m. 

Flashoff, David Spencer, unemployed, and Flashoff,
Pamela, photographer, both of 25 Western Road, 
Ngongotaha, Rotorua, at 11.55 a.m. 

Garrett, Lee Allister, farm assistant, of 170 Piako Road, 
R.D. 4, Thames, at 4.14 p.m. 

Haare, Jo-Anne Shannon, home maker, at 12.42 p.m. 

Noone, Graeme Edward, solo father, of 117 Oxford Street, 
Masterton, at 9.15 a.m. 

Norgate, Amanda Kelly, beneficiary, of 6 Jura Street, 
Dunedin, at 1.36 p.m. 

Prasad, Ugra, service officer, of 62 Brookwood Drive, 
Western Heights, Henderson, Auckland, at 9.47 a.m. 

Prasad, Yattra, quality assurance co-ordinator, of 
62 Brookwood Drive, Western Heights, Henderson, 
Auckland, at 9.44 a.m. 

Schwanen, Anni, mother, of 43 Airlie Road, Plimmerton, 
Wellington, at 1.50 p.m. 

Thomason, Dean Geoffrey, unemployed, of 1 Cuba Street, 
Waihi, at 11.20 a.m. 

Whatson, Jamie Herbert, factory worker, of 12 Lyon 
Street, Invercargill, at 1.55 p.m. 

Wills, Timothy Ross, unemployed, of Woodend, at 
9.00 a.m. 

7 September 2005 

Ahmed, Jwan Ali (also known as Ari, Jaanei), beneficiary, 
of 176 Cascades Road, Pakuranga, Auckland, at 3.41 p.m. 

Burns, Anthony, engineering consultant, of 269A Mount 
Albert Road, Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 10.11 a.m. 

Cassidy, Margaret Judy, cleaner, of 24A Burns Street, 
Gate Pa, Tauranga, at 12.00 midday. 

Earle, Edward George, mill supervisor, of 338 Clayton 
Road, Rotorua, at 4.15 p.m. 

Frost, Richard John Lewis, unemployed, at 10.14 a.m. 

Furmage, Lisa Joy, mother, of 217 Glenbrook Road, 
R.D. 1, Waiuku, Auckland, at 1.27 p.m. 

Gray, Elizabeth Mary, housewife, of 12 Puriri Street, 
Tokoroa, at 10.25 a.m. 

Jones, Joseph Phillip, tile layer, of 13 Pandora Avenue, 
Rotorua, at 9.10 a.m. 

Kalachov, Dmytro, swimming coach, of 85 Aranui Road, 
Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 3.23 p.m. 

Knock, Brett William, accountant, at 10.12 a.m. 

Mason, Michael David, labourer/bookkeeper, of 29 Seaspray 
Street, Paradise Point, Queensland, Australia, at 3.35 p.m. 

Murphy, Sean Francis, accountant, of 61 Picton Street, 
Howick, Auckland, at 10.20 a.m. 

Pachoud, Kathryn Heather, unemployed, of 222 Rendall 
Road, Manawahe, R.D. 4, Whakatane, at 2.15 p.m. 

Richardson, Wayne, of Auckland, at 10.52 a.m. 

Spice, Anne Marie, of 39B Rennie Drive, Mangere, 
Auckland, at 10.08 a.m. 

Taylor, Katherine, at 1.30 p.m. 

Wilson, Ian Max, sales representative, of 2 Helleur Road, 
Massey, Auckland, at 11.03 a.m. 

Wratten, Christopher Noel, vineyard worker, of 56 
Elizabeth Street, Blenheim, at 2.22 p.m. 

8 September 2005 

Baker, Valerie Elizabeth, enrolled nurse, of Flat 2, 
23 Chandler Street, Tahunanui, Nelson, at 1.40 p.m. 

Barker, Michael David, unemployed meat worker, of 102 
Maldon Street, Chertsey, R.D. 2, Ashburton, at 9.00 a.m. 

Becker, Reuben Kempster Stephen, apprentice engineer, 
of 43 Livingstone Road, Grey Lynn, Auckland, at 9.31 a.m. 

Blair, Peggi Nani Teparure, retired, of 144 Hay Street, 
Christchurch, at 2.20 p.m. 

Field, Debbie Marie, mother, of 92 Ohauiti Road, Hairini, 
Tauranga, at 1.05 p.m. 

Fifita, Ofa, beneficiary, of 225 Lyttelton Street, Addington, 
Christchurch, at 12.30 p.m. 

Jappinen, Alison Mary, unemployed, of 50 Bedford Street, 
Wilton, Wellington, at 11.00 a.m. 

Jelicich, Ivan George, of 193 Pillans Road, Tauranga, at 
2.10 p.m. 

McMillan, Susan Lorraine, beneficiary, of 3/19 Niblett 
Street, Wanganui, at 1.53 p.m. 

Teinaki, Avatiu, of 37B Driver Crescent, Porirua, 
Wellington, at 2.10 p.m. 

Vaka, Mosese, labourer, of 155 Rosebank Road, Avondale, 
Auckland, at 4.18 p.m. 

9 September 2005 

Bircham, Margaret Anne, beneficiary, of 73 Topaz Drive, 
Papamoa, Tauranga, at 9.00 a.m. 

Boyd, David James Gordon, sales representative, of 170A 
Queenspark Drive, Parklands, Christchurch, at 9.10 a.m. 

Caddy, Gareth Bruce, beneficiary, of 15 Fort Street, 
Cambridge, at 11.15 a.m. 

Higgins, Alan James, taxi despatcher, of 14/15 Minnie 
Street, Eden Terrace, Auckland, at 9.59 a.m. 

Spotswood, Shane Kenneth and Spotswood, Deborah 
Claire, both beneficiaries, both of 106 Te Awa Avenue, 
Napier, at 11.08 a.m. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 

ba6023
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Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Boutique Tanneries Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)

Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receiver and Manager 

Pursuant to Section 29 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Company No: 553647

Presented by: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, Level Two,  
3 Margot Street, Newmarket, Auckland. 

I, Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, 
hereby give notice that I have, as of the 2nd day of 

September 2005, ceased to act as receiver and manager  
of Boutique Tanneries Limited (in receivership and  
in liquidation), pursuant to the powers conferred in the deed 
of general security dated the 10th day of January 2003 of 
Paul Handley of Auckland. 

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005. 

ROBERT LAURIE MERLO, Receiver and Manager. 

ar5937

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the dates and times below: 

1 September 2005 
Rock Formation Co Limited (in liquidation) at 11.01 a.m. 

5 September 2005 
Phillips Haulage Limited (in liquidation) at 9.15 a.m. 

Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6022

Ardmore Garden Sheds Limited, T & T UPU 
Limited, J.A.Biggs Limited and Hocqabee
Holdings Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the dates and times below: 

8 September 2005 
Ardmore Garden Sheds Limited (in liquidation) at

10.22 a.m. 

T & T UPU Limited (in liquidation) at 10.55 a.m. 

J.A.Biggs Limited (in liquidation) at 11.04 a.m. 

Hocqabee Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 11.06 a.m. 

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown 
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga. 
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6039

Universal Holdings Limited and Denning Holdings 
Limited (both in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy, 
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint 
and several liquidators of the companies on the 5th day of 
September 2005 at the times stated, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993: 

Universal Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 
10.51 a.m. 

Denning Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 
11.11 a.m. 

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any 
assets owned by the companies should contact the liquidator 
as soon as possible. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 
al5952

Fashion Transport (1992) Limited and Ratsdoar 
Limited (both in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
books of the companies in accordance with section 122
of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert was 
appointed liquidator of the companies on the 6th day of 
September 2005 at the times specified. 

Fashion Transport (1992) Limited at 4.05 p.m. 

Ratsdoar Limited at 4.06 p.m. 

The liquidator does hereby fix the 4th day of October 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited, 
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert. 

Note: The above-named companies have not traded for 
some time. They are being liquidated because the 
shareholders wish to simplify their affairs. The liquidations 
do not affect the ongoing trading of Fashion Transport 
Limited. 
al5968
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South Pacific Staging Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 
the 7th day of September 2005. 

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 2.45 p.m. 

The liquidator does hereby fix the 6th day of October 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited, 
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al5995

Sonic Signs Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 12.22 p.m., John Robert Buchanan and Callum 
James Macdonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, 
were appointed liquidators of Sonic Signs Limited. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the 
31st day of October 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the 
offices as below. 

J. R. BUCHANAN, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a 
Creditor or Member are: Buchanan Macdonald Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33-315, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 486 0286. Facsimile: (09) 486 0643.  
al5966

Polytherm Industries Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

The Companies Act 1993 

On the 12th day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Polytherm Industries Limited be liquidated 
and that William Guy Black and Kerryn Mark Downey, 
chartered accountants of Auckland, be appointed jointly and 
severally as liquidators for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the 7th 
day of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 

establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before claims are made or 
excluded from objecting to any distribution made before the 
priority of their claim is established. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

WILLIAM G. BLACK, Joint Liquidator. 

Liquidators’ Address: McGrath Nicol + Partners (NZ) 
Limited, Level Two, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue (P.O. Box 
91-644), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 366 4655. Facsimile: 
(09) 366 4656. 

Officer for Inquiries: Michelle Fletcher. 
al6068

Architecture Warren & Mahoney Limited* 
(in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

The Companies Act 1993 

On the 5th day of September 2005 at 5.00 p.m., it was 
resolved by special resolution, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Architecture 
Warren & Mahoney Limited be liquidated and that Thomas 
John Perry and Noel Allan Walton, chartered accountants 
of Christchurch, be appointed joint liquidators of the 
company.  

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of September 
2005 at 5.00 p.m. 

The liquidators hereby fix the 30th day of September 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have under section 312 of the Act. 

Creditors and shareholders of the above-named company 
may direct inquiries to us during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 

Dated this 5th day of September 2005. 

T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, P.O. Box 
2091, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 1870. Facsimile: 
(03) 379 8288.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part 
of a group restructuring process. 

*Warren and Mahoney Limited continues to trade as normal 
and should not be confused with this company. 
al5924

Rainbow Station Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

On the 1st day of June 2005, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Haydn Johnson, chartered 
accountant of Nelson, was appointed liquidator of the 
above-named company. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

HAYDN JOHNSON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Care of Lifestyle Accounting, 
P.O. Box 570, Nelson. Telephone: (03) 548 7466. Facsimile: 
(03) 548 7952. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being wound up as part 
of a rearrangement of shareholders’ affairs. 
al5896
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Advanced Coach Services Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Advanced Coach Services Limited (in liquidation) on the 
9th day of September 2005 at 11.00 a.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Advanced Coach 
Services Limited (in liquidation) fix the 10th day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Security Interest 
Parties who consider they have a security interest in goods 
or assets supplied should contact the liquidators immediately. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6066

Reef Services Limited (formerly EVP Holdings 
Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Reef Services Limited (in liquidation) on the 4th day of 
September 2005 at 3.00 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of Reef Services Limited 
(in liquidation) fix the 5th day of October 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al5961

JDC Doors Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 7th day of September 2005 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft 
be appointed as liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of JDC Doors Limited 
(in liquidation) fix the 7th day of October 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The shareholders of JDC Doors Limited  
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent 
company which is no longer trading. 
al5960

Bream Bay Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 9th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the company be wound up 
voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft 
be appointed as liquidators. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of Bream Bay Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 10th day of October 2005, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The shareholders of Bream Bay Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named 
solvent company which is no longer trading. 
al6021

Dolando Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
Nottingham Excalibur Limited (in liquidation), 
Sabair Holdings Limited (in liquidation) and
Torrens Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on the 8th day of September 2005 
at 10.00 a.m., special resolutions were passed by the 
shareholders stating that the above-named companies be 
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wound up voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and 
Karen Betty Mason be appointed as liquidators. 

Solvency certificates have been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of the above-named 
companies fix the 10th day of October 2005, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the companies are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 

Explanation: The shareholders of the above-named 
companies wish to liquidate the solvent companies which 
are no longer trading. 
al6013

Princes Health & Fitness Limited (in liquidation)
and Ruataka Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of the above-named companies on the 31st day of August 
2005 at 11.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of the above-named 
companies fix the 30th day of September 2005, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the companies are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution.  

Dated this 1st day of September 2005. 

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Arron Heath. 
al5908

Banana Republic Charters Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered 
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
Banana Republic Charters Limited (in liquidation) on the 
7th day of September 2005 at 4.30 p.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Banana Republic 
Charters Limited (in liquidation) fix the 7th day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 

Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  

Dated this 8th day of September 2005. 

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.  

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward. 
al6033

280 Queen Street Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
was appointed liquidator of 280 Queen Street Holdings 
Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September 
2005 at 12.00 midday.  

The director has resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of October 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Carl Shardlow, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  

Dated this 8th day of September 2005. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6065

Lilydale Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Jason William Paul Prisk, 
chartered accountant of Grant Thornton, was appointed 
liquidator of Lilydale Farm Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of September 
2005 at 10.00 a.m.  

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
7th day of October 2005, as the date on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
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312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Jason Prisk, Grant Thornton, Level One, 35 Robert Street, 
Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 470 0444. 

Dated this 5th day of September 2005. 

JASON WILLIAM PAUL PRISK. 

Address for Service: Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 163, 
Whangarei. 

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al5909

Howard-King & Associates Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Brian Allan Leaning, chartered 
accountant of HLB Wylie McDonald Limited, was appointed 
as liquidator of Howard-King & Associates Limited. 

The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of September 
2005 at 9.05 a.m. 

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 

A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 30th 
day of September 2005, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Brian Allan Leaning, HLB Wylie McDonald Limited,  
P.O. Box 33-460, Takapuna. Telephone: (09) 489 5674. 

Dated this 2nd day of September 2005. 

BRIAN ALLAN LEANING, Liquidator.

Note: The liquidation is being undertaken following the 
disposal of the trading activities of the company. 
al5928

Te Y Creations Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On the 5th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m., it was 
resolved by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that Te Y Creations Limited be 
liquidated and that Paul Andrew de Lacey, of de Lacey  
& Associates Limited, Chartered Accountants, be appointed 
liquidator. 

A declaration of solvency has been signed by the directors 
and delivered to the Registrar of Companies pursuant to 
section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of 
Te Y Creations Limited (in liquidation), does hereby fix the 
28th day of October 2005, as the day on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to prove their debts or 
claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 

the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company to the liquidator during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

P. A. DE LACEY, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 28-054, Remuera, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 522 1069. Facsimile: (09) 522 1806. 
al6047

Hospicorp No. 2 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court, the 
above-named company, in accordance with section 241 (2) (c) 
of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up and that 
Warwick John Ainger, chartered accountant of Ainger 
Tomlin, Christchurch, has been appointed as liquidator of 
the company. 

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of August 2005 
at 10.30 a.m. 

The liquidator hereby fixes the 30th day of September 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993.

Inquiries may be directed by creditors or shareholders of  
the company during normal business hours to Warwick  
J. Ainger. 

Address for Service: Ainger Tomlin, Chartered Accountants, 
First Floor, AMI Building, 116 Riccarton Road (P.O. Box 
8237), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 0046. Facsimile: 
(03) 348 9312. 
al5987

Ampho Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Ampho 
Holdings Limited commenced on the 8th day of September 
2005 at 2.15 p.m., when the members appointed Murray 
George Allott, chartered accountant of Christchurch, as 
liquidator in accordance with section 241 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, by the passing of a resolution by entry 
in the company minute book. 

The directors previously passed a resolution, pursuant to 
section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, declaring that 
on liquidation of the company, it would be able to pay its 
debts. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
28th day of September 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue (P.O. Box  
29-432), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: 
(03) 365 6400. Email: projects@profitco.co.nz 
al6018
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Akshon Refrigeration Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Peter Gordon Crowhen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
was appointed as liquidator of Akshon Refrigeration Limited 
by special resolution of the shareholders on the 12th day of 
July 2005, the date that the liquidation commenced. 

Dated this 12th day of July 2005. 

PETER GORDON CROWHEN. 

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to: Peter 
Crowhen, Chartered Accountant, Insignis House, Level 
Four, 192 Cashel Street, Christchurch. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 33-286, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 374 6216. 
Facsimile: (03) 374 6245.   
al6031

BJG Limited (formerly Steel Roofing Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

On the 5th day of September 2005, in accordance with 
section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders 
of the above-named company by special resolution 
appointed Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, 
chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators of the 
above-named company. 

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to 
pay its debts.  

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993,  
a copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies. 

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al5906

Escrow Holdings Fifty-Four Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 7th day of September 2005 at 
9.30 a.m., appointed Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham 
Sargison, chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al5953

Beckday Holdings Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 7th day of September 2005 at 
9.15 a.m., appointed Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham 
Sargison, chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al5954

MLB 2005 Limited (formerly Match Lounge 
Bar Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on the 26th day of August 
2005 at 4.28 p.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and 
Gerald Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of Auckland, as 
liquidators. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of October 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of MLB 2005 
Limited (in liquidation) will be held in the Conference 
Room, Second Floor, The Southern Cross Building Society 
Building, 59 High Street, Auckland, on Tuesday, the 27th day 
of September 2005, commencing at 10.00 a.m. 

Business
1. Update on the progress of the liquidation. 

2. To confirm the appointment of P. G. Sargison and  
G. S. Rea as liquidators. 

3. To consider whether to appoint a liquidation committee. 

4. To consider whether to pass resolutions setting out any 
other views of creditors. 

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al5984

Newton & Sykes Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named 
company on the 1st day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m., 
by special resolution appointed Alan James McKenzie and 
Russell Duncan Clark, chartered accountants of Dunedin, 
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 

The liquidators do hereby fix the 7th day of October 2005, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title 
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 



3914 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 158 15 SEPTEMBER 2005 

any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Date of Liquidation: 1 September 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: Jackson Valentine Limited, Level 
Three, 258 Stuart Street (P.O. Box 5546), Dunedin. 
Telephone: (03) 474 0900. Facsimile: (03) 477 9987. 

Inquiries to: Alan James McKenzie. 

Note: This is a solvent liquidation and the liquidation is a 
result of the restructuring of the business affairs of the 
shareholders. 
al5974

Mid Island 2004 Limited 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993  

On the 2nd day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Mid Island 2004 Limited  
be liquidated and that Colin F. Currie, of Hamilton, be 
appointed liquidator.  

The liquidation commenced on Friday, the 2nd day of 
September 2005 at 2.30 p.m.  

Creditors and shareholders may make direct inquiries to the 
liquidator’s assistant, Barry White, during normal business 
hours on direct dial (07) 868 5337, or at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005.  

COLIN F. CURRIE, Liquidator.  

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 19-296, Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 838 1666. Facsimile: (07) 838 1600. 
al5959

Beauford Properties Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 31st day of August 2005 at 
6.00 p.m., appointed Graeme George McDonald and Peri 
Micaela Finnigan, chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly 
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 31 August 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon. Telephone: (09) 306 3344.  

Please Note: All known external creditors have been paid. 
al5971

Maui Rigging Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 31st day of August 2005 at 
2.25 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Graeme 
George McDonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, 
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of September 
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 

any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

JOHN TREVOR WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 

Date of Liquidation: 31 August 2005. 

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 

Inquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338. 
al5939

Dalziel Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On the 31st day of August 2005 at 4.30 p.m., the shareholders 
of the above-named company passed a special resolution 
that the company be placed into liquidation, having filed a 
resolution as to solvency pursuant to sections 243 (8) and 
243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993, and that Michael John 
Keyse, chartered accountant, be appointed liquidator.  

Address of Liquidator: M. J. Keyse, care of Hilson 
Fagerlund Keyse, P.O. Box 5071, Papanui, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 352 9189. 
al6045

Northeast Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On the 6th day of September 2005, it was resolved by 
special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Northeast 
Developments Limited be liquidated and that Craig Emerson 
Speakman, chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 

The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of September 
2005 at 8.35 a.m. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

CRAIG EMERSON SPEAKMAN. 

Address for Service: P.O. Box 9687, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 630 3808. Facsimile: (09) 630 3970.  
al6042

Sutton Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

On the 18th day of August 2005, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Sutton Holdings Limited be liquidated and 
that Kim S. Thompson, chartered accountant of Hamilton, 
be appointed liquidator. 

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993 and the 
shareholders wish to liquidate the above-named solvent 
company as it is no longer trading. 

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August 
2005.

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 6th 
day of October 2005, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims 
and to establish any title that they may have to priority, 
under section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
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excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 

Dated this 23rd day of August 2005. 

KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 1027, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 834 6027. Facsimile: (07) 834 6064. 
al5981

Xtreme Graphics Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and David 
Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of Xtreme Graphics  
Limited (in liquidation) on the 8th day of September  
2005 at 11.02 a.m., by the High Court at Auckland. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors  
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns 
to creditors. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 30th day of September 2005, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Amy Sexton, McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the company should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al6032

RRK Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Keith Palmer, chartered accountant, and Henry David Levin, 
insolvency practitioner, were appointed liquidators jointly 
and severally of RRK Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.52 a.m., by the High 
Court at Auckland. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors  
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns 
to creditors. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 29th day of September 2005, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the company should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al5997

Aria Properties Limited (in liquidation) and Capital 
Installation Services Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

David Vance, chartered accountant, and Henry David Levin, 
insolvency practitioner, were appointed liquidators jointly 
and severally of Aria Properties Limited and Capital 
Installation Services Limited (both in liquidation) on the  
9th day of September 2005 at 11.56 a.m. and 11.41 a.m. 
respectively, by the High Court at Auckland. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns 
to creditors. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 29th day of September 2005, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level 
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: 
(09) 336 0010. 

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the companies should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al6011

WT Keogh Contracting Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Barry Phillip Jordan and David Stuart Vance, chartered 
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally 
of WT Keogh Contracting Limited (in liquidation) on the 
5th day of September 2005 at 10.32 a.m., by the High Court 
at Wellington. 

Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors  
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns 
to creditors. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 26th day of September 2005, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 
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Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 

General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Robin Crimp, McCallum Petterson, Level Eight, 
The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box 

3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile: 
(04) 499 7784. 

DAVID STUART VANCE, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the company should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 

al5993

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 

T.S. Witte Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
21st day of October 2005, as the day on or before which  
the creditors and shareholders are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from any benefit of any distribution made before their 

claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to 
any distribution. 

Dated this 8th day of September 2005.   

DENNIS LLOYD MCLAUGHLAN, Liquidator. 

Inquiries by Creditors and Shareholders May be Directed 
During Normal Business Hours to the Liquidator: Care of 
W. F. Morgan, 325 Manchester Street (P.O. Box 13-327), 
Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 8363. Facsimile: 
(03) 365 4653.
md5938

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the Register 
under sections 318 (1) (b) and 318 (1) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993.  

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

318 (1) (b) 
1 CAPITAL LIMITED. 

10 BEAUTIFUL LIMITED. 

10TH AVENUE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

13 TAPIRI STREET LIMITED. 

13K LIMITED. 

2000 SUNRISE (NZ) LIMITED. 

2KM LIMITED. 

3 BUCKS LIMITED. 

4WD EXPERIENCE NZ LIMITED. 

52 VICTORIA STREET TRUSTEE COMPANY 
LIMITED.

8TH DIMENSION KARAOKE LIMITED. 

90 BANK ST LIMITED. 

A & D CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

A & E PAINTERS LIMITED. 

A & L ENGINEERING (2004) LIMITED. 

A & M DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

A & M INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

A & R (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 

A & R MACKAY LIMITED. 

A & S WILSON LIMITED. 

A & V LIMITED. 

A 1 C LIMITED. 

A C ENGLISH LIMITED. 

A K LYE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

A K SANDHU CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

A L & A S HART LIMITED. 

A PLUS COMPUTER SUPPORT LIMITED. 

A RAY OF SUNSHINE SHUTTLES LIMITED. 

A S PAINTERS LIMITED. 

A W & N BENT LIMITED. 

A. C. & COMPANY 2004 LIMITED. 

A.B.E.L BUILDERS (2002) LIMITED. 

A.C.PASSENGER SERVICES LIMITED. 

A.D. ROBINSON BUILDERS LIMITED. 

A.E.CAMERON LIMITED. 

A.E.M. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

A.M. & R.A. COLE LIMITED. 

A.M.B CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

A.O.S. LIMITED. 

A.S.M. GENERAL LIMITED. 

A.T. LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 

A.T.C. LIMITED. 

A1 AUTOMART LIMITED. 

A1 BRAKE AND CLUTCH LIMITED. 

A1 HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 

A2B TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

AA BUILDING MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

ABBOTSFORD STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ABBOTSIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ABC GIANT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

ABC PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 

ABC PROPERTY INSPECTIONS LIMITED. 

ABC SHOES LIMITED. 

ABEL & DAUGHTERS LIMITED. 

ABIZ PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ABLE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

ABODE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

ABOUT NZ EDUCATION LIMITED. 

ABSOLUTE ADRENALINE LIMITED. 

ABSOLUTELY POSITIVELY LIMITED. 

ACACIA TREE SERVICES LIMITED. 

ACCENT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

ACCESS MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 
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ACCI MARKETING LIMITED. 

ACE COMPUTERISED LATHE TURNING LIMITED. 

ACE CONCRETE LIMITED. 

ACE SNOWBOARDING ACADEMY LIMITED. 

ACOUSTIC DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION LIMITED. 

ACS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

ACTION DIRT KARTS LIMITED. 

ACTIVE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ACTIVE MOTHER LIMITED. 

ACTIVE MOTORS LIMITED. 

ACTIVE RETIREMENT LIMITED. 

ADAMS FAMILY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

ADARA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ADD (NZ) LIMITED. 

ADELANTE INTERNATIONAL ADVISORS LIMITED. 

ADELPHI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ADJUDICATION CENTRE LIMITED. 

ADMECHANIX LIMITED. 

ADMIRO LIMITED. 

ADVANCE FIXERS LIMITED. 

ADVANCE SCREEN LIMITED. 

ADVANCED ENGINE COMPANY LIMITED. 

ADVANCED HEATING TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

ADVANCED MAGNETIC SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ADVANCED PROPERTY TRADING LIMITED. 

AE & NL FIELD LIMITED. 

AERCON LIMITED. 

AFFCO HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

AFFORDABLE FORKLIFTS LIMITED. 

AFFORDABLE GROUP CONTRACTS LIMITED. 

AFRICA  – PACIFIC IMPORT EXPORT LIMITED. 

AGCO FINANCE LIMITED. 

AGELESS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

AGILE (AUST) LIMITED. 

AGO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

AGR SERVICES LIMITED. 

AH– CHING AND SONS MOTOR AND PANEL 
REPAIRS LIMITED. 

AIC CONSULTANT AND RESEARCH LIMITED. 

AIR ARC CUTTING SYSTEMS (NZ) LIMITED
(in receivership). 

AIRBARN (NZ) LIMITED. 

AIRBORNE TRADING LIMITED. 

AIRLINE CONTRACT TRAINING LIMITED. 

AIRPORT.COM RENTALS LIMITED. 

AIRTIME WELLINGTON LIMITED. 

AIS TRADING CO. LIMITED. 

AJ & JA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

AJ LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 

AJADZ INDIANCUISINE LIMITED. 

AJK IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

AK MATARANGI LIMITED. 

ALARCON CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

ALBANY FINANCE LIMITED. 

ALBANY TOOLSHED LIMITED. 

ALEGRIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ALERT TAXIS (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 

ALERT TAXIS (DUNEDIN) LIMITED. 

ALERT TAXIS (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 

ALEXANDER REST HOMES LIMITED. 

ALH CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

ALI LIMITED. 

ALISPEC LIMITED. 

ALL BUYERS (2002) LIMITED. 

ALL IN ONE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

ALLIED QUALITY SERVICES LIMITED. 

ALLO ALLO ELECTRONIX LIMITED. 

ALMUKAIRISH EXPORTERS LIMITED. 

ALMUKAIRISH NEW ZEALAND LIVESTOCK 
LIMITED.

ALPHA CLINIC OF OSTEOPATHY LIMITED. 

ALPINE BUSINESS LIMITED. 

ALPINE DISCOVERY LIMITED. 

ALPINE LIVING WATER (NZ) LIMITED. 

ALPINE SKI LODGE LIMITED. 

AL–SOMAI PHARMACY LIMITED. 

ALTHAM ROSE LIMITED. 

ALUCORP LIMITED. 

ALUFINANCE LIMITED. 

ALUMINIUM JOINERY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

AMAZING GRACE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

AMBERLEY PHYSIOTHERAPY & FITNESS CENTRE 
LIMITED.

AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL ASSURANCE CO 
LIMITED.

AMERICAN WHEEL IMPORTERS LIMITED. 

AMG NOMINEES LIMITED. 

AMPON STOPPERS LIMITED. 

AMRON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ANALOGY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ANANAS HOLDING LIMITED. 

ANDRE WAITE CREATIONS LIMITED. 

ANGEL INSTITUTE LIMITED. 

ANGELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

ANGELS HEAVENLY FOOD LIMITED. 

ANJOLYN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ANNIE B LIMITED. 

ANORCO NUMBER TEN LIMITED. 

A–NU–U LIMITED. 

ANZ IMMIGRATION CONSULTANT LIMITED. 

ANZ INTERNATIONAL SERVICING LIMITED. 

ANZANI NGUNGURU LIMITED. 

ANZUS AMERICAN CORPORATION LIMITED. 

AORAKI / MT COOK GUIDING COMPANY LIMITED. 

AORANGI RESTAURANT (2003) LIMITED. 

AOTEAROA IMMIGRATION (NZ) LIMITED. 

APAC DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

APAC INTERNATIONAL TRADE & EXCHANGE 
CENTRAL LIMITED. 

APB DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

APIX PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 

APNA DOMELI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

APOTHECARY NOW LIMITED. 

APPLIED SCIENCE RESEARCH FOUNDATION 
LIMITED.

APT PROJECTS LIMITED. 

AQUA ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

AQUALITY PLUMBING SERVICES LIMITED. 

AQUARIAN HEALING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

AQUATERRA ACCESSORIES LIMITED. 

ARAHOU ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
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ARAMAC BUILDINGS LIMITED. 

ARAZAN PROPERTY MANAGMENT LIMITED. 

ARCHER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ARCHITECTONICS DESIGN WORKSHOP LIMITED. 

AREA METRO LIMITED. 

ARMADOR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

ARMITAGE & HUNT LIMITED. 

ARMSTRONG RETAIL CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

AROHANUI INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

ARRANMORE FARMS LIMITED. 

ARROW WAYS LIMITED. 

ARROWTOWN MOTORS LIMITED. 

ART & PRINT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

ARTESIAN WATER SERVICES LIMITED. 

ARTIZANZ LIMITED. 

ARYAN FIRE AND SAFETY NZ LIMITED. 

ASHBURY MOWERS & HEATING (1996) LIMITED. 

ASHCOT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ASIA PACIFIC MARINE LIMITED. 

ASIAN ASSOCIATES AUCKLAND CLUB LIMITED. 

ASMIR LIMITED. 

ASP VAGUES ROAD LIMITED. 

ASPIRE MARKETING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

ASSOCIATED BROKERS LIMITED. 

AST CORPORATION LIMITED. 

ASTON MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

ASTRO 2000 LIMITED. 

ATBELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ATD ESTATES NZ LIMITED. 

ATLAS CONSULTING LIMITED. 

ATLAS POWER CAFE LIMITED. 

ATTIVO LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND BOTTLING LINE LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND BUNGALOW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE (WEST 
AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND IMMIGRATION SERVICES LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND INDEPENDENT BREWERY LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND LACQUERING AND POLISHING 
LIMITED.

AUCKLAND MARINA COMPANY LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND MEDIA LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND POWER STEERING SPECIALISTS 
LIMITED.

AUCKLAND SENIOR CITIZEN LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND SKYDIVING CENTRE LIMITED. 

AUCKLAND WALLPLANER LIMITED. 

AUCKLANDS TOWPRO LIMITED. 

AUGUR LIMITED. 

AURORA PACIFIC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

AUSPEX DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

AUSTRALASIAN ANNUALS LIMITED. 

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND EDUCATION 
CENTRE (ANZEC) LIMITED. 

AUTHENTIC ITALY TOURS LIMITED. 

AUTO DISC MACHINING LIMITED. 

AUTO GARDEN 2005 LIMITED. 

AUTO PACIFICA LIMITED. 

AUTO POINT SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED. 

AUTOMOTIVE STAINLESS SOLUTIONS N.Z. 
LIMITED.

AUTOMOTIVE WORKSHOP CONSULTANCY 
LIMITED.

AUTOTRANZ NZ LIMITED. 

AVALANCHE MEDIA LIMITED. 

AVIE HOMES LIMITED. 

AVONHEAD COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

AWATEA WATER COMPANY LIMITED. 

AWHI HEALTH LIMITED. 

AWOL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

A–Z CONCRETE AND STONEMASON LIMITED. 

AZTEC HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

AZTEC PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

B & D IMPORTS LIMITED. 

B & P HOWE RENTALS LIMITED. 

B & U COMPANY LIMITED. 

B B J LIMITED. 

B J V LIMITED. 

B K M LIMITED. 

B T S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BABY FASHION LIMITED. 

BABY UNIVERSE LIMITED. 

BACK RIVER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BACKPACKER CARS LIMITED. 

BAILEY AND ROBB LIMITED. 

BAILEYS GROUP LIMITED. 

BAINTON STREET DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BALD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BARABAI ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BARDS BRASSERIE LIMITED. 

BARE TRADING LIMITED. 

BARNARD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BARNES & BARNES LIMITED. 

BARNETTS AUTOMOTIVE (2003) LIMITED. 

BARODA HILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BARRACUDA SURFWEAR NZ LIMITED. 

BARRY ALLEN LIMITED. 

BARTNER BAR LIMITED. 

BASAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BATENBURG & EVANS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BATHROOMS BY DESIGN LIMITED. 

BATTMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BAVARIA FRUIT LIMITED. 

BAXTER BASICS LIMITED. 

BAY FINISHERS LIMITED. 

BAY OF ISLANDS FUNERAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

BAYOU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BAYWATCH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BAZAAR GUIDE LIMITED. 

BBB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BBC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BBC LIMITED. 

BC FUELS LIMITED. 

BEACH COTTAGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BEACHAM–PETERSON RENTALS LIMITED. 

BEACHSIDE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BECKY INTEGRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 

BEDFORD PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED. 

BEDROCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BEDROCK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

BEE KAY HANDKNITS LIMITED. 
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BEEMERS JUST BEEMERS LIMITED. 

BEERS CLASSIC FURNITURE LIMITED. 

BELL HILL STRAWBERRIES LIMITED. 

BELL MACINTOSH LIMITED. 

BELL PANELBEATERS LIMITED. 

BELLA CUISINE LIMITED. 

BELLE–ROSE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

BELMONT SECURITY SERVICES (1991) LIMITED. 

BEMA INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

BENCHTOPS PLUS LIMITED. 

BENGAWAN SOLO LIMITED. 

BENNETT ROBINSON & TAYLOR PROPERTIES 
LIMITED.

BENNEYDALE EXPRESS LIMITED. 

BERGIN ABRASIVES LIMITED. 

BERGIUS DIESELS LIMITED. 

BEST CAR SELECTION (AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 

BEST YIELD PROPERTY TRADING LIMITED. 

BETA GOLF LIMITED. 

BEVAN CONSULTING LIMITED. 

BGD011 LIMITED. 

BGDB IMMIGRATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

BHR LIMITED. 

BIARRITZ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

BIG BEAT LIMITED. 

BIGWOOD’S INSPECTION SERVICES LIMITED. 

BIKER BITS LIMITED. 

BIKES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

BILL ELLIS LIMITED. 

BIN SHIFTERS LIMITED. 

BING SERVICES LIMITED. 

BINTANG TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

BIO COMPANY LIMITED. 

BIOGENIX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

BIOMAX AGRI–NUTRIENT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

BIO–MEDICINES LIMITED. 

BISHOPDALE HOUSE LIMITED. 

BIZSOAP LIMITED. 

BKM PRINT LIMITED. 

BLACK PEAK HOLDINGS NO 2 LIMITED. 

BLACK VELVET PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

BLACK–DOUGLAS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

BLAIR LOCKSMITHS LIMITED. 

BLAIRGOWRIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BLESSED FOODS LIMITED. 

BLESSINGTON LIMITED. 

BLITZ LIMITED. 

BLIZZARD LIMITED. 

BLOMFIELD FOOD SERVICES LIMITED. 

BLOXHAM AUTO ELECTRICS LIMITED. 

BLUE BOY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

BLUE IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

BLUE SMOKE (NZ) LIMITED. 

BLUE STONE PUMPS LIMITED. 

BLUE TONE PERFORMING ARTS CO. LIMITED. 

BLUEM LIMITED. 

BLUEPRINT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

BM&A LIMITED. 

BMBA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BOARD TO DEATH LIMITED. 

BOATLINK LIMITED. 

BOB FITZSMITH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BOBBY HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

BOESSER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

BOLTON TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

BONDI BODY LIMITED. 

BON’S HERB FARM LIMITED. 

BOP DIRECT LIMITED. 

BOP PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED. 

BORLAND CHEMICALS LIMITED. 

BOTANY L & B CO. LIMITED. 

BOTTOMLIP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BOURTON STRUCTURED FINANCE LIMITED. 

BOXCLEVER LIMITED. 

BOYNE COMPANY LIMITED. 

BRAC STONE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

BRAIRE ROSE LIMITED. 

BRIAN TEREHEAT LIMITED. 

BRIMAG LIMITED. 

BRIO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BRITE 27 NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

BROADLEAF GARDENING SERVICES LIMITED. 

BRODERIX LIMITED. 

BROODSTAR LIMITED. 

BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE CENTRE LIMITED. 

BROUGH FARMS LIMITED. 

BRUCE & RHONDA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BRUCE CULPANS REMUERA PHARMACY LIMITED. 

BRYAN BAILEY LIMITED. 

BRYTON LIMITED. 

BS&EN BARTLETT HOUSING LIMITED. 

BTC TRAINING (NZ) LIMITED. 

BUCKERIDGE LIMITED. 

BUDS DESIGN GROUP LIMITED. 

BUILDERS & CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

BUILDERS 4 U LIMITED. 

BUNGALOW AND VILLA SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

BUNRATTY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

BURBURY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

BURLING TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

BURRY PORT LIMITED. 

BUS AND COACH SERVICES LIMITED. 

BUSH PARK AVENUE LIMITED. 

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

BUSINESS BROKERS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

BUSINESS CLASS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

BUSINESS EVOLUTION LIMITED. 

BVC TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

BVI LIMITED. 

C & A FLOORING LIMITED. 

C & A MIHAERE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

C & L PRATT LIMITED. 

C & R STUDS LIMITED. 

C & R UNDERGROUND CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

C C P DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

C OGLE TRUST LIMITED. 

C T DRAINAGE LIMITED. 

C.I.P. LIMITED. 

CABLE BROKERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
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CABLING ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

CABLING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

CACTUS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CAFA (NZ) CO LIMITED. 

CAFE CHA DUNEDIN LIMITED. 

CAFE LA VITA LIMITED. 

CAFES ROTI CHENAI LIMITED. 

CALMECK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CAL–WAL GYPSUM SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

CAMARD LIMITED. 

CAMBRIDGE HIRE CENTRE LIMITED. 

CAMERON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CAMET LIMITED. 

CAMLOW ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

CAMPBELL SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

CAN DELIVERY LIMITED. 

CAN PICTURES LIMITED. 

CANAAN INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

CANDO AUTOS LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY ACCOMODATION LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY EQUITIES LIMITED. 

CANTERBURY VEHICLE GROOMING SERVICES 
LIMITED.

CANTERBURY WOOLSCOURERS LIMITED. 

CANYOR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

CAOS MACHINES LIMITED. 

CARAT IMPEX (NZ) PTY LIMITED. 

CARE AND CONCERN LIMITED. 

CARLIN ENGINEERING SUPPLIES NZ LIMITED. 

CARLTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CARMART LIMITED. 

CARMEL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

CARPENTRY & ODD JOBS LIMITED. 

CARSINGTON CONSULTING NZ LIMITED. 

CARTRIDGE CENTRE LIMITED. 

CASHMERE LAKES LIMITED. 

CASKAYD LIMITED. 

CASSIOPIA (NZ) LIMITED. 

CASTLE ROCK BREWERY LIMITED. 

CAT LEASING LIMITED. 

CATER MARINE OPUA 2004 LIMITED. 

CATLYN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CATMANDU LIMITED. 

CB CONSULTING LIMITED. 

CBD BUILDING & PAINTING LIMITED. 

CBD FINANCE LIMITED. 

CC DESIGN LIMITED. 

CELCRETE (CANTERBURY) LIMITED. 

CELIA VISSER DESIGN LIMITED. 

CENTERCARE 2001 LIMITED. 

CENTRACORP FINANCE LIMITED. 

CENTRAL CASTING LIMITED. 

CENTRAL CITY STORAGE (NZ) LIMITED. 

CENTRAL LAKES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CENTRAL OTAGO MOTORCYCLE HIRE LIMITED. 

CENTRAL TIMBER SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

CENTRAL WINE BAR LIMITED. 

CENTRO PLUMBING LIMITED. 

CENTRONICS LIMITED. 

CENTURION WINES LIMITED. 

CEQ CO. LIMITED. 

CERA NO.2 LIMITED. 

CERISE LIMITED. 

CFP LIMITED. 

CHAIZER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

CHAMPION TILING LIMITED. 

CHAN CHUON CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

CHAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CHANDIGARH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

CHANDLER MANAGEMENT PROPERTY LIMITED. 

CHARITY LINK LIMITED. 

CHARLENNES LOT LIMITED. 

CHARLES EVEREST LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE DEMONSTRATION NO. 6 LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE’S TEST COMPANY 1 LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE’S TEST COMPANY 2 LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE’S TEST COMPANY 3 LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE’S TEST COMPANY 4 LIMITED. 

CHARLOTTE’S TEST COMPANY FIVE LIMITED. 

CHAZ CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

CHC (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

CHCH DINGO LIMITED. 

CHEEKY CHICKEN LIMITED. 

CHEMVET (NZ) LIMITED. 

CHENG’S GROUP LIMITED. 

CHEYNE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

CHHOUR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CHILD’S PLAY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CHINA INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL (NZ) LIMITED. 

CHINA NEW ZEALAND CULTURE EXCHANGE 
CENTRE LIMITED. 

CHIROPRACTIC 2000 LIMITED. 

CHOCOLATE MOON LIMITED. 

CHOI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CHOICE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CHORE–TIME EQUIPMENT N Z LIMITED. 

CHRIS FOR TREES LIMITED. 

CHRISAN LIMITED. 

CHRISTCHURCH AIRPORT CAR STORAGE LIMITED. 

CHRISTMAS CLIPS LIMITED. 

CHUAN SHUO COMPANY LIMITED. 

CHUZ IT MUZIC LIMITED. 

CIMEX LIMITED. 

CINTEL SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

CIRCULAR PROMOTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

CITRUS SECURITIES LIMITED. 

CITY2CITY RELOCATION SERVICES LIMITED. 

CITYCORP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

CJ KING LIMITED. 

CJS TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

CK PLASTERRING.NZ LIMITED. 

CLARE LUITEN LIMITED. 

CLASSIC CHARACTERS LIMITED. 

CLASSIC CONNECTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

CLASSIC CRAFT LIMITED. 

CLASSIC POOLS (WAIKATO) LIMITED. 

CLAUSE VIII LIMITED. 

CLEARDALE FARM LIMITED. 

CLEAREX INCORPORATION LIMITED. 

CLEARVUE GLASS LIMITED. 
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CLEARY CONSULTING LIMITED. 

CLIFTON PACIFIC LIMITED. 

CLIPPER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CLIVE GRANGER LIMITED. 

CLOUDY BAY MARINE FARM LIMITED. 

CLOVER GIFTS LIMITED. 

CLUBCOVER INSURANCE LIMITED. 

CM21 COMPANY LIMITED. 

CNN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

CNSV INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

COAST AND COUNTRY PROJECTS LIMITED. 

COAST AUTO MOTOR SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

COAST DRAINAGE LIMITED. 

COC PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

COLES SWEEPS HIBISCUS COAST (HBC) LIMITED. 

COLLINS TRAVEL LIMITED. 

COLONIAL TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED. 

COLORADO CORPORATION LIMITED. 

COLORSCAN LIMITED. 

COLOUR COMPUTING LIMITED. 

COLOURAMA COPY CENTRE LIMITED. 

COMBINE CONCRETE CUTTING LIMITED. 

COMBINED EASTERN & NEW LYNN TAXIS 
LIMITED.

COMFORT AIR LIMITED. 

COMFORT CABS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

COMFORTPLUS LIMITED. 

COMMERCE CAR COURT LIMITED. 

COMMERCE HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED. 

COMMERCIAL FLEETLEASE NZ LIMITED. 

COMMUNITY SPORT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 

COMPLETE FEET LIMITED. 

COMPUTER BYTE LIMITED. 

COMPUTER IMPLEMENTATION SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED.

COMPUTERS N THINGS LIMITED. 

CONCISE RESEARCH LIMITED. 

CONCORD CAFE & BAR LIMITED. 

CONCRETE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CONCRETE POOLS LIMITED. 

CONNECTRIX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CONSON NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

CONSTRUCTION PLANNING LIMITED. 

CONSULTANT AGENCIES SERVICES LIMITED. 

CONTACT CYBER CAFE LIMITED. 

CONTINENTAL JEWELLERS & DISTRIBUTORS 
LIMITED.

CONTOURS LINCOLN ROAD 2000 LIMITED. 

CONTRACT TIMBER COMPONENTS LIMITED. 

CONTROLLED RELEASE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

CONWELL DRYCLEANING LIMITED. 

COOK ENTERPRISES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

COREY & ARLENE VINCENT PROPERTY 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CORKE IMMIGRATION LIMITED. 

COROMANDEL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

COROMANDEL EVENTS LIMITED. 

COROMANDEL PARKS AND RESERVES SERVICES 
LIMITED.

CORPORATE FACILITIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

CORPORATE HOST WELLINGTON EVENTS LIMITED. 

CORPORATE MEDIA LIMITED. 

CORPORATE NZ LIMITED. 

CORPORATE THEATRE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

CORPORATION BUILDERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

CORRADO ENTERPRISES (1994) LIMITED. 

CORROMAC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

COSSIE CORNER LIMITED. 

COUNTRYWIDE BUILDERS LIMITED. 

COUNTY ANTRIM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

COVER 2 COVER LIMITED. 

COVERRIGHT LIMITED. 

CPMNZ LIMITED. 

CRADOCK ST LIMITED. 

CRAKER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

CRATER BREWING COMPANY LIMITED. 

CRAWFORD MOTORCYCLES LIMITED. 

CREASE LIMITED. 

CREATIVE ACTION LIMITED. 

CREATIVE ENERGY LIMITED. 

CREATIVE FOODS LIMITED. 

CREDENZO LIMITED. 

CRIME STORY LIMITED. 

CROMWELL MINI GOLF LIMITED. 

CROP’MPROVE LIMITED. 

CRUMMER TRADING TRUST LIMITED. 

CUBIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

CULTUREFLOW CHINA LIMITED. 

CULZEN AGRICULTURE EXPORT (NZ) LIMITED. 

CUMBERLAND COURT MOTEL LIMITED. 

CUMMINS MARSHALL TRUST LIMITED. 

CUNLIFFE AND WHITE LIMITED. 

CUVA–NOT LIMITED. 

CV CHECKER LIMITED. 

CYMRIC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

D & A REDDY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

D & F HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

D & F INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

D & L INTERNATIONAL TRADING COMPANY 
LIMITED.

D & R HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

D CREATIVE DESIGN LIMITED. 

D’ FLUER LIMITED. 

D J BIRD LIMITED. 

D M PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

D M STOCK LIMITED. 

D&C TRADING LIMITED. 

D&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

D.A. THRIFT LIMITED. 

D1 ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

DAANTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DAHYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DAIRY ASSETS LIMITED. 

DAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DALE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DANELLIE AGENCIES LIMITED. 

DANIEL PRANIC LIMITED. 

DANIEL RENSHAW DRAINAGE CONTRACTOR 
LIMITED.

DANOZ DIRECT NZ LIMITED. 
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DARCH POINT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

DATA BASE 2001 LIMITED. 

DATA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

DATA VAULT LIMITED. 

DATASYSTEMS LIMITED. 

DAVID MUSTARD TENNIS LIMITED. 

DAVIES TRANSPORT (HAMILTON) LIMITED. 

DAYS BAY BOATSHED LIMITED. 

DBR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DE GLOBE TOURS & SHUTTLES LIMITED. 

DEAN BUCKERIDGE ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 

DEANAND ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DEBOS LIMITED. 

DECISIVE WORLD LIMITED. 

DECOART PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

DECORAM LIMITED. 

DEEGA LIMITED. 

DEEPDALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DELIGHTS OF INDIA SWEETS AND SNACKS 
LIMITED.

DELMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DELMA LIMITED. 

DELPAC 2000 LIMITED. 

DELTA FLOWERS LIMITED. 

DEMUS DESIGN GROUP LIMITED. 

DENIM DAISIES LIMITED. 

DENSTAFF LIMITED. 

DENTAL MATE PVT. LIMITED. 

DEPE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

DERBYSHIRE CHARTERS LIMITED. 

DESIGN & BUILT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

DESIGN YOUR BODY LIMITED. 

DESIGNER LINGERIE LIMITED. 

DESIGNGROUP CONSORTIUM LIMITED. 

DESKTOP CREATIONS LIMITED. 

DESTINATION GOLF LIMITED. 

DESTINATIONS UNLIMITED. LIMITED. 

DEVONDALE ORCHARDS LIMITED. 

DEZIONE LIMITED. 

DFENSE MUAY THAI LIMITED. 

DHAKA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

DHC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DI MAIO FASHIONS LIMITED. 

DIANA EMERSON SERVICES LIMITED. 

DIANE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DICH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DICK HYDE LIMITED. 

DIGITAL WORLD PROFESSIONALS LIMITED. 

DIGI–TRONIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

DIRECT VALUE LIMITED. 

DIRTY GIRLS LIMITED. 

DISC PROTECTION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

DISK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

DISRAELI DISTILLERY LIMITED. 

DJD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

DOCTORES DE SALUD LIMITED. 

DOLLAR DEALERS (MT ROSKILL) LIMITED. 

DOME NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

DOMEOPRO LIMITED. 

DOMESTIC GODDESS CLEANING SERVICES 
LIMITED.

DOMINION RECYCLERS LIMITED. 

DOMINION ROAD ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED. 

DONGSUH RENOVATION LIMITED. 

DONGWHA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

DONWIL LIMITED. 

DOOGLE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

DOUBLE WIN INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

DOUSE FARMS LIMITED. 

DOWER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DOWNUNDER NZ GUIDING LIMITED. 

DPL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

DPS (1998) LIMITED. 

DR 2000 LIMITED. 

DR K TARR OPHTHALMOLOGIST LIMITED. 

DR. BBQ LIMITED. 

DR. LAURAN MASSEY COMMUNICATIONS 
LIMITED.

DRAGON FREIGHT LIMITED. 

DRAPER ACADEMY OF DANCE LIMITED. 

DREAM CLEANERS LIMITED. 

DREAM PROPERTY CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

DREAM YACHT CHARTERS LIMITED. 

DRILLPRO NZ LIMITED. 

DRUMMOND CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

DS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

DT CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

DUAL LISTING SECURITIES LIMITED. 

DUKE PROPERTY LIMITED. 

DUNCAN CORPORATE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

DUNLEE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DUTANI LIMITED. 

DVD RENTALS LIMITED. 

DVG ROOFING LIMITED. 

DVIDEO LIMITED. 

DYLAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

DYNAMIC GROUP LIMITED. 

DYNAMIC VENTURES LIMITED. 

E & C SCOTT LIMITED. 

E BIZ. COM LIMITED. 

E FREIGHT LIMITED. 

E J FORBES LIMITED. 

E J SUMMIT LIMITED. 

E J T FLYNN LIMITED. 

E TANGO LIMITED. 

E3 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

EAGLE CHARTERS & TOURS LIMITED. 

EAST DRAGON INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

EAST FIELDS LIMITED. 

EASTERN RESIN LIMITED. 

EASTERN SNOWMAN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

EASTSIDE BAR (1997) LIMITED. 

EASY HOME SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

EASYFAR COMPANY LIMITED. 

EBESIGN LIMITED. 

EBT (AUSTRALIA) LIMITED. 

E–CISION LIMITED. 

E–CLAIMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

ECO – CHEM (NZ) LIMITED. 
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ECO ADVANTAGE LIMITED. 

ECO AFFAIR (NZ) LIMITED. 

ECO MASONRY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ECOBUREAU LIMITED. 

ECOTRAX LIMITED. 

EDDOTCOM LIMITED. 

EDEN GROUP LIMITED. 

EDGEWOOD CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

EDUKIDS LIMITED. 

EFFLUENT SPREADING (NZ) (2002) LIMITED. 

EFONE LIMITED. 

EGO CLEANING SERVICE LIMITED. 

EIFS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

EISS SUBTRONICS LIMITED. 

EKC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

EKHAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

EKM ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

ELA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ELECTROPOLISHING TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

ELEMENTAL HEALTH LIMITED. 

ELENA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ELITE SCHOOLS MARKETING LIMITED. 

ELIZABETH STREET CAFE COMPANY LIMITED. 

ELLIOT STREET APARTMENTS LIMITED. 

ELMWOOD FLATS LIMITED. 

ELSIE PROPERTY DEVELOPER LIMITED. 

ELVIS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

EMC PARTNERS LIMITED. 

EMPIRE GOLD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

EMPLOYERS HELP LIMITED. 

EMPLOYMENT ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

ENDACOTT HOSPITALITY NORTHWOOD LIMITED. 

ENDERLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ENDORPHIN LIMITED. 

ENGINE MART LIMITED. 

ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY (NZ) LIMITED. 

ENIX LIMITED. 

ENT CENTRE LIMITED. 

ENTECH SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ENTERPRISE 2000 LIMITED. 

ENTERPRISES TAURANGA 2000 LIMITED. 

ENTERPRIZE LIMITED. 

ENVIRO (1999) LIMITED. 

ENVIRONMENT FIRST LIMITED. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 

ENZED ROADRAILER LIMITED. 

ENZIT LIMITED. 

EPITOME HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

EPOCA LIMITED. 

EPSOM MIDDLE SCHOOL LIMITED. 

EQC LIMITED. 

EQUIFIX LIMITED. 

EQUINE SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED. 

EQUINE SPORTS THERAPY LIMITED. 

EQUINE SUPPLEMENTS NZ LIMITED. 

EQUUS LIMITED. 

ERIKSEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

ERIKSON GROUP LIMITED. 

ERIN PARK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ERIN PARK VILLAGES LIMITED. 

ERINLEE FARMS LIMITED. 

ESI CORPORATION LIMITED. 

ESSEL SERVICES LIMITED. 

ETCSERVICES LIMITED. 

E–TONG INVESTMENT &CONSULTANCE LIMITED. 

E–TREND ENTERPRISE CO. LIMITED. 

E–TWO COMPUTERS COMPANY LIMITED. 

EURASIA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

EUROPA LIMITED. 

EUROPEAN PROFILE IMPORTS LIMITED. 

EUROPEAN STONE SURFACES LIMITED. 

EV.F1 INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

EVENT ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

EVENTS ON WATER MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

EVERY NATION MINISTRIES NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

EVITA TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

E–VOLUTION ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

EVOLUTION HOMES LIMITED. 

EVOLUTION INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 

EVP INFOTECH LIMITED. 

EVP PENROSE LIMITED. 

EXCEL ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

EXCURSIONS LIMITED. 

EXMAS LIMITED. 

EXPERIENCE CANTERBURY LIMITED. 

EXPLORER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

EXPRESS BUSINESS FORMS LIMITED. 

EXPRESSION NEST LIMITED. 

EXTRACTIVE CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

EYECOM TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

EZY SAVE LIMITED. 

EZY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

F AND S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

F T CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

FA 2000 LIMITED. 

FABLIURE LIMITED. 

FAIRVIEW FARMS LIMITED. 

FANTASY 5 LIMITED. 

FAR EAST INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS (NZ) 
LIMITED.

FAR NORTH FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. 

FAREWELL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FARWEST LIMITED. 

FAST TRACK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

FEATHER’S BAR AND RESTAURANT (1996) 
LIMITED.

FEDCOURT (NO.2) LIMITED. 

FENCING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

FENWICKE STUART & CO LIMITED. 

FERDON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FERNSMITH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

FEROX LIMITED. 

FERRYMEAD PHARMACY LIMITED. 

FERTILE GROUND ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

FERUGI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FHSM LIMITED. 

FIELD LIMITED. 

FIELDWORKS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

FILM FACTORY DECEIT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
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FILM FACTORY WAYLON PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

FINANCIAL BRIDGING CORPORATION LIMITED. 

FINE FIT UPHOLSTERY LIMITED. 

FINELINE SHUTTERS NZ LIMITED. 

FINEWOOD FLOORS LIMITED. 

FINGAZ LIMITED. 

FIP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FIRE & LIGHT CATERERS LIMITED. 

FIRE PROTECTION LIMITED. 

FIREBIRD FANTASY LIMITED. 

FIRST PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FIRST RELOCATIONS LIMITED. 

FIRST TRUST FINANCE LIMITED. 

FIRSTPLUS FINANCE LIMITED. 

FISCAMB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FIZZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FLASH MAC LIMITED. 

FLAVELL DECORATORS LIMITED. 

FLAVZ PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

FLAXTOL PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FLEETCO (NZ) LIMITED. 

FLOSS & BOYD’S PAINT SHOP LIMITED. 

FLOUNDERS & KEANE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

FLOWER POWER ANNAT LIMITED. 

FLOWERS 4 YOU LIMITED. 

FLUSH PLUMBING LIMITED. 

FLUTTERBYS ART & HOBBY STUDIO LIMITED. 

FLYING HORSE TRADING LIMITED. 

FLYING PHOTOGRAPHERS LIMITED. 

FOCUS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

FOLLOW THE WHITE RABBIT LIMITED. 

FONG YAT WORLDWIDE NZ LIMITED. 

FOOD AND HEALTH ENVIRONEMENTAL LIMITED. 

FORD PACIFIC CORPORATION LIMITED. 

FOREST HARVEST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

FOREST MARKETING LIMITED. 

FORTIS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

FORTUNE PERSONNEL LIMITED. 

FORWARD NZ LIMITED. 

FOUR A LIMITED. 

FOUR BY TWO LIMITED. 

FOURMORE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

FOX AND HOUNDS LIMITED. 

FOXTON HOLDINGS 2004 LIMITED. 

FPCSRS LIMITED. 

FRAGARIA LIMITED. 

FRAMEWORX BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT SERVICES 
LIMITED.

FRANKLIN BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 

FRANKLIN WATERBLASTER SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

FRANKTON AUTO PAINTERS LIMITED. 

FRAZER NASH RALLY NZ LIMITED. 

FRED DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

FREE BIZ CARD LIMITED. 

FREEBURN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

FREEBURN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FREESIA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

FREESTYLE ROOFING LIMITED. 

FRESH MEDIA LIMITED. 

FRINGE LIMITED. 

FRITZ INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING CO. LIMITED. 

FRONT STEP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

FRUIT TOWN FRESH LIMITED. 

FRUITS AND FRUITS LIMITED. 

FULL SPECTRUM LIMITED. 

FUN FORCE LIMITED. 

FURFISH LIMITED. 

FURNEAUX & MATHER LIMITED. 

FURNITURE BY DESIGN (NZ) LIMITED. 

FUSION CONSULTING LIMITED. 

FUTURE CARD INVESTMENTS NINTEEN LIMITED. 

FUTURE FIRST LIMITED. 

FUTURE INNOVATION LIMITED. 

FUTUREWISE LIMITED. 

G & S CLAYTON LIMITED. 

G C & E M OLLIVER LIMITED. 

G C B LIMITED. 

G C ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

G J F LIMITED. 

G J FREDERICKSEN & COMPANY LIMITED. 

G O SPORTS MARKETING LIMITED. 

G S OPTIONS LIMITED. 

G TEMPLE BUILDERS LIMITED. 

G&B CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

G. E. YARDLEY LIMITED. 

G. SMITH ENTERPRISES (2001) LIMITED. 

GALATOS BAR AND VENUE LIMITED. 

GALWAY & TURNER CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

GAMANIA LIMITED. 

GAMEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GAMING TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

GAMMA REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 

GANADOR LIMITED. 

GARAM FARM COMPANY LIMITED. 

GARARD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GARCEL FINANCE LIMITED. 

GARRICK TRADING CO LIMITED. 

GARTH MILLER & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

GARUDA LIMITED. 

GARY’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY (NO 1) 
LIMITED.

GARY’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY (NO 2) 
LIMITED.

GARY’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY (NO 3) 
LIMITED.

GARYS SUPERETTE & VEGES LIMITED. 

GASKILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GATEWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

GAYBER LIMITED. 

GAYE’S BOOKCENTRE LIMITED. 

GDV LIMITED. 

GECKO COMPUTERS LIMITED. 

GEETHAL’S DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

GEMINI CAPITAL LIMITED. 

GENERAL NAPPIES LIMITED. 

GENEVET TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

GEORGE WELLS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GEORGIE GIRL LIMITED. 

GEO–SPATIAL & INFORMATION SERVICES 
LIMITED.
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GET 2 NZ LIMITED. 

GET GAS LIMITED. 

GETAWAY GEAR LIMITED. 

GEYSER CONES (2003) LIMITED. 

GFAN NEW ZEALAND CO. LIMITED. 

GHANATEC LIMITED. 

GIANT HOLDINGS (A.P.) LIMITED. 

GIFFORD HAULAGE LIMITED. 

GILCLEAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GILLARD TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED. 

GLACIER FILM CO. LIMITED. 

GLADSTONE COURIERS LIMITED. 

GLADSTONE GROUP PROJECTS LIMITED. 

GLEESON LIMITED. 

GLEN MARINE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

GLEN RAHUI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GLENDAWN LIMITED. 

GLENELG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

GLENHARROW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GLENMORE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

GLOBAL ADVANTAGE LIMITED. 

GLOBAL CONSULTING LIMITED. 

GLOBAL DELIVERIES LIMITED. 

GLOBAL E LIMITED. 

GLOBAL FRANCHISE NETWORKS LIMITED. 

GLOBAL GROUP LIMITED. 

GLOBAL LINK NZ LIMITED. 

GLOBAL MARINE LIMITED. 

GLOBAL NETSAVER LIMITED. 

GLOBAL REWARD (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

GLOBAL TRADING HOUSE LIMITED. 

GLOBAL TRAVEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GLOBALPROMOTIONS.NET LIMITED. 

GLOBE TAVERN LIMITED. 

GMACD LIMITED. 

GO DIVA ( 2003 ) LIMITED. 

GO LEARN SHARES LIMITED. 

GODWIT CONSULTANTS & INVESTORS LIMITED. 

GOLD BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 

GOLDEN BUILDINGS LIMITED. 

GOLDEN CITY REMOVALS LIMITED. 

GOLDEN GRASS LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 

GOLDEN LAND COMMERCIAL SERVICE LIMITED. 

GOLDEN OCEAN TRADE & TRAVEL COMPANY 
LIMITED.

GOLDEN PAINTING LIMITED. 

GOLDEN TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

GOLDENHELLO (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

GOLDIE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GOLDMAN WEST CO LIMITED. 

GOLDSMITH CONSULTING LIMITED. 

GOLFING HOLIDAYS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

GONE NORTH LIMITED. 

GOOD TO GO DEMOLITION LIMITED. 

GOOD WOOD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

GOODALL WAYS LIMITED. 

GOODWILL HAMPERS LIMITED. 

GORDON & ASSOCIATES 2004 LIMITED. 

GORDON SPRAGG & SON LIMITED. 

GORE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GOULD ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

GOURMET GREENS LIMITED. 

GOVERNORS BAY PUB LIMITED. 

GRACE BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 

GRAN TOURS & SHUTTLE LIMITED. 

GRAND AUTOS LIMITED. 

GRANO–DORO LIMITED. 

GRANVILLE STEVENS PUBLISHING LIMITED. 

GRD LIMITED. 

GREAT COMPANY LIMITED. 

GREAT MUSIC LIMITED. 

GREAT NORTH MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

GREEN GREEN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

GREEN LIZARD LIMITED. 

GREEN PARADISE LIMITED. 

GREENER CAPITAL LIMITED. 

GREENHOUSE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

GREENPARK ENTERPRIZES LIMITED. 

GREENTH INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 

GREENWEST AUCKLAND PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

GRENADA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

GRENADA PROJECTS LIMITED. 

GREY LYNN PANELBEATERS LIMITED. 

GRID COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

GRIDLOCK SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

GRINNYS LIMITED. 

GROUNDFORCE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

GROUNDRUSH LIMITED. 

GROUTMASTERS LIMITED. 

GROVE ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

GSM INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 

GSM INTERIORS LIMITED. 

GT. ESCAPE HIRE LIMITED. 

GTD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GUANG XIANG FOOD LIMITED. 

GUANG YU LIMITED. 

GUI QIANGFANG INDUSTRY (GROUP)
NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

GUIDELINE ACADEMY LIMITED. 

GUILT–FREE MUSIC LIMITED. 

GULF EBH LIMITED. 

GULF HARBOUR CAFE LIMITED. 

GULF HARBOUR PROMOTIONS & EVENTS LIMITED. 

GULF HARBOUR VIEWS LIMITED. 

GUNNER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

GUYMER’S PROMOTIONAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GVC CORPORATION LIMITED. 

GVK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GYRO PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

GYSON CONSULT LIMITED. 

H B TAUPO FREIGHT RUNNER LIMITED. 

H P R ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

H V SEGAR & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

HACKATRACK COMPANY LIMITED. 

HADDAD BROTHERS LIMITED. 

HADWIN PLUMBING LIMITED. 

HAH LIMITED. 

HAIR 2000 LIMITED. 

HAIR BY INSPIRATION LIMITED. 

HAIROINE LIMITED. 
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HAIRSTOP LIMITED. 

HAIRY HOUND LIMITED. 

HAITIAN INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HAKANOA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HAMILTON CANVAS CO. (1985) LIMITED. 

HAMILTON JAMES & BRUCE CONSULTING 
LIMITED.

HAMILTON MCRAE LIMITED. 

HAMISH PEPPER SAILING LIMITED. 

HAMONNZ LIMITED. 

HAN RAKAU LIMITED. 

HANENE LIMITED. 

HANNA TRADING LIMITED. 

HANSAN EXPRESS LIMITED. 

HANSEN TRADING LIMITED. 

HAPPY VALLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HARBOUR DRIVE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

HARCOURTS COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 

HARDCORP LIMITED. 

HARDWELL (NZ) LIMITED. 

HARGRAVE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

HARGREAVES PHARMACY (1971) LIMITED. 

HAROCH CONCERNS LIMITED. 

HAROLD W ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HARRIS CENTURY LIMITED. 

HARRIS CONSULTING (ALBANY) LIMITED. 

HARVEYS WATER RETICULATION LIMITED. 

HAURAKI CUSTOM KILLING LIMITED. 

HAURAKI SIGNS LIMITED. 

HAVEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HAVEN LIMITED. 

HAVEN PROPERTY RENTALS LIMITED. 

HAVENZ LIMITED. 

HAWEA HOLIDAY PARK LIMITED. 

HAWKE & ANDERSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HAWKES BAY MUSCLE LIMITED. 

HAWKESBURY ESTATES LIMITED. 

HAWKINS CONSULTING LIMITED. 

HAYDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HAYDON TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 

HE PROVIDES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HEAD TO TOE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HEADSTRONG LIMITED. 

HEALTH DYNAMICS LIMITED. 

HEALTH EVALUATION RESOURCE SERVICES 
LIMITED.

HEALTHY FOOD MEDIA LIMITED. 

HEALTHY LIFE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

HEARING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HEATHER LIMITED. 

HEATING SERVICES LIMITED. 

HEAVEN SCENT BODY PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

HEAVEN TYRES LIMITED. 

HEINRICH LUX RESTAURANT ROTORUA LIMITED. 

HELENA HEWITT LIMITED. 

HELI TOURS LIMITED. 

HELIGAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HELLYCATZ CAFE LIMITED. 

HENDERSON LOCK SERVICES 2004 LIMITED. 

HENDERSON’S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HERBAL RESEARCH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HERBSHEALTH NZ LIMITED. 

HEREFORD CHATTEL CO LIMITED. 

HERO & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

HERON POINT LODGE LIMITED. 

HER’S FASHION LIMITED. 

HEWITSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HHW GLOBAL LIMITED. 

HI WIRE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HIGHGRADE ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

HILLSDENE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HIMLEY ENTERPRISES NO.2 LIMITED. 

HIP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HI–PRO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HIROPI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HOBGOBLIN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

HOGIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HOLDCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HOLDEN GROVE LIMITED. 

HOLDSTAR ORIGINALS LIMITED. 

HOLLY–WATER INTERNATIONAL ORNAMENT 
& DESIGN LIMITED. 

HOME CHECK LIMITED. 

HOME MADE LIMITED. 

HOME SENSE LIMITED. 

HOME STRAIGHT LIMITED. 

HOME WEB NZ COMPANY LIMITED. 

HOPE BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 

HORIZON BUSINESS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

HORIZON PACIFIC MOTOR YACHTS LIMITED. 

HORNE CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

HORNET TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

HORSELEAP PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HOT & TWISTED LIMITED. 

HOTHI & COMPANY LIMITED. 

HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

HOW SERN (NZ) LIMITED. 

HOWICK & PAKURANGA SHUTTLES LIMITED. 

HOWICK MEDICAL PRACTICE LIMITED. 

HOWICK PHARMACY LIMITED. 

HOXY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HUDDLESTON INTERACTIVE LIMITED. 

HUGH GALLAGHER DESIGN LIMITED. 

HUGHES/SCALLY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HULA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

HUM 500 LIMITED. 

HUMAN RESOURCE CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

HUNTER RENTALS LIMITED. 

HUNTERS CORNER DENTAL CARE 2004 LIMITED. 

HUNTERS GOLD LIMITED. 

HUNTINGWOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

HUO BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

HURLEY & ZHANG LIMITED. 

HURSTMERE CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED. 

HUTCHAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

HYAB OSMOCURE (SOUTH PACIFIC) LIMITED. 

I & J A ALLAN MOTELS LIMITED. 

I & J MACDOUGALL LIMITED. 

I B MOTORS LIMITED. 

I EDUCATION LIMITED. 
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IAIN MCGIBBON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

IAN SPENCER LIMITED. 

IBEX SCANTEC LIMITED. 

ICCON CONSTRUCTION (NZ) LIMITED. 

ICKREATIONS LIMITED. 

ICS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

IDEOGRAM LIMITED. 

IJK IMPORTS LIMITED. 

IKARI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

IMAGE BEVERAGES LIMITED. 

IMBIBE BAR & RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

IMPACT GRAPHICS LIMITED. 

IMPACT ORGANISATIONAL RESEARCH AND 
DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

IMPACT! PERSONAL PROTECTION LIMITED. 

IN THE LOOP LIMITED. 

IN THE PARK LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT AIR CARGO SERVICES LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT COMPLIANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT INTERNATIONAL BROKERS 
LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT PUBLISHERS LIMITED. 

INDIA COTTAGE LIMITED. 

INDIAN RESTURANT & TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 

INDIANOLA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

INDUSTRIAL ABSEILING PROFESSIONALS LIMITED. 

INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS LIMITED. 

INDUSTRIE BLEU LIMITED. 

INET COMPANY LIMITED. 

INFO SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

INFORMATION CONSULTANTS OF EDUCATIONA 
AND CULTURE EXCHANGE LIMITED. 

INGER–BROWN LIMITED. 

INIANEI LIMITED. 

INJECT DESIGN LIMITED. 

INNATE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

INNER VOICE LIMITED. 

INNISFREE INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

INOXTEC LIMITED. 

INPRINT (NZ) LIMITED. 

INSIGHT ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LIMITED. 

INSIGHT PREVENTION SPECIALISTS (NZ) LIMITED. 

INSPIRE MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

INSTANT AUTOGLASS LIMITED. 

INSTANT MOTORGLASS LIMITED. 

INTEGRITY REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 

INTELLIGENT CONSULTING LIMITED. 

INTELOC LIMITED. 

INTERMARK LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE MARKETING LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL ART CENTRE GALLERY LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL GUIDING SERVICE LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL GYPSUM LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT SERVICE LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL SALON SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT CARE LIMITED. 

INTERPLAY DESIGN LIMITED. 

INTEX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

INTIMATO LIMITED. 

IN–TRANSIT LIMITED. 

INTUITIVE NAILS LIMITED. 

INVESTA HOMES LIMITED. 

INVESTMENT AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED. 

IPSWICH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ISOLA SHOW JUMPERS LIMITED. 

ISOTECH LIMITED. 

ITCHY MONKEY LIMITED. 

ITECH SYSTEM COMPANY LIMITED. 

ITIN LIMITED. 

ITS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

J & E ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

J & GRACE LIMITED. 

J & J LUNN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

J & M ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

J & R HARVESTING LIMITED. 

J & R LAWSON LIMITED. 

J & S DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

J & W PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

J A B HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

J A D CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

J B FARMS LIMITED. 

J E & C S KEPPLER LIMITED. 

J LILLEY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

J&F INTERNATIONAL (NZ) CO LIMITED. 

J. H. VERBIESEN LIMITED. 

J.D. INVESTMENTS ( 2000 ) LIMITED. 

J.J.D. AND J. PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

J.P FIX & STOP NZ LIMITED. 

J.R HARDY LIMITED. 

J.S TRUST INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

J.T. CUSTOM KITCHENS AND DISPLAYS LIMITED. 

JABCO TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

JACK O NEILL NORTHCROFT LIMITED. 

JACK SPRATT LIMITED. 

JACK WELCH AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

JACKSON PALMERSTON LIMITED. 

JADE STAR LIMITED. 

JAG IMPORTS LIMITED. 

JAGLUL ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

JAKARTA EAST LIMITED. 

JAMDIN LIMITED. 

JAMES MASON PLUMBING LIMITED. 

JAWS TRAWLING COMPANY LIMITED. 

JAY & NIRMALA PATEL LIMITED. 

JAYELDE BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 

JB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JBJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JEB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

JEDDS EQUIPMENT HIRE LIMITED. 

JEFFERY MARKETING LIMITED. 

JEFFREYS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JELINEK CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

JELLYMAN HOMES LIMITED. 

JENSKAR LIMITED. 

JEPSEN PLAYER MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

JEPSON DEXTER LIMITED. 

JERRY FORD & CO LIMITED. 

JETRANGER III LIMITED. 

JF TRANSPORT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
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JFG PRODUCTION LIMITED. 

JIAZU LIMITED. 

JIM NICHOLLS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

JIMMY BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

JINGDEZHEN PORCELAIN (NZ) LIMITED. 

JINYUAN INPORT AND EXPORT TRADING 
DEVELOPMENT CO. LIMITED. 

JIREH MINISTRIES LIMITED. 

JI’S UNICORN COMPANY LIMITED. 

JJ–WANGS LIMITED. 

JK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

JL CLEANING SERVICE LIMITED. 

JL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JM TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

JO & M HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JOBO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

JOBS AND MORE AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

JOBS AND MORE CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 

JOHN ATA AND FAMILY LIMITED. 

JOHN HUNTER CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

JOHN OWENS BUILDER LIMITED. 

JOHNSTON FAMILY HOMES LIMITED. 

JOLLY FARMER FAMILY RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

JONES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

JONGLEA PTY LIMITED. 

JOZA LIMITED. 

JPK BUILDERS LIMITED. 

JPN MOTORS LIMITED. 

JR COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 

JRM ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

JRT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JSB INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

JSC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JSL LIMITED. 

JS–NEWMEDIA LIMITED. 

JSY TRADING LIMITED. 

JUANNE LIMITED. 

JUDDER BAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

JUDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

JUMBO SQUIRREL LIMITED. 

JUST FOR YOU LIMITED. 

JUST SCHOOL FURNITURE LIMITED. 

JUSTINE NZ LIMITED. 

K & C JULIAN LIMITED. 

K & G MARKETING LIMITED. 

K & J PIPER LIMITED. 

K B J HANDLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

K HOLLAND LIMITED. 

K J M PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

K TECH LIMITED. 

K W TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

K&E PLASTERERS LIMITED. 

K. S. JOHNSON CONSTRUCTION N . Z . LIMITED. 

K.V.T LIMITED. 

KAALI HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 

KAAT NO 26 LIMITED. 

KAGAN TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

KAIAPOI DRILLING 2000 LIMITED. 

KAIAPOI FISH & CHIPS LIMITED. 

KAIKIHI LIMITED. 

KAIKOURA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KAINGAROA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KAIPARA CHARTERS LIMITED. 

KAIPARA FISHING CHARTERS LIMITED. 

KAITAIA FLOORING LIMITED. 

KAITIAKI MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

KAM (NZ) LIMITED. 

KANDU 4 U LIMITED. 

KAPITI APPLIANCES 2003 LIMITED. 

KAPITI FINANCE LIMITED. 

KARCOVIC LIMITED. 

KARENS DEMONSTRATION COMPANY LIMITED. 

KARENS DEMONSTRATION NO 1 LIMITED. 

KATE SHEPPARD RETAIL LIMITED. 

KAURI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

KAZUMA CENTRAL NZ LIMITED. 

KBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KD AND TT LIMITED. 

KEABLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KEBAB EXPRESS LIMITED. 

KEBB LIMITED. 

KEEPING IN–TOUCH LIMITED. 

KEER INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 

KEGWYLO LIMITED. 

KELSEY TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 

KELSTON DENTAL CENTRE (1994) LIMITED. 

KELSTON TRANSPORT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KEPA–KLEEN NZ LIMITED. 

KERK & CO CONSULTING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

KERRY JONES RACING TEAM LIMITED. 

KERSHAW KLEANING LIMITED. 

KEV’S LOGOS LIMITED. 

KEY ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

KEY TRAINING LIMITED. 

KG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KHALI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KHARI IMPORT CO LIMITED. 

KIDS AFTER SCHOOL LIMITED. 

KIEHNETIC LIMITED. 

KILKENNY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KILRONAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KIM STUDIO LIMITED. 

KIMBERLEY NURSERYING LIMITED. 

KINETIC LIMITED. 

KING BRICKLAYERS LIMITED. 

KING CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

KING EDWARD COURT LIMITED. 

KING QUEENSTOWN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KINGDOM BUILDERS LIMITED. 

KINGI–DALTON LIMITED. 

KINGSFORD SCOTT (NZ) LIMITED. 

KINGSFORD SCOTT LIMITED. 

KINGSLAND FURNISHINGS LIMITED. 

KINGSTON DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 

KIPPERS SEAFOODS LIMITED. 

KIRAN MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

KIRWAN CLEANING LIMITED. 

KITCHEN TOP CO LIMITED. 

KITSTART INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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KIWI CHARTERS (TAUPO) LIMITED. 

KIWI EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

KIWI HOMESTAY NETWORK LIMITED. 

KIWI PROPERTY CARE LIMITED. 

KIWI STEEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

KIWI SUPPORT LIMITED. 

KIWI TALENT LIMITED. 

KIWI TOOLS LIMITED. 

KIWIBIO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

KIWIGIRLS LIMITED. 

KIWIGLOBAL.NET LIMITED. 

KIWILIFE INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

KJ’S PRO–RENTS LIMITED. 

KK TEY TILING LIMITED. 

KMAC LIMITED. 

KNAPDALE ECO LODGE LIMITED. 

KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

KNIGHTSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KO DESIGN LIMITED. 

KOERS–PHILLIPS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KOGLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

KOLLER CONTACT LENS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

KONA WIND LIMITED. 

KOSON COMPANY LIMITED. 

KOTARE PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 

KOTEC SERVICES LIMITED. 

KP DESIGN LIMITED. 

KRC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

KREFT LIMITED. 

KRENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

KRIS TRADING 2003 LIMITED. 

KRISH CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED. 

KRISHNA SOUL FOODZ SPICES LIMITED. 

KRUKZIENER TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

KSA LIMITED. 

KUBE–IT LIMITED. 

KUBLA KHAN LIMITED. 

KUSHI LIMITED. 

KWIKI MART NORTH CROSS LIMITED. 

KWIKI MART OTAHUHU LIMITED. 

KWIKTRON COMPUTER SERVICES PTY (NZ) 
LIMITED.

KWONG SHING (FAR EAST) DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED.

L & C MANAGEMENT CO. LIMITED. 

L & G NELSON LIMITED. 

L & R DECORATORS LIMITED. 

L O’CONNOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

L P B INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

L S PROGRESSION LIMITED. 

L.K. ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 

LA SERVICES LIMITED. 

LAKE PARINGA MOTEL LIMITED. 

LAKE TAUPO BOAT SHARE NO 1 LIMITED. 

LAKESIDE CONCERTS LIMITED. 

LALOLI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LAMAS CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

LAMBIE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

L’AMOUR LIMITED. 

LAMZ SERVICES LIMITED. 

LANDLORDS LIMITED. 

LANDSCAPE SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

LANG FAMILY COMPANY LIMITED. 

LANGUAGE WORKS LIMITED. 

LANSDOWNE HEIGHTS LIMITED. 

LASUE LIMITED. 

LATIMER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LAURENCE CARTER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

LAW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LAZET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

LB & LG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LCS TRADING LIMITED. 

LE ISLANDCUT LIMITED. 

LEASK & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

LEBER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LECTRIX LIMITED. 

LEGENDBEYOND TRADING CO LIMITED. 

LEHWER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LEISA HENRY PAINTING DECORATING LIMITED. 

LEO PRO–ACTIVE LIMITED. 

LEROYS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

LES JARDINS DU PAYS LIMITED. 

LEVEL 3 148 VICTORIA STREET LIMITED. 

LEVIN CASING COMPANY LIMITED. 

LEVIN EEL TRADING CO LIMITED. 

LIAISE ON PRINT (AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 

LIFE PAST LIMITED. 

LIFESTYLE TRADING LIMITED. 

LIFTWAYS TRANSPORT (AUCK) LIMITED. 

LIGHTNING POST LIMITED. 

LIKKI TOO LIMITED. 

LINCARD DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

LINFRED HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

LINK INDONESIA NEW ZEALAND (LINZ) LIMITED. 

LIONS HOSPITALITY 2005 LIMITED. 

LISA CRETNEY FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

LISTERION RENTALS LIMITED. 

LITTLE BUILDINGS LIMITED. 

LIUS ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

LIVE BISTRO & TAPAS BAR LIMITED. 

LIVING FINN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

LIVING ROOM LIMITED. 

LIVINGSTONE PLASTERING LIMITED. 

LJ & R SCHULTE LIMITED. 

LKH 1 LIMITED. 

LKH 2 LIMITED. 

LKH 3 LIMITED. 

LLOYD ASSOCIATES (CA) LIMITED. 

LLOYD CARBON TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

LMD LIMITED. 

LMG ACCOUNTING AND TAXATION LIMITED. 

LOADER & JUST LIMITED. 

LOCAL HORTICULTURE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

LONG BAY RESTAURANT LIMITED. 

LONG DRIVE AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 

LONGCHAMP THOROUGHBREDS LIMITED. 

LONGEVITY CLINICS OF NZ LIMITED. 

LONGSHORE MARINE LIMITED. 

LONGVIEW POULTRY FARM 2004 LIMITED. 

LOS ALAMOS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
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LSC INTERNATIONAL (N.Z.) LIMITED. 

LUFFA’S NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

LUNAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LUNARIA LIMITED. 

LUTHER JEWELLERS LIMITED. 

LUXE LIMITED. 

LUXOR IMPORTERS LIMITED. 

LYCHAEL LIMITED. 

LYNSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

LYTTEL NET LIMITED. 

M & C AUTO PARTS LIMITED. 

M & M ENTERPRISES (2003) LIMITED. 

M & N CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

M & P EYRES LIMITED. 

M ASHCROFT LIMITED. 

M B A BUSINESS CENTRE LIMITED. 

M B GREENSCAPE LIMITED. 

M C & W I KELLY LIMITED. 

M F ASTLEY LIMITED. 

M J M HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

M P MOTOR PROFESSION LIMITED. 

M&G COUCH LIMITED. 

M. TEAM CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

M.G SULLIVAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

M.J. SHARPE MASONARY LIMITED. 

M2 CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

M2 EVENTS LIMITED. 

MAAB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MAAS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MAC PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

MAC SHAW LIMITED. 

MACA LIMITED. 

MACDHUI MARKETING LIMITED. 

MACGILLIVRAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MACH VI LIMITED. 

MACHINERYFIND LIMITED. 

MACKENZIE LACQUERING AND POWDER COATING 
2004 LIMITED. 

MACKINNON ARABLE LIMITED. 

MACORRO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MACPHERSON MARINE LIMITED. 

MACRAE MOTORS (WESTPORT) LIMITED. 

MACRO CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

MAD HAT LIMITED. 

MADELEINE GROUP LIMITED. 

MADISON BELL LIMITED. 

MADISON LIMITED. 

MAGDALA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MAGIC EVENTS LIMITED. 

MAGIC PLASTER LIMITED. 

MAGIC PULSE LIMITED. 

MAHAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MAHI WHANAU COMPANY LIMITED. 

MAIL FORCE LIMITED. 

MAIN ROAD LIMITED. 

MAKA LIMITED. 

MAKA PETELI: THE CONSOLED HOMESTEAD 
LIMITED.

MAKE LIMITED. 

MAKETXT.COM LIMITED. 

MAKO PERFORMANCE TITANIUM LIMITED. 

MALLARD TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

MAMAKU CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

MANA WHENUA LIMITED. 

MANAAKI TANGATA LIMITED. 

MANAGEMENT NORTH LIMITED. 

MANAIA LIMITED. 

MANDELL LIMITED. 

MANGA ENTERTAINMENT 2003 LIMITED. 

MANGA HIPI LIMITED. 

MANTEX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MANTHORPSLEY BROOK LIMITED. 

MANUKAU 107 LIMITED. 

MANUKAU COUNTRY TRAINING LIMITED. 

MANWHORE CLOTHING LIMITED. 

MAP ONE LIMITED. 

MARBLE ARCH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MARCEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MARHABA LIMITED. 

MARIO (2004) COMPANY LIMITED. 

MARJEF HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MARJM LIMITED. 

MARLON J. LIMITED. 

MARPHIL ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

MARSDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MARTIN MORRELL LIMITED. 

MARTIN PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED. 

MARTIN SERVICES LIMITED. 

MARTINGALE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

MARTY BROOKE PLUMBING LIMITED. 

MARZIPAN LIMITED. 

MASALA RESTAURANT PONSONBY LIMITED. 

MASEFIELD EQUINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MASKELL FISH’N CHIPS LIMITED. 

MASTA MAINTENANCE SERVICES AUCKLAND 
LIMITED.

MASTAGARD COMMERCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

MASTEC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

MASTEC LIMITED. 

MASTER PLAN LIMITED. 

MATAORA LIMITED. 

MATATA CRUISES LIMITED. 

MATCHCO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MATCHES PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MATHEWSON & MARSHALL LIMITED. 

MATT DAVIES GROUP LIMITED. 

MAUNGAHUKA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MAUNGANUI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MAUNGAWERA FARM LIMITED. 

MAVERICK CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

MAWBREGSTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MAXIM WEB DESIGN LIMITED. 

MAXWELL GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MAYCESS LIMITED. 

MAYFAIR GARDENS OF NORTH WELLINGTON 
LIMITED.

MAZOE BUSINESS CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 

MBA & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

MC IVOR AND HAYES LIMITED. 

MCALPINE GEOSCIENCE LIMITED. 
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MCCORP LIMITED. 

MCCUTCHEON DECORATING LIMITED. 

MCCUTCHEON LIMITED. 

MCENTEE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

MCGHIE PLUMBING LIMITED. 

MCLACHLAN FINANCIAL CONSULTING LIMITED. 

MCLENNAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MCWHIRTER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MDF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

MDS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 

MEC CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

MECALO LIMITED. 

MECOUNT BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

MED CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

MEDIA MONITORS LIMITED. 

MEDICAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

MEDICATORS LIMITED. 

MEDICINEANDSTORY LIMITED. 

MELRIK DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED. 

MERCER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MERCURY TELEVISION LIMITED. 

MERIDIAN CAPITAL GROUP LIMITED. 

MERRIVALE FARMING COMPANY LIMITED. 

METHODS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

METROPOLIS RETAIL LIMITED. 

METROPOLITAN PROPERTY SERVICING LIMITED. 

METROPOLITAN TOWING LIMITED. 

METZ PRINT LIMITED. 

MEXICAN BAR & NIGHT CLUB NZ LIMITED. 

MICHEEL LIMITED. 

MICROCHIP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MIDDLE EARTH ADVENTURE COMPANY LIMITED. 

MIDDLE EARTH ESSENCES LIMITED. 

MIDDLE EARTH LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 

MIDDLE–EARTH WATER LIMITED. 

MIDIUM RECORDS LIMITED. 

MIGEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MIGHTY DEVELOPERS LIMITED. 

MIGHTY DRAGON CORPORATION LIMITED. 

MIKE BURGE BUILDERS LIMITED. 

MILESTONE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

MILFORD SOUND ADVENTURE TOURS LIMITED. 

MILLENNIUM TAXIS LIMITED. 

MIND BRIDGE PICTURES LIMITED. 

MING SHAN TRAVEL LIMITED. 

MINI MOTO SHOP LIMITED. 

MINTROM CULLEN LIMITED. 

MIRACLE BLUE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MISAN LIMITED. 

MISSIO WORLD LIMITED. 

MIX AM LIMITED. 

MIZU 5 ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MJE LIMITED. 

ML & LA LIMITED. 

MO MO TEA LIMITED. 

MOA BUTCHERY LIMITED. 

MOANAREI’ LIMITED. 

MODENA DESIGN LIMITED. 

MODERATE IMPACT LIMITED. 

MODERN BUILT GARAGES LIMITED. 

MODERN TECH LIMITED. 

MODO INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED. 

MODPOD LIMITED. 

MODS PERFORMANCE CAR PARTS LIMITED. 

MOHAIR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 

MOHAIR MARKETING COMPANY (N.Z.) LIMITED. 

MOHAN TAILORS LIMITED. 

MOIZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MOJO LIMITED. 

MOKA LIMITED. 

MONMAC LIMITED. 

MONTROSE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

MOOJIN CORPORATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MOON RIVER LIMITED. 

MOONDAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

MOONSTONE MAGIC LIMITED. 

MORCOM SMYTHE LIMITED. 

MORELAND GROUP LIMITED. 

MORRIN 70 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MORTIMER TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

MORTON TRUST LIMITED. 

MORTON–JONES HOMECARE LIMITED. 

MOSAIC HOMES LIMITED. 

MOTOR MOWERS & CYCLES 1976 LIMITED. 

MOTORISED GOLF AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 

MOTORPOL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MOTUEKA BAYS MASONIC HALL CO. LIMITED. 

MOVERS TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

MOVING HEARTS LIMITED. 

MOYESHA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MPC LIMITED. 

MR & NM JOHNSON LIMITED. 

MR MOVE STORAGE LIMITED. 

MRNE LIMITED. 

MT EDEN FISHERIES (2004) LIMITED. 

MT EDEN MOBILE LIMITED. 

MTH TAX LIMITED. 

MTH TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

MUGU PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

MULTI SERVICES LIMITED. 

MULTIPLICD LIMITED. 

MUNCHKINS TOY HIRE LIMITED. 

MURCHISON TEA ROOMS LIMITED. 

MURDO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MURRAY POTTS LIMITED. 

MURRAY’S FENCING LIMITED. 

MUSASHI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

MUSHIN LIMITED. 

MUSIC SALES NZ LIMITED. 

MUZZA’S INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

MV PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

MVJ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

MY COMMUNITY GUIDE LIMITED. 

MY GROUP LIMITED. 

MYCO THREE LIMITED. 

MYCO TWO LIMITED. 

MYCRICKETSTATS (NZ) LIMITED. 

MYDDELHOURNE JEWELLERY LIMITED. 

MYNOR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

MYTOFU GROUP LIMITED. 
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N . K . C NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

N K K INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

N R & W E GROWCOTT LIMITED. 

N.R. & H.E. BISHOP TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

NAGRA MOTORS LIMITED. 

NAPIER FRUIT PACKERS LIMITED. 

NAPOLI LIMITED. 

NAPPY PLUS LIMITED. 

NASHEEN’S ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

NATIONAL REVENUE CORPORATION LIMITED. 

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED. 

NATIONWIDE AUTO SALES LIMITED. 

NATIVE CHINESE EDUCATION PTY LIMITED. 

NATURAL UTOPIA LIMITED. 

NATURES FLARE LIMITED. 

NATUREZ H’ART LIMITED. 

NAUNIDH SERVICES LIMITED. 

NAVAH LIMITED. 

NAVIGATOR FINANCE LIMITED. 

NAVTEC LIMITED. 

NAZIR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

NCD LIMITED. 

NEBULITE BAY OF PLENTY LIMITED. 

NECO LIMITED. 

NEIL CLARK ELECTRICAL 2000 LIMITED. 

NEIL P LITHGOW LIMITED. 

NEKE NEKE HIA SHUTTLES LIMITED. 

NELANN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NELSON STREET FILMS LIMITED. 

NENE DAIRY PRODUCT (NZ) LIMITED. 

NESCO LOGGING LIMITED. 

NETPETS LIMITED. 

NEW ASIA TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED. 

NEW BOOK CLUB LIMITED. 

NEW IMAGE MARKETING LIMITED. 

NEW LIFE CHURCHES OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

NEW MEDIA NETWORKS LIMITED. 

NEW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

NEW SINO PACIFIC AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY 
LIMITED.

NEW WAVE INSULATION INSTALLERS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND BOAT CHARTERS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND EDUCATION EXCHANGE CENTER 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ENGLISH EDUCATION SERVICES 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND FIRST TELECOM LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND FUCHENG INTERNATIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND GOLDEN HARVEST INVESTMENT 
& TRUST LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND HEALTHWAYS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND HELEN INTERNATIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND HOME LOANS (WELLINGTON) 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND HONGYUAN ENTERPRISE 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND HOUSE TIP ARCHITECTS 
& PLANNERS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND ICON PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND INSECT CONTROL LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF HOLISTIC 
DENTISTRY LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND MALTESE IMMIGRATION SERVICE 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND MONTICIMEN FASHION LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND NATURAL RESOURCES 
ASSOCIATION LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND OLIVE GROVES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND PUMPING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND RUBBER STAMPS (2003) LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND SOIL SERVICES LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND TRANSFER STATIONS LIMITED. 

NEW ZEALAND WHO’S WHO PUBLICATIONS 
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND’S MINI TOWN LIMITED. 

NEWBEGIN DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 

NEWBRIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NEWMAN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

NEWMARKET PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

NEWZEALAND LANDSCAPES INTERNATIONAL 
(2004) LIMITED. 

NEWZEALAND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

NEXT GENERATION.NET LIMITED. 

NEXT YACHTS LIMITED. 

NGA WHENUA O PENEHA LIMITED. 

NGAIO TRADING LIMITED. 

NGARUA LIME LIMITED. 

NGAWHA LIMITED. 

NICHOLLS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NICK AND EDDS BRICKLAYING SERVICES 
LIMITED.

NIKAU PALMS LIMITED. 

NIKHAAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

NIPPON AIR INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED. 

NIRVANA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

NO. 12 LOMOND LIMITED. 

NOAH INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

NOMINATED ATTORNEY LIMITED. 

NON TRADING ENTITY 202 LIMITED. 

NONSLIP GROOVING SERVICES LIMITED. 

NOR WEST CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

NORLAKE WOOL LIMITED. 

NORTH HARBOUR AVIATION CONSULTANTS 
LIMITED.

NORTH ISLAND PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS 
LIMITED.

NORTH SHORE 4X4 LIMITED. 

NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NORTH WESTERN CONSULTING LIMITED. 

NORTHLAND ALUMINIUM LIMITED. 

NORTHLANDS SPORTS LIMITED. 

NORTHSTEEL LIMITED. 

NOSNAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

NOURI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

NOVA ASSETS LIMITED. 

NOWRA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NOWRA MASONRY HOMES LIMITED. 

NUBAY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

NUTTAL JEWELLERS (HENDERSON) LIMITED. 
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NYBURN FASHIONS LIMITED. 

NZ BUSINESS PLANNERS LIMITED. 

NZ FIRST PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

NZ FLOWER ACADEMY LIMITED. 

NZ HIP HOP LIMITED. 

NZ NETWORK COMPANY LIMITED. 

NZ VISA SERVICE LIMITED. 

NZLES LIMITED. 

NZLOAN 2004 LIMITED. 

NZV HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

O.C. RAMAD LIMITED. 

OBESITY SURGERY LIMITED. 

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTHCARE THERAPISTS 
LIMITED.

OCEAN 64 LIMITED. 

OCEAN BREEZE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

OCEAN CAPITAL CORPORATION LIMITED. 

OCEAN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

OCEAN IN MOTION LIMITED. 

OCEAN OUTFITTERS LIMITED. 

OCEAN TRADE & INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

OCEAN VIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

OCEANIA EDUCATION & IMMIGRATION 
CONSULTING LIMITED. 

OCEANIA ENERGY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

OCEANZ SEAFOOD MARKETS SILVERDALE 
LIMITED.

O’CONNOR IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED. 

OCS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

OCTAGON HOUSING 3000 LIMITED. 

ODOURGONE NZ LIMITED. 

OFF ’N’ OUT CHARTERS LIMITED. 

OFFSHORE PROPERTY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

OLD MAN LIMITED. 

OLD TWO LIMITED. 

OLDCO BUSINESS NZ LIMITED. 

OLDWOODS 2005 LIMITED. 

OLIVE GREEN LIMITED. 

OLIVE TREE KARAOKE BAR LIMITED. 

OLSEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

OLYMPIC TRADING CO LIMITED. 

OLYMPIC WHOLESALE CARS LIMITED. 

OMAHA BAY LIMITED. 

OMAHA LINKS LIMITED. 

OMATAROA VENTURES LIMITED. 

OMORI TECH LIMITED. 

ON GREEN LIMITED. 

ONE 2 FREE TRADING LIMITED. 

ONE BIG SUGAR BOWL LIMITED. 

ONE STOP AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 

ONE TREE BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 

ONE WORLD INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED. 

ONEHUNGA CHILD CARE CENTRE LIMITED. 

ONLINE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. 

ONLINE EVENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

ONLINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ONLINE PC SHOP LIMITED. 

ONLINE TRADING LIMITED. 

ONLINE TRAVEL NZ LIMITED. 

ONLY PET LIMITED. 

ONSLOW VENTURES LIMITED. 

OP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

OPENDL LIMITED. 

OPOTIKI PHYSIOTHERAPY CLINIC LIMITED. 

OPTIMISE CONSULTING LIMITED. 

OPTION 13 LIMITED. 

OPUS FINTEK LIMITED. 

ORANGE LEE LIMITED. 

ORANGE PARK LIMITED. 

ORAPIU BAY LIMITED. 

ORCA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ORCADES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ORGANEX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

ORION ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

ORIWA EQUESTRIAN LIMITED. 

ORIWA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ORRIN LIMITED. 

ORTEM CONSULTING LIMITED. 

ORUAYA LIMITED. 

ORUPE LEITCH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

OSBORNE CONSULTANTS (2000) LIMITED. 

OSISOFT AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 

OSTINDO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

OTAGO AERIAL SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

OTAGO INVESTMENT AND INSURANCE SERVICES 
LIMITED.

OTAHUNA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

OTL TELEPHONY LIMITED. 

OTS CLIENTS LIMITED. 

OTTO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

OUT OF PROPORTION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

OUTDOOR QUESTS LIMITED. 

OUTER GROUND LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 

OVERVIEW HOLDINGS (NO.35) LIMITED. 

P & B SUPRETTE LIMITED. 

P & M WICKES LIMITED. 

P B CONTRACT TILING LIMITED. 

P C M SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

P J H RESOURCES LIMITED. 

P M FISHER LIMITED. 

P S INVESTMENTS (NZ) 2003 LIMITED. 

P.H.F LIMITED. 

P.H.SHUTTLEWORTH LIMITED. 

P.I.HOLDINGS AND PROPERTY LIMITED. 

P3 HEALTH CARE LIMITED. 

PACIFIC ART RETREAT LIMITED. 

PACIFIC DESIGN FURNISHING LIMITED. 

PACIFIC HORT NZ LIMITED. 

PACIFIC IMPORTS & TRADING LIMITED. 

PACIFIC NATURAL PRODUCTS (NZ) LIMITED. 

PACIFIC PROJECTS LIMITED. 

PACIFIC RIM INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

PACIFIC SIGNS LIMITED. 

PACIFICNET LIMITED. 

PADDOCK SPREAD (SOUTH ISLAND) LIMITED. 

PADSTOW LIMITED. 

PAE MANAWA ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

PAGEONE LIMITED. 

PAINT XTRAS LIMITED. 

PALLET RECOVERY AND SUPPLY LIMITED. 

PALLEX PALLET SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
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PALM COFFEE HOUSE LIMITED. 

PALMER ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

PALTRIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

PAN OCEAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PANDA PRODUCTS (N Z) LIMITED. 

PANDORA RECREATION LIMITED. 

PANJTOORI PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 

PAPAKURA & DISTRICT SMASH REPAIRS LIMITED. 

PAPAKURA PICTURE FRAMERS LIMITED. 

PARABUNGY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

PARABUNGY NZ LIMITED. 

PARADISE POINT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PARITOSH LIMITED. 

PAROCHUS LIMITED. 

PARTHIAN DINERS LIMITED. 

PARTY JUKEBOX & KARAOKE (WN) LIMITED. 

PAT THE PLUMBER LIMITED. 

PATUTAHI COUNTRY STORE LIMITED. 

PAUL AND JOHN SERVICES LIMITED. 

PAUL COLEMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PAUL DILKS INSURANCE LIMITED. 

PAUL LANGER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PAUL RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PAUL TAYLOR BUILDING LIMITED. 

PAULOWNIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

PC PEOPLE PONSONBY LIMITED. 

PCSMITH LIMITED. 

PDH LIMITED. 

PEACE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

PEARCE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

PEARL PACIFIC LIMITED. 

PEARSE AVIATION LIMITED. 

PEAT SORB LIMITED. 

PELICAN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

PENCARROW VERMICAST LIMITED. 

PENN & O’NEALE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

PEOPLESAFE LIMITED. 

PEPPER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PERCEPTIONS PLUS LIMITED. 

PEREIRA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PERFECT FASHION AND ACCESSARIES 
INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

PERFECT WATER COMPANY LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE ENGLISH LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE GUARD ROLLING LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE SOUND & LIGHTING LIMITED. 

PERSUASIVE SPEAKING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

PETER NAND & NASEEM NAND INVESTMENTS 
LIMITED.

PETOULET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PETRICEVIC CAPITAL LIMITED. 

PETTO’S ICE CREAM LIMITED. 

PHAIR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PHASOR LIMITED. 

PHAZMA COPORATE TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

PHILIP J CLARKE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

PHILMAX CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

PHOENICIA KIT HOMES LIMITED. 

PHOENIX CLEARANCE LIMITED. 

PHOENIX IMMIGRATION AND CONSULTANTS 
LIMITED.

PHOENIX MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

PHOENIX PROPERTIES WAIUKU LIMITED. 

PHOENIX TRADING LIMITED. 

PIB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PIC NEW ZEALAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

PICOS TUITION LIMITED. 

PIE (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

PILATES AT THERAPY LIMITED. 

PINKY MELODY LIMITED. 

PISCES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PISTOIA LIMITED. 

PIT LANE MOTORS LIMITED. 

PITT STREET LIMITED. 

PIXELATI LIMITED. 

PJP INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PKH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PLAINS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PLANET GREEN LIMITED. 

PLANTATION FRESH HERBS LIMITED. 

PLANTS DIRECT NURSERY LIMITED. 

PLASTERING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PLASTER–TEX LIMITED. 

PLATINUM ADMINISTRATION LIMITED. 

PLATO CONSULTING LIMITED. 

PLATO TRADING LIMITED. 

PLATYPUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PM & KD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PMM LIMITED. 

PN SPORTS LIMITED. 

POINT TILING SERVICES LIMITED. 

POLITONI MARKETING NZ LIMITED. 

PONSONBY MALL TRUST LIMITED. 

PONUI INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

POOHCRACKA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

POSSUM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

POST FORM PLASTICS LIMITED. 

POTURI STREAMS LIMITED. 

POWE TRUSTS LIMITED. 

POWERSPORTS LIMITED. 

POWERWAN NZ LIMITED. 

PRASAD LAWN SERVICES LIMITED. 

PRECIOUS POTRAITS LIMITED. 

PRECISION AUTOMATICS LIMITED. 

PRECISION BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 

PRECISION EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 

PRELUVD CARS LIMITED. 

PREMIER BLUE–N–GREEN LIMITED. 

PREMIER LIFE LIMITED. 

PREMIER SELECT WINES LIMITED. 

PREMIERE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PREMIUM STORAGE LIMITED. 

PRENDERGAST ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

PRESCON TECHNOLOGY PAKISTAN (NZ) LIMITED. 

PRESIDENT HOTELS LIMITED. 

PRESSPRINT LIMITED. 

PRESTIGE PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 

PRESTIGE SAW MILLING LIMITED. 
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PRESTON INTERNATIONAL NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

PRICE KING AUTO LIMITED. 

PRICETICKET LIMITED. 

PRIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PRIMARY PAINT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PRINCIPALS CLOTHING LIMITED. 

PRINT & POSTERS LIMITED. 

PRINT AND DESIGN SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

PRIVATE SALE PROMOTIONS TAURANGA LIMITED. 

PRIYA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

PRIYA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

PRIYAL COMMUNICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 

PRO COMFORT LIMITED. 

PRO PACIFIC LIMITED. 

PRO SITE LIMITED. 

PRO SPORTS WAITARA LIMITED. 

PROAC NO.63 LIMITED. 

PRO–ADVENTURE.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

PROCESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

PROCLEANERS AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

PROCO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

PRODUCTIVE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PROFESSIONAL CABLES LIMITED. 

PROFESSIONAL SKIPPER SERVICES LIMITED. 

PROJECT SUPPORT INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

PROMARK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PROMO PRODUCTS DIRECT LIMITED. 

PROPERT–ABILITY LIMITED. 

PROPERTY DIRECT PRIVATE SALES LIMITED. 

PROSPECT TERRACE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

PROSPECTS GROUP LIMITED. 

PROSPEX NZ LIMITED. 

PROTEINS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

PUB’S BAR AND RESTAURANT COMPANY LIMITED. 

PUESTA DEL SOL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PUKEITI FARMS LIMITED. 

PUMPKIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

PUNJAB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

PUPPY’S CLOSET LIMITED. 

PURCHAS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

PURPLE HAZE CAFE LIMITED. 

Q BAR LIMITED. 

Q LAW LIMITED. 

Q T DESIGN LIMITED. 

Q3 LIMITED. 

QUADPAK LIMITED. 

QUADRANT PACIFIC LIMITED. 

QUALITY KITCHENS NZ LIMITED. 

QUALITY QUILTING LIMITED. 

QUAPAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

QUDOS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

QUEEN ST APARTMENT LEASES LIMITED. 

QUEENSBERRY STATION LIMITED. 

QUEENSBURY IRRIGATION SCHEME LIMITED. 

QUEENSGATE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

QUEENSTOWN TURF MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

QUEUE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

QUICKLOAN FINANCE LIMITED. 

QUICKMARCH CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION 
LIMITED.

QUIDNUNC LIMITED. 

QUOTIENT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

QWERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

QWIK FIRE COURIER SERVICE LIMITED. 

R & D DAIRY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

R & D ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

R & J9 LIMITED. 

R & S TRANQUILINO LIMITED. 

R & V TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

R A B & V A PEET LIMITED. 

R C HOOKS LIMITED. 

R C SMITH BUILDER LIMITED. 

R D BOLTON LIMITED. 

R J & K S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

R J COOPER LIMITED. 

R J MCLEAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

R OTENE LIMITED. 

R&G FASHION PLUS LIMITED. 

R&I PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

R. W. CHAPMAN BUILDERS LIMITED. 

R. W. I. LIMITED. 

R.D.F ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

R.E. AND G. CHEESEMAN LIMITED. 

R.S. YING DE COMPANY LIMITED. 

RACEPRO COMPOSITES LIMITED. 

RADIANT HEAT SYSTEMS (INDUSTRIAL DIVISION) 
LIMITED.

RADIUS LIMITED. 

RADIUS NETWORKS LIMITED. 

RAEKER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

RAEWIST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RAGGY LIMITED. 

RAINBOW CARD LIMITED. 

RAINBOW ORIENTAL LIMITED. 

RAINBOW PROPERTIES (CHCH) LIMITED. 

RAINBOW RESORTS LIMITED. 

RAKAV LIMITED. 

RAMBLH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RASSELL CHIROPRACTIC LIMITED. 

RAUKAWA HOUSING LIMITED. 

RAVENSBOURNE ROAD LIMITED. 

RAWLEIGHS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

RBMS LIMITED. 

RDS LIMITED. 

RE & J LIMITED. 

RE ACTIVE LIMITED. 

REAL SMOOTHIE LIMITED. 

REALITY PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

RED LION ORGANISATION LIMITED. 

RED SEA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

REDFLICK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

REDSHAW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

REEP LIMITED. 

REFLECTIONS TRUST LIMITED. 

REGAL EVENTS LIMITED. 

REGCO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

REGULAR MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 

REI WHANGAREI LIMITED. 
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RELISH PEOPLE LIMITED. 

RELOCATABLE FLAMSTORES LIMITED. 

REMOTE LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

RENDERSHOP LIMITED. 

RENESCANCE BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

RENOVATION STUDIO LIMITED. 

RENTIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RESOLUTE LIMITED. 

RESOLUTION EVENTS LIMITED. 

RESOURCE SELECT LIMITED. 

RESTNREFLECT LIMITED. 

REVA MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 

REVERB LIMITED. 

REX TOURS LIMITED. 

RHODY & CO LIMITED. 

RICHARD BUCHANAN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

RICHARD NORMAN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

RICHARD PARKINSON LIMITED. 

RICHMOND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

RICHMOND ROAD 2004 LIMITED. 

RIDDLESWORTH LIMITED. 

RIFE MYNAH DESIGN HOUSE LIMITED. 

RIGHT PRODUCT MODELS LIMITED. 

RINASCIMENTO LIMITED. 

RIPCORD TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

RISE LIMITED. 

RITZ GREENLANE LIMITED. 

RIVER CITY RENTALS LIMITED. 

RIVER TRADING LIMITED. 

RIYAH FINANCE LIMITED. 

ROAMER LIMITED. 

ROB BURNS INDUSTRIAL DESIGN LIMITED. 

ROBCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROBERTS & COMPANY LIMITED. 

ROBIN–SAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROCK HARD OUTDOORS EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 

ROCKIT PROCUREMENT LIMITED. 

ROD FOX CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

RODAN MARKETING LIMITED. 

ROGER ALLEN SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

ROI RICHES LIMITED. 

ROMM PVT LIMITED. 

ROPD LIMITED. 

ROSES RESTHOME LIMITED. 

ROWFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

ROWLANDS AND THOMPSON LIMITED. 

ROXBURGH PASSENGER SERVICES LIMITED. 

ROY & MCCOSH LIMITED. 

ROYOL FLUSH PLUMBING LIMITED. 

RSG GROUP LIMITED. 

RT TRUSTEE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

RUAPEHU PROPERTIES CO LIMITED. 

RUAWAI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

RUBY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

RUEGG FAMILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

RUGBY REVOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

RUSS HOLDINGS 2004 LIMITED. 

RUSSELL MCQUARTERS BUILDERS LIMITED. 

RYAN BROS ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

RYD LIMITED. 

RYDON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

S & A PAINTERS LIMITED. 

S & C ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

S & H GRAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

S & M MAC LIMITED. 

S & W HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

S A ROBINSON FORESTRY CONTRACTOR LIMITED. 

S B G LIMITED. 

S P AGENCIES LIMITED. 

S WEERAMUNI LIMITED. 

S. I. SHEARING SHED CLEANING LIMITED. 

S.S.CREATIONS LIMITED. 

SA PANELBEATERS AND NISSAN DISMANTLERS 
LIMITED.

SABBATARIAN CO LIMITED. 

SAE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

SAFE DEFENCE LIMITED. 

SAI GROUP 2003 LIMITED. 

SAI GROUP LIMITED. 

SAI HOMES & PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SAINTLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SAJE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SALADS WHOLESALE (2002) LIMITED. 

SALES & MARKETING LIMITED. 

SALISBURY INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

SALT NEW MEDIA LIMITED. 

SAMKING LIMITED. 

SAMOA TIMES LIMITED. 

SAMU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SAMWOO TOTAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

SANJAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SANTOKH SANDHU LIMITED. 

SANTORINI MOTELS LIMITED. 

SARAH TAYLOR LIMITED. 

SARRACH LIMITED. 

SASAVAN COMPANY LIMITED. 

SAVANNAH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SAVVI CONSULTING LIMITED. 

SAWYER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SAXBY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SCANDI DESIGN LIMITED. 

SCAPE LEISURE HIRE LIMITED. 

SCARBOROUGH TERRACE LIMITED. 

SCHOOL ROAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

SCOBIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SCORPION DESIGN LIMITED. 

SCOTOMA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SCOTT SHEEHAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SEAHWAN FARM LIMITED. 

SEALAND INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

SEALEY CAFE BAR (1999) LIMITED. 

SEALIGHT PROPERTY LIMITED. 

SEAN GRAY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

SEARLE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

SEAVIEW PRESS LIMITED. 

SEAWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SECONLAND CO LIMITED. 

SECURITALL SECURITY WARKWORTH LIMITED. 

SECURITECH LIMITED. 

SECURITY PROVIDERS LIMITED. 
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SEE NO EVIL LIMITED. 

SEFRED TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 

SEJONG (NZ) LIMITED. 

SELAH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SELLRIGHT CARS LIMITED. 

SEMINIS VEGETABLE SEEDS NEW ZEALAND 
LIMITED.

SENIOR CONSULTING LIMITED. 

SERIOUS BAIT LIMITED. 

SERIOUS INTERACTIVE MEDIA LIMITED. 

SERVE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

SERVECOMM LIMITED. 

SERVICES UNLIMITED LIMITED. 

SEVEN CASSLEY LIMITED. 

SEYMOURS APPAREL & PRINT LIMITED. 

SHADOW SOURCE LIMITED. 

SHADRACH LIMITED. 

SHALON LIMITED. 

SHANE CHANDLER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

SHANNON PHARMACY PAPERS & POST LIMITED. 

SHAREPRO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SHARLAND LIQUORS LIMITED. 

SHARPEND BUILDERS LIMITED. 

SHARVIN LODGE 2003 LIMITED. 

SHAUNS COFFEE LIMITED. 

SHAYNE S & T LIMITED. 

SHEEHAN LIMITED. 

SHELF COMPANY NUMBER 26 LIMITED. 

SHERRILL JOSEPH DESIGN LIMITED. 

SHIFTING FLATS LIMITED. 

SHILAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SHINGLES & LAMINATING CONTRACTORS 
LIMITED.

SHIRVAN BEVERLY LIMITED. 

SHORE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

SHORTLAND CANVAS (1987) LIMITED. 

SHOSHANA COMPANY LIMITED. 

SHOTOVER NOMINEES LIMITED. 

SIBKIS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SIDEWALK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SILK ROAD TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED. 

SILVER ISLAND INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT 
LIMITED.

SILVER WING ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 

SILVERWORKS NZ LIMITED. 

SIMON COOK HOLDINGS (1995) LIMITED. 

SIMONE BOOKS LIMITED. 

SIMPLICITY BEREAVEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 

SIMPLY SOLAR LIMITED. 

SINO–ACCESS CO. LIMITED. 

SIR KEITH PARK AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

SIRIUS SYNDICATE LIMITED. 

SITRITE PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

SITRUC MARKETING & AGENCIES LIMITED. 

SIXELA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SKID INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SKILLING PLASTERERS (1999) LIMITED. 

SKIWI LIMITED. 

SKY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

SKYELARK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SKYGOLF NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED. 

SL ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 

SLENDERFORM LIMITED. 

SLIPSTREAM LIMITED. 

SMALL SURPRISE (NZ) LIMITED. 

SMART SAVE GLOBAL INCORPORATED LIMITED. 

SMART SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

SMIG LIMITED. 

SMILEDENT NZ LIMITED. 

SNIPPAT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SNJ COMPANY LIMITED. 

SNOWLAND LIMITED. 

SOAK WINES LIMITED. 

SOBIESKI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SOCIAL EYES LIMITED. 

SOHAL BROS LIMITED. 

SOLACE LIMITED. 

SOLAR EARTH LIMITED. 

SOLITAIRE TRANSPORT LIMITED. 

SOLVE IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

SOMETHING SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

SORRENTO CITRUS LIMITED. 

SOUNDNZ LIMITED. 

SOUTH AUCKLAND PHYSICAL REHABILITATION 
SERVICES LIMITED. 

SOUTH PACIFIC IMPORTS LIMITED. 

SOUTH PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 

SOUTH SEAS TRAVEL GROUP LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN CROSS BUILDINGS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN CROSS HELICOPTERS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN CROSS LIGHTING LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN CROSS TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN FOREST LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN HYDROPONICS LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN INDEPENDANT DISTRIBUTORS 
LIMITED.

SOUTHERN LAKES TOURING LIMITED. 

SOUTHERN SWAN MILLENNIUM TOUR LIMITED. 

SPAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SPARGO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SPARK RESEARCH LIMITED. 

SPEEDWAY TRACK PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 

SPEER ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

SPENCER GROVE LIMITED. 

SPJC TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

SPORTS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

SPRINGVIEW RETIREMENT HOME LIMITED. 

SRE IMPORTERS LIMITED. 

ST CHARLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

STACEY PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 

STAINLESS KITCHENS LIMITED. 

STALLAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

STANDARD 2828 LIMITED. 

STANFORD MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

STANILAND WEST LIMITED. 

STANOLAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

STAR BUSINESS ADVISORY LIMITED. 

STAR CERTIFIED SECURITY LIMITED. 

STAR FREIGHTERS LIMITED. 

STAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
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STAR LIGHT MOTORS LIMITED. 

STARBOROUGH TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

STARCOMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

STARDUST TOOLING LIMITED. 

STARSHIP PC SHOP 2003 LIMITED. 

STARTRONICS (NZ) LIMITED. 

STEELTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED. 

STEFANO’S LIMITED. 

STEVEN READ LIMITED. 

STEVENS GIFT CENTRE MORRINSVILLE LIMITED. 

STEWART ISLAND VENTURES LIMITED. 

STEWARTS COFFEE HOUSE 1975 LIMITED. 

STINGRAY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

STIRLING & CO LIMITED. 

STOKE CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 

STONEWORKS 2002 LIMITED. 

STONEY CREEK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

STORM WATERS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

STRATEGIC TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

STRAWHOUSE ENTERPRIZES LIMITED. 

STUNNING TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

STURMON TRUSTEE SERVICES (NO.2) LIMITED. 

STYLELAND FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED. 

STYLELIFE HOMES LIMITED. 

STYLISH CONCEPTS LIMITED. 

STYLISH DINING LIMITED. 

SUANZO INTERNATIONAL PVT LIMITED. 

SUB ZERO LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

SUBELA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SUCCESS BREAKTHROUGHS LIMITED. 

SUCCESS GROUP INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

SUCCESS TRANSLATING&TEACHING SERVICE CO. 
LIMITED.

SUCCESSFUL SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

SUE WICKISON DESIGN LIMITED. 

SUGAR BABY LIMITED. 

SUGATHI LIMITED. 

SULLIVAN PLASTICS (1995) LIMITED. 

SULPHUR POINT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 

SUMITESH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

SUMMER RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

SUMMIT CARGO GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

SUNBO GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 

SUNBOWSKY CORPORATION LIMITED. 

SUNNY ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

SUNSEA TRAVEL TRADE CO LIMITED. 

SUNSHINE KIDS EARLY LEARNING CENTRE 
LIMITED.

SUNTAC INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED. 

SUPER SAVER STORES (NZ) LIMITED. 

SUPER SUPPER LIMITED. 

SUPERIOR LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 

SUPERIOR PANELBEATERS LIMITED. 

SUPERIOR PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

SUPERSHINE CLEANING PRODUCTS (2003) 
LIMITED.

SUPPORTING INDEPENDENCE LIMITED. 

SUPREME ASSETS LIMITED. 

SUPREME BAKERY LIMITED. 

SUPREME SCHOOL AIDS (1990) LIMITED. 

SURE WIN WHOLESALE LIMITED. 

SURETRANZ LIMITED. 

SURFSTORE.CO LIMITED. 

SUSTAINABLE WASTE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

SWEET SUCCESS LIMITED. 

SWIM FIN CONSULTING LIMITED. 

SYARIF (NZ) CLEANING LIMITED. 

SYLVIA PARK LIMITED. 

SYNERGY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

SYNERGY INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENTS 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

T J INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

T J TRAINING INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

T L PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED. 

T N T HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

T S INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

T. T. PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

T. W. PETERSEN & COMPANY LIMITED. 

T.M.J INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

T.P. PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

TADA LIMITED. 

TADIX INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TAG DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

TAG TEAM CHAMPIONS LIMITED. 

TAHOE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TAJ PETRO SERVICE LIMITED. 

TAKANINI WHARE LIMITED. 

TAKAPU WAIATA LIMITED. 

TAKAPUNA PANELBEATERS (2003) LIMITED. 

TALAHIVA FINANCIAL SERVICE LIMITED. 

TALL TREE STUD LIMITED. 

TAN YEON LIMITED. 

TANAH MOON LIMITED. 

TANG’S SOUTH PACIFIC FOR SCIENCE 
& TECHNOLOGY CULTURE EDUCATION 
AND IMMIGRATION LIMITED. 

TANSEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TAPA SERVICES LIMITED. 

TAPA TRADERS PTY LIMITED. 

TARANAKI DECORATORS LIMITED. 

TARANAKI I.T LIMITED. 

TARANAKI RUSTIK LIMITED. 

TASMAN FOOD & DAIRY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

TAUPO AUTO ONE LIMITED. 

TAWA CENTRAL BUTCHERY 2004 LIMITED. 

TAXATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

TAXI AD LIMITED. 

TAYLOR’S PANEL & PAINT LIMITED. 

TAYLOR’S POSTDRIVING LIMITED. 

T–BIRD AUTOS LIMITED. 

TC PAINTING & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

TC PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 

TCFM LIMITED. 

TCG HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TDK LIMITED. 

TE AHO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TE AKA MATUA LIMITED. 

TE ARAMOANA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TE ARIKI ART NZ LIMITED. 

TE HORO VERJUS LIMITED. 
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TE KAHU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TE KEREHI ROERA LIMITED. 

TE PUAWAITANGA LIMITED. 

TE RAU O TE AROHA LIMITED. 

TE URI O HAU CHARITABLE SERVICES LIMITED. 

TE WAIMATE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TE WERO DEVELOPMENTS & ASSOCIATES 
LIMITED.

TE WHARE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TEA & COFFEE SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 

TEAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

TEAM AUTOWORX LIMITED. 

TEAM KIWI KREW LIMITED. 

TECH ON THE RUN LIMITED. 

TECH RURAL LIMITED. 

TEEPEE CIDER LIMITED. 

TEG ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TEGAN MARINE LIMITED. 

TELEBIZ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

TELECOMM RIGGING INSTALLATION SERVICES 
LIMITED.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TEMM ACCOUNTING AND BUSINESS LIMITED. 

TEMUKA DAIRY FARMS LIMITED. 

TENTH LEVEL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TERE MERE SAPNE LIMITED. 

TERRA DWELLINGS LIMITED. 

TERRA FIRMA TREKKING COMPANY LIMITED. 

TERRANOVA BAY LIMITED. 

TFA LIMITED. 

THAI CAFE (WHAKATANE) LIMITED. 

THE ACE HOUSE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE BALLOON LADY LIMITED. 

THE BARBEQUE NOMAD LIMITED. 

THE BARN LIMITED. 

THE BLUE WATER SAILING COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE BULLER EXPERIENCE LIMITED. 

THE CARPET COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE CATTLE EXCHANGE CO LIMITED. 

THE CELLPHONE SHOPPE LIMITED. 

THE CHAT ROOM LIMITED. 

THE CLAM AND SWORD LIMITED. 

THE CLEANING AGENT LIMITED. 

THE CLEANING GANG LIMITED. 

THE COACH EFFECT LIMITED. 

THE COROMANDEL TRADING LIMITED. 

THE COW SHED (2004) LIMITED. 

THE CUPBOARD COMPANY BOP LIMITED. 

THE CUTTING EDGE LIMITED. 

THE DISABILITY DIARY LIMITED. 

THE ENCHANTED GARDEN LIMITED. 

THE EXCHANGERS LIMITED. 

THE GLORY BOX PAEROA LIMITED. 

THE GREY & ABLE TEAM CLEANING DIVISION MID 
CANTERBURY LIMITED. 

THE HEALTH HAVEN (KAWERAU) LIMITED. 

THE INTERDEPENDENT GROUP LIMITED. 

THE JAVA SPA COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE KOKOSAI TRUST LIMITED. 

THE LAST FRONTIER COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE LAUGHING SAMOANS LIMITED. 

THE LUNCH BOX LIMITED. 

THE MANOR HAMLET LIMITED. 

THE MOST EXCELLENT TOY COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE NEW ZEALAND MILLION DOLLAR FISH 
COMPETITION LIMITED. 

THE NEW ZEALAND SOCIETY FOR THE 
INTELLECTUALLY HANDICAPPED LIMITED. 

THE NUT COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE OLD KIWI BARBER SHOP 2005 LIMITED. 

THE OUTDOOR LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE P.C.CLINIC AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

THE PACIFIC FLOWER COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE PAPER MULBERRY COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE PET HOUSE LIMITED. 

THE PSYCHOTHERAPY CENTRE LIMITED. 

THE SANDS ON ONETANGI BEACH LIMITED. 

THE SMALL CAR COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE SMART ART COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE SMART DRIVE SPECIALIST LIMITED. 

THE SMOKING ROOM LIMITED. 

THE SPORTS SECTION HAWKES BAY LIMITED. 

THE TAILOR MADE CHAIR LIMITED. 

THE TOOL SHOP LIMITED. 

THE WEDDING BOX LIMITED. 

THEBURP DOT COM (NZ) LIMITED. 

THINA THACH IMPORTS LIMITED. 

THINK MARKETING LIMITED. 

THIRSTY WORK LIMITED. 

THISONE AND COMPANY LIMITED. 

THISTLES CAFE LIMITED. 

THOMPSON THOMPSON & SONS LIMITED. 

THOMPSON JOPSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

THORPE & TUKAPUA ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

THREE SISTERS (2004) CO LIMITED. 

THT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TIAN YU RENOVATION AND BUILDING LIMITED. 

TIDY CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

TIFFANY’S CABARET LIMITED. 

TIGHNABRUIACH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TILE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 

TIMARU’S THE COURIER LIMITED. 

TIMBUCKTOO LIMITED. 

TIMEGAIN BILLING LIMITED. 

TIMELESS APPAREL LIMITED. 

TINIROTO FOREST 21 LIMITED. 

TINT MY RIDE LIMITED. 

TINY ICONS LIMITED. 

TITI KIWI FUEL SUPPLIES LIMITED. 

TITUS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 

TJ ROOFING LIMITED. 

TNR LIMITED. 

TNT BUILDING DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

TOBOCON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

TOBY CORPORATION LIMITED. 

TOKM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TONY DUDLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TOP NOTCH BUILDERS LIMITED. 

TOPFINE PLASTICS LIMITED. 

TOP–LINE GROUP LIMITED. 

TORCAM AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS 2004 LIMITED. 
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TOTAL CHEERLEADING LIMITED. 

TOTAL DETAIL LIMITED. 

TOTAL PROPERTY SERVICES CENTRAL LIMITED. 

TOTAL SERVICE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

TOUCHDOWN CONSULTING LIMITED. 

TOURNAMENT BOATS LIMITED. 

TOURS FOR SIX LIMITED. 

TOWER HILL LIMITED. 

TOWL LIMITED. 

TRACER LIMITED. 

TRADED ONLINE AUCTIONS LIMITED. 

TRAFALGAR PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 

TRAFFIC SYSTEMS (NZ) LIMITED. 

TRAM WEST ELLERSLIE LIMITED. 

TRANS CONTINENTAL TRAVEL LIMITED. 

TRANSFORMATION MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 

TRANSPHERE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

TRANSPORT REPAIRS LIMITED. 

TRANSWELL COOL LOGISTICS LIMITED. 

TRANSYLVANIA LIMITED. 

TRANZALL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

TRANZCORP NZ LIMITED. 

TRANZPAC NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

TREBOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TREELINE TIMBER LIMITED. 

TREELOCATIONS LIMITED. 

TREKK–N HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TREMAINE CAR CARE LIMITED. 

TRENCH AND EXCAVATIONS (2002) LIMITED. 

TRENT FRANK PAVING 2004 LIMITED. 

TRIG HILL ESTATE & VINYARD LIMITED. 

TRINITY INTERNATIONAL TRADING COMPANY 
(NZ) LIMITED. 

TRITON RESOURCES LIMITED. 

TRITON SERVICES LIMITED. 

TROMPEUR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TROPIQUE FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED. 

TRUST SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

TTT PROACTIVE LIMITED. 

TUIHANA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

TUNNEL INFORMATION LIMITED. 

TURKISH HOUSE LIMITED. 

TURNING TECHNOLOGIES NZ LIMITED. 

TUSCANY WAY LIMITED. 

TWENTY–TWENTY TWO PROPERTY HOLDINGS 
LIMITED.

TWO JV LIMITED. 

TWO SMALL PEOPLE LIMITED. 

TWO TO TWO COMPANY LIMITED. 

TYPE DIGITAL LIMITED. 

TYRE TORQUE LIMITED. 

U H TRUSTEE S (EVITA) LIMITED. 

U.N ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

UCM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

UDD LIMITED. 

UNDER PAR LIMITED. 

UNI SERVICE NEW ZEALAND CO. LIMITED. 

UNICON PROJECTS LIMITED. 

UNIGLOBE RESOURCES LIMITED. 

UNIMIN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

UNIQUELY MODELLED LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 

UNIT SEVEN LIMITED. 

UNITED INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES 
LIMITED.

UNIVERSAL EDUCATION LIMITED. 

UNIVERSAL TRADE & IMPORTS LIMITED. 

UPPER HARBOUR TRUSTEE SERVICES ( SHARPE) 
LIMITED.

UPSET LIMITED. 

UPSTART INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 

UR CHOICE LIMITED. 

URBA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

URBAN FOOTWEAR LIMITED. 

URBAN JOINERY COMPANY LIMITED. 

UTILITY NETWORKS LIMITED. 

UVESH SAHOTA LIMITED. 

V.K. GIBSTOPPING LIMITED. 

VAIKO LIKISIA SERVICES LIMITED. 

VAIORA LIMITED. 

VALERIE MAY FASHIONS LIMITED. 

VALET ME LIMITED. 

VALIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

VALLEY EUROPEAN COLLISION REPAIRS LIMITED. 

VALUATION SERVICES LIMITED. 

VAN HEST NELSON FLOORING LIMITED. 

VAUDIO SERVICES LIMITED. 

VBN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

VEHICLEMAXX LIMITED. 

VENOMOUS LIMITED. 

VERSATILE DRAINAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

VESPA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

VESUVIO LIMITED. 

VIBES HOLDINGS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 

VICKERY TRUSTEE LIMITED. 

VICKERYS ORCHARD LIMITED. 

VICTORIA 123 LIMITED. 

VIDEO VARIETY LIMITED. 

VIDEOMANIA ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED. 

VIHAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

VINCRU CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 

VINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

VINEYARD CARE CONTRACTORS MARLBOROUGH 
LIMITED.

VINEYARD VILLAGES LIMITED. 

VINTAGE COVE WAIHEKE LIMITED. 

VIPER SECURITY LIMITED. 

VIRTUAL EDGE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 

VISION COMPUTER EDUCATION LIMITED. 

VISION IMPACT LIMITED. 

VISION SOUND & SECURITY 2000 LIMITED. 

VIVERRA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

VIVO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

VIXEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

VIXIE NZ LIMITED. 

VMG NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

VNS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

VOGELTOWN MEDICAL LIMITED. 

VOGUE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 

VOLITION INCORPORATED LIMITED. 

VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 

W & D MCDONALD LIMITED. 
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W & S PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

W&W SHINING CAR GROOMING SERVICE LIMITED. 

WA BOAT LAMINATORS LIMITED. 

WACS DRIVETHRU CAFE LIMITED. 

WAFER BROS DECORATING LIMITED. 

WAI DESIGN LIMITED. 

WAIHEKE LAND CORP LIMITED. 

WAIHEKE WATER CO. LIMITED. 

WAIHEKE WINE COUNTRY TOURS LIMITED. 

WAIKARAKA BEACH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAIKARAKA COASTAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

WAIKATO AUTOMOTIVE INSTRUMENTS LIMITED. 

WAIKATO CENTRE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE 
LIMITED.

WAIKATO FIBREGLASS (2004) LIMITED. 

WAIMOKO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WAINUIOMATA PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED. 

WAIOHOTU COMPANY LIMITED. 

WAIORA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 

WAIRANGI BAY AQUACULTURE LIMITED. 

WAIRAU STONE LIMITED. 

WAITATA FARMS LIMITED. 

WAITETI LANDS LIMITED. 

WAKATIPU LIMITED. 

WALDEMAR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

WALLBOARD SYSTEMS LIMITED. 

WALPOLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WALSHE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WALSHES WORLD (AUSTRALIA) LIMITED. 

WAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 

WARID INDIGENOUS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 

WATER EXPORTS NZ LIMITED. 

WATERBLASTER WORLD LIMITED. 

WATERLEA AUTO SERVICES 1972 LIMITED. 

WATERVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WAYDAN LIMITED. 

WE HELP LIMITED. 

WEALTH PARTNERS LIMITED. 

WEATHERGUARD TIMARU LIMITED. 

WEBMANAGER.CO.NZ LIMITED. 

WEB–TRADER LIMITED. 

WEEKEEWEE LIMITED. 

WEILING INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 

WELFARE INVESTIGATOR CONSULTANT 
ADVOCATE BROKER ACCIDENT CYF SUPPORT 
CHARITY LIMITED. 

WELLINGTON INDUSTRIAL SCRUBBING LIMITED. 

WELLNESS CENTRES 2004 LIMITED. 

WENSLEY HOUSE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WEST AUCKLAND PLASTERBOARD SERVICES 
LIMITED.

WESTERN BAY MARINE LIMITED. 

WESTERN EMPIRE INSURANCE LIMITED. 

WESTERN HOMES LIMITED. 

WESTHAVEN GROUP LIMITED. 

WESTMARK WAKEFIELD LIMITED. 

WESTON GARAGE 1982 LIMITED. 

WESTON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WESTPORT SHELF COMPANY LIMITED. 

WESTRA CONTRACTORS 2000 LIMITED. 

WESTSIDE SERVICES LIMITED. 

WESTWIND PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WEWEREHERE LIMITED. 

WHAIHUA LIMITED. 

WHANAU PAAPU LIMITED. 

WHANGAEHU CAFE/TAVERN LIMITED. 

WHAU VALLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

WHEELER FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 

WHIMS LIMITED. 

WHITBY FISHING CO LIMITED. 

WHITE HEART HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WHITE KNIGHT TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 

WHITE ORCHID LIMITED. 

WHITE ROSE TRADING LIMITED. 

WHITES MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 

WHITESTONE FINE FURNITURE LIMITED. 

WHOLISTICARE LIMITED. 

WHY NOT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WICKED WEKA LIMITED. 

WIGMORE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

WILBROS LIMITED. 

WILD FILMS LIMITED. 

WILDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

WILDROOSTER LIMITED. 

WILLIAMS INTERNATIONAL MARKETING LIMITED. 

WILSON EVOLUTION LIMITED. 

WILSON JONES ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 

WINDGHOST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

WINDOW & RE – ROOF QUALITY SERVICES 
LIMITED.

WINDWHISTLE IRRIGATION GROUP LIMITED. 

WINDWORKS MANAWATU LIMITED. 

WING & SKY INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 

WINSOME SERVICES LIMITED. 

WINTER CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

WINTER OLYMPIC BID (2010) LIMITED. 

WISCONSIN REMUERA LIMITED. 

WISE HOUSING LIMITED. 

WITH THANKS LIMITED. 

WITHELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

WJL LIMITED. 

WONDERLAND AGRICULTURE LIMITED. 

WOOD ARTISTRY LIMITED. 

WOODCRAFT CONSTRUCTION KITS LIMITED. 

WOODWARD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

WORKING BEE LIMITED. 

WORLD MAXI BASKETBALL CHAMPIONSHIPS 
LIMITED.

WORLD RESOURCES LIMITED. 

WORLD WIDE WINE LIMITED. 

WORLDLINK GIFT SERVICE DOWNUNDER LIMITED. 

WORLDWIDE TRADE LIMITED. 

WORM TECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 

WOW SIGHT & SOUND LIMITED. 

WRITE NOW LIMITED. 

WYUNA PRODUCTION LIMITED. 

X . F HEALTH CENTRE LIMITED. 

X1GLOBAL GROUP LIMITED. 

XACT BACK LIMITED. 

XIEHO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 

XINYA COMPANY GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
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X’SELL FINANCE & VEHICLES DIRECT SPECIALIST 
LIMITED.

X–SITE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 

X–TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

XTR COMPANY LIMITED. 

Y & J LEE LIMITED. 

YANG PLUMBING LIMITED. 

YARD SERVICES LIMITED. 

YBTV ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

YEOMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

YIDE ANTIQUE & SOUVENIR LIMITED. 

YNCO LIMITED. 

YO MAMA’S KITCHEN LIMITED. 

YOGAEYE LIMITED. 

YOUN TACK TRADING LIMITED. 

YOUNG’N AND BRO LIMITED. 

YOUNGS SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED. 

YOUR FINANCE 2004 LIMITED. 

YULE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

YWBD LIMITED. 

ZACGLEN LIMITED. 

ZAFAZ BUILDERS LIMITED. 

ZATZY LIMITED. 

ZAVIAN MINING CO. LIMITED. 

ZEBRA GROUP FINANCE LIMITED. 

ZEDNET 138 LIMITED. 

ZEEKAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ZENITH GOOD HEALTH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 

ZENIT–SPB LIMITED. 

ZEOLITE PRODUCTS NZ LIMITED. 

ZEST COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 

ZETA FUND SERVICES LIMITED. 

ZIM FRIENDS NZ LIMITED. 

ZOIS TOWING LIMITED. 

ZOLT SOFTWARE LIMITED. 

ZOOM TOYS AUCKLAND LIMITED. 

ZORBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

ZULU INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

318 (1) (c)  
ALLAN’S AERIALS & TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

LIMITED (in liquidation). 

BATES FORENSICS LIMITED (in liquidation). 

BOXSTER HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 

CORPORATE SOFTWARE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED 
(in liquidation). 

COTTLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED (in liquidation). 

DOWLING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED (in liquidation). 

INDEPENDENT BEEF PACKERS LIMITED
(in liquidation). 

MLS LIMITED (in liquidation). 

PHOENIX DATA CONSULTANTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation). 

RED BARN ENGINEERING LIMITED (in liquidation). 

SEALCORP COMPUTER PRODUCTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation). 

SS & BC LIMITED (in liquidation). 

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day of 
October 2005 (being not less than 20 working days from the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove 
the companies from the Register. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag  
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6036

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 
1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

ACE MONOGRAMS LIMITED. 

ANTHONY RUNACRES UNDERWRITERS AGENTS 
LIMITED.

CAXTON OVERSEAS LIMITED. 

CHEEKY KEA LIMITED. 

CRANLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

D ANDERSON MOTORS LIMITED. 

DAI HO LIMITED. 

DUNDALE HEIGHTS LIMITED. 

ECONO BUILT SYSTEMS NORTHLAND LIMITED. 

ESKLOR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

FARNBOROUGH SERVICES LIMITED. 

FERGUS & ASH LIMITED. 

GREENHAVEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

HERITAGE VIDEO LIMITED. 

J.J. PACIFIC LIMITED. 

JOHN HUNTER CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

KENSINGTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

KIWI INTERACTIVE LIMITED. 

KUTTNER & KUTTNER LIMITED. 

LAMSUR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

LINKHORN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NILSEN TECHNOLOGIES (NZ) LIMITED. 

NORTHLAND SHELF COMPANY NO 153 LIMITED. 

OCEAN NOMINEES LIMITED. 

ON GUARD PLUS (NZ) LIMITED. 

PALMERSTON PHOTO ENGRAVERS LIMITED. 

PMC LIMITED. 

ROLLE WELLINGTON LIMITED. 

SAFEGUARD TRUSTEES (NZ) LIMITED. 

TECHNOLOGY DESIGN LIMITED. 

THE CHICOPEE COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE CHICOPEE FAMILY TRUST MANAGEMENT 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE FLYING TIGER LINE (NZ) LIMITED. 

THE MEYNELL COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE MEYNELL FAMILY TRUST MANAGEMENT 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

THE NORTHLAND TIMES COMPANY LIMITED. 

TM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 

TOWN & COUNTRY AGRI-INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

VOLTA DESIGN LIMITED. 

WELLINGTON INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION-LINK 
LIMITED.
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Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day of 
October 2005 (being not less than 20 working days from the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove  
the companies from the Register. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6051

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
I intend to remove the following company from the  
New Zealand Register of Companies under section 336 (4) 
of the Companies Act 1955. 

The company is being wound up and I have reasonable 
cause to believe that no liquidator is acting. 

TV3 NETWORK LIMITED (in liquidation).  

At the expiration of three months from the date of this notice, 
its name will be struck off the Register and it will be 
dissolved, unless cause is shown to the contrary. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds5994

Golf Road Properties Limited, Hove Properties 
Limited, Innovative Engineering Systems
& Services Limited, SM Howie Builder Limited
and Mercy MRI Limited (all in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the 
matter of Golf Road Properties Limited, Hove 
Properties Limited, Innovative Engineering Systems 
& Services Limited, SM Howie Builder Limited 
and Mercy MRI Limited (all in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies 
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to 
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objections no later than the 7th day 
of October 2005. 

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of September 2005. 

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Level 
Four, 3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland City. Email: 
admin@jollandscallander.co.nz 
ds5970

Bandrak Contracts Limited (in liquidation), Browns
Bay Camera & Hobby Plaza Limited (in liquidation), 
Business Computing Systems Limited (in liquidation), 
Carsan Enterprises Limited (in liquidation), Fire
Protection Equipment Limited (in liquidation) and 
Gower Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered 
offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5951

Thompson & Winkler Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of Thompson & Winkler Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 8th day of September 2005. 

K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5988

Gramalkin Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of Gramalkin Management Limited (in 
liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345 
Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and 
having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from 
the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 28th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 5th day of September 2005. 
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M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds5902

Kowhai Carriers Limited, Door Services 
Developments Limited and DPJ Limited 
(formerly known as Genesis Homes 
Henderson Limited) (all in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than the 10th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

V. J. FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6053

Cobb & Co Limited and W C & J L Gordon 
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than the 10th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

V. J. FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6052

Plaster Hawke’s Bay Limited, C Rowe Builders 
Limited, Capital Design Limited, Michael Walker 
Autocourt Limited, Myra Limited and Tu Shay 
Contracting Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti 
Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.  

The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the 
companies be removed from the Register. 

Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day 
of September 2005. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
ds6008

B T L Limited and KET Limited (both in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti 
Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.  

The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the 
company be removed from the Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day 
of September 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
ds5940

Yesterday Investments Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Company No.: 934093 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Yesterday Investments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 18 Ron Driver Place, 
East Tamaki, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on 
the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing 
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 7th day of 
October 2005 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 6th day of September 2005. 

COLIN WILSON, Liquidator. 
ds5944

Quantum Financial  Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, John Robin Holmes, liquidator of the above-named 
company, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 14th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

JOHN ROBIN HOLMES, Liquidator.  
ds6035

Extreme Motor Homes Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Extreme Motor Homes Limited  
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
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the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 7th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 

Contact for Inquiries: Colin Sanderson. 
ds5980

Zoom Wheels and Tyres Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Zoom Wheels and Tyres Limited  
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 5th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 

Contact for Inquiries: Katherine Kenealy. 
ds5963

Ideal Air Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove Ideal Air Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 323 Don Buck Road, Massey, 
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of  
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day 
of October 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the 
company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of September 2005. 

JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: 2B William Pickering Drive, North 
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile: 
(09) 414 1920. 
ds6069

P A Burgess Limited (in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove P A Burgess Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level Five, 50 Anzac Avenue, 
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 

that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of  
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day 
of October 2005, the Registrar is obliged to remove the 
company from the Register. 

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of September 2005. 

JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: 2B William Pickering Drive, North 
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile: 
(09) 414 1920. 
ds6070

Chizel Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator 
of Chizel Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 81 Remuera Road, Auckland, 
intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final 
reports and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company be 
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of 
the company has been completed. 

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by the 7th day of October 2005, the Registrar may 
remove the company from the Register. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

P. A. DE LACEY, Liquidator.  
ds5977

Dixon Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of 
Dixon Developments Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at WEL House, Fifth Floor, 
corner of Victoria and London Streets, Hamilton, intend to 
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final report and 
statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, with the intent that the company be 
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to 
section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the 
liquidation of the company has been completed. 

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 
321 of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by the 15th day of October 2005 (being a date not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

GRAHAM A. HAWORTH, Liquidator. 
ds6038

Storefund Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Grant Robert Graham, 
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose 
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 
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45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in 
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 21st day of October 2005. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6010

Nika Developments Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Brendon James Gibson and Grant Robert Graham, joint 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of 
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 21st day of October 2005. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6009

Warren Street Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Paul John McCormick and Neil Raymond Donnell, 
liquidators of Warren Street Investments Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 
97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies our final 
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, 
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 6th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.  
ds5929

Auction Services Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

Address of Registered Office: Level Three, Landsborough 
House, 287 Durham Street, Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing 
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the 
liquidation, in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies 
Act 1993, to the Registrar. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not 
later than the 10th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
ds6012

Design Clad Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Design Clad Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e), 
on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have 
been completed and the liquidator has sent to the 
Registrar the documents referred to in section 
257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 30th day 
of September 2005. 

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 

Dated this 5th day of September 2005. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
Gerry Rea Associates, Insolvency Specialists, 61 High 
Street (P.O. Box 3015), Auckland. 
ds5903

Montek Engineering Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 
of Montek Engineering Limited (in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company  
be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the 
grounds for such objection no later than the 10th day 
of October 2005.  

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of September 2005. 

KENNETH SELWYN FREEMAN, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
K. S. Freeman, Chartered Accountant, 222 State Highway 
No. 17, Albany, Auckland. 
ds5904

Nautica Homes 1995 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Nautica Homes 1995 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at 22 Seacrest Drive, West Harbour, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation, I intend to request the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the company from the Register.  
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The request will be made on the grounds that the company 
ceased to carry on its business, has discharged in full  
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 

The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar is the 7th day of October 2005. 

Dated this 7th day of September 2005.  

MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator. 
ds5964

Forest Hill Estate Limited
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Address of Registered Office: McCulloch & Partners,  
P.O. Box 64, Queenstown. 

Company No.: 1301462 

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the 
Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be made 
to the District Registrar of Companies at Dunedin to remove 
the company from the Register. 

The grounds for the removal are that the company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar, under 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, within 20 working 
days from the date of this notice, the Registrar may remove 
the company from the Register. 

Dated this 18th day of July 2005. 

WARWICK GOLDSMITH, Director. 
ds6043

Sandwheel Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 123804

I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the above-named company from the 
Register. 

The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e)  
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to  
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the 
appropriate declarations as required under section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act. 

An objection to this request must be made to the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Act, by the 5th day of October 
2005.

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

GRAHAM HOSIE, Liquidator. 

Note: The company has sold its business, ceased trading and 
settled its financial obligations. 
ds6046

Claridges Estates Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 

1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 27th day of September 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds5925

Huxford Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 27th day of September 2005. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2005. 

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds5936

Meridian Energy Australian Holdings Limited 
Notice of Intention of Company to Apply to be Removed 
From the New Zealand Register 

Pursuant to Section 351 of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 1114018 

Notice is given that Meridian Energy Australian Holdings 
Limited (“the company”) intends, after the 20th day of 
October 2005, to apply, under section 351 of the Companies 
Act 1993, for the company to be removed from the  
New Zealand Register of Companies in connection with  
the company becoming a company incorporated under the 
laws of the Commonwealth of Australia and registered in 
the State of Victoria. 
ds6030

Registered Securities Limited (in liquidation) 

Notice of Orders Dissolving Company into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-3624 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1955, and in the matter 
of Registered Securities Limited (in liquidation): 

Take notice that, pursuant to the Companies Act 1955, the 
High Court at Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of 
August 2005 at 11.55 a.m., granted the following orders: 

1. That Registered Securities Limited (in liquidation) be 
dissolved.

2. That the liquidators of Registered Securities Limited  
(in liquidation) be released from their administration of 
the property of the company. 

3. That the books and papers of Registered Securities 
Limited (in liquidation) and of the liquidators be 
disposed of one year from the date of the order. 

Dated this 8th day of September 2005. 

JOHN G. TUCK and FREDERICK N. WATSON, Joint 
Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Care of McGrath Nicol, P.O. Box  
91-644, Auckland. 
ds5998
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CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Deutsche Wurlitzer New Zealand Pty. Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Deutsche Wurlitzer New Zealand 
Pty. Limited, a company incorporated in Australia, intends 
to cease carrying on business in New Zealand. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

DELOITTE.
cb5941

Comalco Aluminium Limited 
Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business 
in New Zealand 

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993 

Pursuant to section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, 
the company gives notice that, after the expiration of three 

months from the date of this notice, the company will cease 
to carry on business in New Zealand. 

Inquiries May be Directed to the Solicitors for the 
Company: Chapman Tripp, P.O. Box 993, Wellington.  
cb6001

Accantia Health & Beauty Pty Limited  
(“the company”) 

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand 

Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease to 
carry on business in New Zealand and will be removed from 
the Overseas Register three months from the date of the 
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

PHILIP ROSS BENNETT, Director. 
cb6037

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-4158 

Take notice that on the 29th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Skipjack Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 29th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiffs are Edgar Yan Kai Hung, Johann Michael 
Anthony Lappen, Annette Maree Schmeide, Robert 
Desmond Boylan, Trevor David Chappell and Julie Ann 
Elliott, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 89 The Terrace, Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 

B. N. GUNDERSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6015

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1411 

Take notice that on the 13th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Gasworld Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Petone Plumbing & Building Supplies 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of Peter 
Tomlinson, solicitor for the plaintiff, whose address for 
service is at Level Four, 2 Durham Street East (P.O. Box 
194), Auckland Central. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s agent, Golden 

Bay Collections Limited, P.O. Box 207, Takaka. Telephone: 
(03) 525 7100. Facsimile: (03) 525 9040. 

P. TOMLINSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5996

Advertisement of Application to Put Companies 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 29th day of August 2005, an 
application to put Indoor Sports Centres New Zealand 
Limited and ISC Fitness Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.  

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, the 10th day of October 2005  
at 10.00 a.m.  

Any person, other that the defendant companies, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is High Trees Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Keegan Alexander, Level Twelve, 
AMI Insurance Building, 63 Albert Street, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

SEAN MCANALLY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6041

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4691 

Take notice that on Wednesday, the 24th day of August 
2005, an application for putting Walter Construction
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of November 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
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The plaintiff is Action Traffic Control Limited, whose 
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service 
is at the offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, 149 
Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5927

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-4693 

Take notice that on Wednesday, the 24th day of August 
2005, an application for putting Launch It Solutions
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 3rd day of November 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Andy Scott (trading as Alpine Water 
Coolers), whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Group 
NZ Limited, 149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5926

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-3599 

Take notice that on the 7th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Impact Contracting Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 6th day of October 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is Firth (a division of Fletcher Concrete  
& Infastructure Limited), whose address for service is at 
Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 
3-9 Church Street (P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), 
Wellington. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5942

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-404-3729 

Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Wainga Corporation Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 6th day of October 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5972

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2005-416-164 

Take notice that on the 19th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting K & L Hort Services Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Gisborne. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Gisborne on the 3rd day of October 2005 at 9.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5973

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1633 

Take notice that on the 26th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Kastle Building Services Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6048

Advertisement of Application for Liquidation of 
Company by the Court 
Take notice that on the 19th day of August 2005, an 
application for the liquidation of Cabra Interiors Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 10th day of November 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
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appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Te Unga Waka Marae Incorporated 
Society, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Jackson Russell, Third Floor, 9 Princes Street, Auckland 
(Attention: Richard Norman Tudway Norris).  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RICHARD NORMAN TUDWAY NORRIS, Solicitor for 
the Plaintiff. 
aw5930

Advertisement of Application for Liquidation
of Company by the Court 
Take notice that on the 26th day of August 2005, an 
application for the liquidation of Arkin Investments Limited
(formerly known as Advanced Plastics Limited) by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 27th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Geoffrey Roy Harnett, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Messrs Jackson Russell, Third 
Floor, 9 Princes Street, Auckland (Attention: Richard Norman 
Tudway Norris).  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RICHARD NORMAN TUDWAY NORRIS, Solicitor for 
the Plaintiff. 
aw5985

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company 
by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-3757 

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Nagashima Associates (New Zealand) Limited
into liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 13th day of October 2005 at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support 
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue 
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: 
Rachael McDonald on telephone (09) 488 2528 or facsimile 
(09) 488 2548). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RACHAEL MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6044

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 3rd day of June 2005, an application 
for putting Freeman Electroplaters Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 29th day of September 2005 
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or 
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6019

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

Take notice that on the 19th day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Diamond Security Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 29th day of September 2005 
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or 
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6020

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-3917 

Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2005, an application 
for putting Paxton Enterprises Limited (struck off) into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of October 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5910
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-3918 

Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2005, an application 
for putting S. M. Chan & Partners Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of October 2005  
at 10.45 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5923

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2005-404-4294 

Take notice that on the 4th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Masters Enterprise Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 13th day of October 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Justine Irwin on telephone (09) 262 9052). 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

JUSTINE IRWIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw5922

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1507 

Take notice that on the 29th day of July 2005, an  
application for putting John Salanoa Trucking Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile: 
(04) 802 8187. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RICHARD JOHN CLOUGH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6055

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-485-1573 

Take notice that on the 5th day of August 2005, an 
application for putting Resource Holdings NZ Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 26th day of September 2005 at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile: 
(04) 802 8187. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 

RICHARD JOHN CLOUGH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6054

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1796 

Take notice that on the 10th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Maldan Investments
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6061

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1803 

Take notice that on the 10th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Achiever Corporation
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Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6062

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1863 

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of PG Group Limited by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6060

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1864 

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Queenstown Property 
Holdings Limited by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 

Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6059

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1876 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Harewood Holdings
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6064

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  

CIV-2005-409-1877 

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2005, an 
application for the winding up of Lochvue Holdings
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 26th day of September 2005  
at 10.00 a.m. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: 
(03) 363 1519. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William 
Saunders, contact details as noted above. 

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 

aw6063
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OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

4 R’s Limited. Applicant: P. Riini, 409 Dominion Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

A Honest International Co. Limited. Applicant: J. Gray, P.O. Box 91-577, Auckland Mail Centre. 

Amalea Trading Company Limited. Applicant: M. Taillie, Ground Floor, NZ Trade Centre, 26 Albert Street, Auckland. 

Anshun International Trading NZ Limited. Applicant: S. Wu, 23B Neal Avenue, Glenfield, Auckland. 

Auckland Eftpos Limited. Applicant: L. Houston-Lynch, 1A/3 Hart Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 

Auroma Enterprise Limited. Applicant: R. Patel, 17 Kelkirk Street, Kelston, Auckland. 

Ayla Properties Limited. Applicant: D. Woodhouse, 20 Harris Street, Bayfair, Mt Maunganui. 

Basic Remedies Limited. Applicant: G. Jackson, 61 Bellevue Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Becroft Drive Limited. Applicant: M. O’Brien, 252 Parker Lane, Buckland, Pukekohe, Auckland. 

Bern International & Associates Limited. Applicant: B. Yaw-Glasgow, 7 Roskill Way, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Boaz Motors Limited. Applicant: J. Lim, 10B Mansel Avenue, Hamilton East. 

Branscombe Holdings Limited. Applicant: M. Hercock, 105A Poplar Avenue, Raumati South, Wellington. 

Brill Anderson Trustee Limited. Applicant: J. Brill, 34 Unsworth Drive, Albany, Auckland. 

Clanross Limited. Applicant: D. Ross, 18 Tyrone Grove, Wainuiomata. 

Construction Lasers Limited. Applicant: J. Garvey, 73 Claude Street, Hamilton. 

Cybereagle Limited. Applicant: Z. Zhang, Level Six, 48 Greys Avenue, Auckland. 

Dream Boat Partners Limited. Applicant: C. Keats, 1/1 Westhaven Drive, Westhaven, Auckland. 

Dreamboats International Limited. Applicant: C. Keats, 1/1 Westhaven Drive, Westhaven, Auckland. 

English Forum NZ Limited. Applicant: B. W. Ham, 26 Semillon Avenue, Henderson Heights, Auckland. 

Epoch Nominees Limited. Applicant: D. Braithwaite, Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton. 

Equipmed Pty Limited. Applicant: C. Marshall, 1A Corrick Hill, Torbay, Auckland. 

Extra Strength No 312 Limited. Applicant: A. MacDonald, 150 Whiterig Road, R.D. 3, Gore. 

Flash Contractors Limited. Applicant: G. Harvey, 30 Lincoln Road, Henderson, Auckland. 

Forrest Homes Limited. Applicants: A. and B. Forrest, 103 Melanesia Road, Kohimarama, Auckland. 

Freedom Flight Limited. Applicant: J. Brill, Suite 5, 128 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, Auckland.  

Goodluck Properties Limited. Applicant: T. Ward, 126 Cuba Street, Wellington. 

Hauraki Mowers & Cycles Limited. Applicant: D. Millar, Unit A, 1 Antares Place, Mairangi Bay, Auckland. 

Helix Wireless Limited. Applicant: R. Patterson, Level Three, 71 Symonds Street, Auckland. 

Hewitt & Chilton Limited. Applicant: W. Dodson, 398 Lake Road, R.D. 3, Leeston. 

Hills Road Investments Limited. Applicant: T. Whimp, 518 Woodend Road, R.D. 2, Rangiora. 

Horizon Panel & Paint Limited. Applicant: S. Saheb, 26B Walmsley Road, Otahuhu, Auckland. 

Ironstone Limited. Applicant: P. Tamlin, 182 New Windsor Road, New Windsor, Auckland. 

Island Cruising South Pacific Limited. Applicant: J. Hepburn, 6 Scoresby Street, Opua. 

Jarrds Properties Limited. Applicant: J. Swanson, 16 The Anchorage, Picton. 

Julia Investments Limited. Applicant: Y. Shcherbina, 11 Thomas Hamer Place, Greenhithe Place, Auckland. 

K9 Marketing Limited. Applicant: N. White, 23 Mt Vernon Place, Nelson. 

Kingsley-Taylor Holdings Limited. Applicant: Care of J. Monk, Gilligan Rowe & Associates, P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, 
Auckland. 

Kingsley-Taylor Investments Limited. Applicant: Care of J. Monk, Gilligan Rowe & Associates, P.O. Box 9918, 
Newmarket, Auckland. 

L & B Co. Limited. Applicant: C. Baek, 120 Albert Street, Auckland. 

Magic Painting Co. Limited. Applicant: I. Kim, 1 Jade Court, Albany, Auckland. 

Main Bros. Holdings Limited. Applicant: P. Moodley, Brookfields Lawyers, P.O. Box 76-004, Manukau City, Auckland. 

Mauch Investments Limited. Applicant: G. Hansford, 16 Fernleigh Avenue, Epsom, Auckland. 

Max Hire Services Limited. Applicant: I. Khan, 38 Milton Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland. 

North Island Mussel Company Limited. Applicant: P. Tiscornia, 878 Whangaparaoa Road, Whangaparaoa. 

Nozon Limited. Applicant: N. Watanabe, 17 Wynsfield Garden, St Heliers, Auckland. 

Office Experts Limited. Applicant: A. Singh, 38 Matipo Road, Te Atatu Peninsula, Auckland. 

Ollie & Co. Limited. Applicant: Care of E. Bailey, P.O. Box 3275, Christchurch. 

P H Taylor 1975 Limited. Applicant: Care of K. R. Clark, P.O. Box 47-048, Trentham. 

Pacific East Limited. Applicant: Care of V. Singh, Shieff Angland Lawyers, P.O. Box 2180, Auckland. 

Parklands Services Limited. Applicant: B. Taylor, 103 Melrose Road, Island Bay, Wellington. 

Profile Plus Property Limited. Applicant: L. Sargison, 1/4 Glenshee Place, Highland Park, Auckland. 
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Property Financial Services Limited. Applicant: D. Parker, 26 Gwilliam Place, Freemans Bay, Auckland. 

Richess Limited. Applicant: S. W. Lee, 59 Onewa Road, Northcote, Auckland. 

Rukuhia Engineering Limited. Applicant: K. Lewis, 1327 Victoria Street, Hamilton. 

Shed Engineering Limited. Applicant: W. Alexander, 31 Carlyle Street, Christchurch. 

Sino Group 2002 Limited. Applicant: C. Chen, 387 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Sino Investment Limited. Applicant: C. Chen, 387 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 

Smart Electrical and Control Limited. Applicant: W. Al-Hakak, 25 Ayr Road, Pakuranga, Auckland. 

Spartan Management Limited. Applicant: M. Oxley, 1 Nelson Street, Auckland.  

Stealth Trustee Limited. Applicant: M. Peters, 17 Melford Street, Ponsonby, Auckland. 

Sun in the City Limited. Applicant: M. Wang, Level Twenty-seven, 188 Quay Street, Auckland. 

Superior Vehicles Limited. Applicant: G. Hansford, 16 Fernleigh Avenue, Epsom, Auckland. 

The Boxing Business Limited. Applicant: Care of Burns McCurrach, P.O. Box 2769, Auckland. 

The Real Theatre Company (2003) Limited. Applicant: Care of P. Callinan, P.O. Box 38-998, Howick, Auckland. 

Tobago Investments Limited. Applicant: N. Crafar, Inland Revenue Department, Private Bag 1932, Dunedin. 

Unit Productions Limited. Applicant: R. Stace, 15 Beaconsfield Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland. 

Urkle Limited. Applicant: N. Gordon, 44 Motuhara Road, Plimmerton, Wellington. 

Vacation Holdings Limited. Applicant: J. Ashworth, care of Deloitte, P.O. Box 248, Christchurch. 

Whangarei Plasterers Limited. Applicant: K. Kaire, Whangarei Heads Road, R.D. 4, Whangarei. 

Yue 8 Limited. Applicant: P. M. Yue, 8 Tsar Court, Dannemora, Auckland. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 12th day of October 2005, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice. 

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of September 2005. 

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot6028

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Innovation Institute Trust 1302315. 

Marlborough Health Trust 887651. 

Muslim Print Facility Trust 1285765. 

Northland Education Trust 324968. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6025

Revocation of Dissolution of Charitable Trust Board
Section 26 (3) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following trust board ought to be revoked 
and has declared accordingly:

Hastings Joint Development Trust 448840 (14 July 
2005).

With this publication such trust is revived from the date of 
this dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution had taken 
place.

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6024

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly:

Aria Bowling Club Inc. 213989 (5 August 2002). 

British-New Zealand Trade Council Inc. 215644 
(17 June 2004). 

Cashmere Tennis Club Inc. 219449 (12 May 2005). 

Eastern Boating and Fishing Club Inc. 316921 
(5 August 2002). 

Glen Eden Community Protection Society Inc.
1101655 (17 June 2004). 

Glenfield Senior Citizens Club Inc. 222195 (12 May 
2005).

Gordon Bowling Club Inc. 453218 (17 June 2004). 

Hataitai Bowling Club Inc. 215633 (12 May 2005). 

Hawkes Bay Aquarium Society Inc. 227481 (17 June 
2004).
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Hokianga Memorial RSA (Inc.) 222939 (12 May 
2005).

In The Zone Indoor Sports Club Inc. 1298162 
(25 August 2005). 

Lions Club of Clinton New Zealand Inc. 226466 
(12 May 2005). 

Marlborough Accommodation Association Inc.
221221 (17 June 2004). 

McCallum Horse and Pony Welfare Society Inc.
423640 (13 September 2000). 

Mid Micron Wool N.Z. Inc. 1054906 (12 May 2005). 

Mothers’ Network (Wellington) Inc. 218928 (12 May 
2005).

Motutefua Aoga Niue Inc. 1004085 (17 June 2004). 

New Plymouth Rodders Club Inc. 215141 (12 May 
2005).

New Zealand Hack and Pony Council Inc. 601222 
(5 August 2002). 

New Zealand Resuscitation Council Inc. 836576 
(12 May 2005). 

Northern Squash Rackets Club Inc. 327108 (16 January 
1997).

Peugeot Car Club (Auckland) Inc. 224629 (5 October 
2000).

Rangatira Scout Community Hall Association Inc.
214503 (12 May 2005). 

Rangiora Rugby Football Club Inc. 219835 (12 May 
2005).

Rotary Club of Tauranga Sunrise Inc. 860239 (12 May 
2005).

Te Kohanga Reo o Kaitoki Inc. 453367 (30 January 
2003).

The Edmonton Community Kindergarten Inc. 235579 
(12 May 2005). 

Tongan Nurses Association of New Zealand Inc.
1109949 (17 June 2004). 

Waikato Diocesan School for Girls Rowers and 
Supporters Club Inc. 651105 (12 May 2005). 

Whakatane Motor Cycle Club Inc. 217497 (12 May 
2005).

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6027

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Auckland Regional Student Job Search, Rapu Mahi 
Tauira o Tamaki Makarau Inc. 336043. 

Eating Disorders Association (NZ) Inc. 468367. 

Kaumatua Senior-Net Frankton/Dinsdale Rauawa Inc.
1227841.

Kensington Fishing Club Inc. 1159817. 

Marching Central South Island Association Inc.
220942.

Sockburn Oscar Inc. 1113382. 

The New Zealand Ambulance Education Council Inc.
924412.

Westpark Reserves Beautification Society Inc. 453050. 

Dated this 15th day of September 2005. 

MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6026

Departmental Notices 

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary 
Medicines Act 1997 

Notice of Application to Reassess Trade Name 
Products (Notice No. 1450)

Pursuant to section 29 (1) (a) of the Agricultural Compounds 
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General 
of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives 
notice that reassessments are to be undertaken on trade name 
products registered, under section 21 of the Agricultural 
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, that contain 
one or more of the following active ingredients:  

Amoxycillin 

Ampicillin 

Apramycin sulphate 

Bacitracin

Carbadox 

Carnidazole 

Cefadroxil monohydrate 

Cefquinome 

Ceftiofur

Cefuroxime sodium 

Cephalexin 

Cephalonium 

Cephaprin benzathine 

Chlortetracycline

Clavulonic acid 

Clindamycin hydrochloride 

Cloxacillin 

Dicloxacillin 

Difloxacin hydrochloride 

Dihydrostreptomycin 

Dimetridazole 

Doxycycline

Enrofloxacin

Erythromycin 

Florfenicol

Framycetin sulphate 
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Furazolidone 

Fusidic acid hemi hydrate 

Gentamicin 

Kanamycin 

Lincomycin hydrochloride 

Marbofloxacin 

Metronidazole 

Nafcillin 

Neomycin sulphate 

Nitrofurazone 

Novobiocin 

Oleandomycin 

Orbifloxacin 

Oxytetracycline

Penethamate hydriodide 

Penicillin 

Pirlimycin hydrochloride 

Polymixin 

Polymyxin b sulphate 

Spectinomycin 

Spiramycin 

Streptomycin 

Sulfadiazine

Sulphadimethoxine 

Sulphaguanidine 

Sulphamerazine 

Sulphamethazine 

Sulphamethoxazole 

Sulphamethoxoypyridazine 

Sulphanilamide 

Sulphapyridine 

Sulphaquinoxaline 

Sulphathiazol 

Sulphisoxazole 

Tetracyline hydrochloride 

Tiamulin hydrogen fumarate 

Tilmicosin 

Trimethoprim 

Tylosin

Virginiamycin 

The Register of trade name products may be found at:  

http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/acvm/registers-lists/acvm-register/index.htm 

The Register lists the active ingredients included in each 
trade name product and may be searched by any of the 
above-named active ingredients. 

The reassessments will review the new information that 
indicates that advertising antibiotic products to end users is 
counter productive to the management of antibiotic 
resistance.

If it is determined that advertising is counter productive, 
a condition prohibiting the advertising and promotion of 
products containing these active ingredients to any person 
other than a veterinarian or an approved trader is proposed. 

Any person may make a written submission to the 
Director-General, under section 17 of the Agricultural 
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning 
the reassessment. 

Such submissions: 

(a)  must state in full the reasons for making the 
submission; 

(b) may state any decision sought on that reassessment; 

(c)  must be received by the Director-General no later 
than 30 working days after the date of notification in 
this New Zealand Gazette; and 

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below. 

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the 
registrant for its information. 

The address below is: 

(a)  where submissions and requests for copies of the 
public information relating to the reassessment can 
be sent; 

(b) where the public information relating to the 
reassessment can be viewed; and 

(c)  the Director-General’s address for service: 

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety 
Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 
68-86 Jervois Quay (P.O. Box 2835), Wellington. 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations) 
(acting under delegated authority). 
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Education

Education Act 1989 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Mangere Central School (1347)

The notice of direction for appointment of a limited 
statutory manager for the board of trustees of Mangere
Central School (as published in the New Zealand Gazette,
10 March 2005, page 1257) is hereby revoked under section 
78M (7) of the Education Act 1989. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of September 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education. 
go5905 

Education (Early Childhood Centres) 
Regulations 1998 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre
Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education  
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education,  
I hereby cancel the licence dated 23 August 1991, which 
was granted under those Regulations to Nicola Parsons in 
respect of Hei Hei Early Learning Centre Barnardos
(70362), situated at 219C Buchanans Road, Hei Hei, 
Christchurch.

This cancellation also has the effect of cancelling any 
provisional licence issued to this service. 

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go6040 
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Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996 

Fisheries (Incidental Bycatch of Seabirds by Vessels 46m+) Notice 2005 (No. F336)

Pursuant to section 11 (4) (b) (i) of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice. 

N o t i c e 
1. Title—(1) This notice is the Fisheries (Incidental Bycatch of Seabirds by Vessels 46m+) Notice 2005. 

2. Commencement—This notice shall come into effect 60 days after the date of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. Interpretation—In this notice, “paired streamer lines” means: 

(a)  2 fishing lines of 9 millimetre diameter, hereafter known as “streamer lines”, which shall be a minimum of  
50 metres in length and shall be deployed so as to have an aerial extent of at least 10 metres behind the point at which 
the trawl warps enter the water;  

(b) streamer lines shall be attached to the port and starboard sides of the vessel from a point a minimum of 2 metres above 
the trawl blocks and 2 metres outside of the trawl blocks on both sides of the vessel, on a sidearm if necessary. 
Attachment points should be as close to the stern as practicable;  

(c)  a net covered buoy of no less than 600 millimetres in diameter shall be attached at the seaward end of each of the 
streamer lines;  

(d) branched streamers, each comprising of 2 strands of fluorescent red, yellow, orange or pink plastic tubing of a 
minimum of 3 millimetres in diameter, shall be attached no more than 5 metres apart commencing 5 metres from the 
point of attachment of the streamer line to the vessel and thereafter along the seaward extent of the line. When a 
streamer line is fully deployed, each of the branched streamers must reach the sea surface in the absence of wind and 
swell. Branched streamer length will therefore vary depending on the height of its attachment point above the water 
but, in any event, every branched streamer must be longer than 1 metre in length; and 

(e)  each branched streamer shall have a swivel or other device at its point of attachment to the streamer line to prevent 
fouling of individual branched streamers. A swivel may also be used at the point of attachment of the streamer line to 
the buoy to reduce movement of the buoy and streamer line in heavy seas.  

4. Fishing without paired streamer lines prohibited—(1) No person shall operate a vessel greater than 46 metres in overall 
length with its trawl gear deployed in FMA3, FMA4, FMA5, FMA6 or FMA7 without paired streamer lines deployed in 
accordance with this notice. 

(2) Paired streamer lines must be deployed as soon as practicable after the shooting of the net, and the paired streamer lines 
shall remain deployed for as long as practicable prior to the net being brought back on board the vessel. 

5. The Schedule—(1) The Schedule sets out an illustration to guide the definition of paired streamer lines. 

(2) If there is any inconsistency between the illustration in the Schedule and the definition, the definition prevails. 

Schedule

Streamer lines attached 2 metres 
above the trawl blocks and 2 
metres outside of the trawl blocks 

Streamer line

Branched
streamers 
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Streamer line minimum of 50 metres in length

5 metres
Swivel

600 mm
diameter net
covered buoy 

Example of branched streamer attachment to streamer line

Streamer line 

Branched
streamer 

Swivel

Streamer line

Trawl warp

Trawl warp

Streamer line

Branched
streamers 

Distance of 2 metres between trawl
block and streamer line attachment
point 
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DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005.  

Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
The intent of this notice is to ensure implementation of effective devices to deter seabirds from interacting with trawl warp 
cables. This notice, which only applies to vessels 46 metres or over, prohibits fishing in FMAs 3 – 7 unless the vessel has 
paired streamer lines deployed. 
go6122 

Fisheries (Incidental Bycatch of Seabirds by Vessels 28-46m) Notice 2005 (No. F337)

Pursuant to section 11 (4) (b) (i) of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice: 

N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Incidental Bycatch of Seabirds by Vessels 28-46m) Notice 2005. 

2. Commencement—This notice shall come into effect 60 days after the date of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. Interpretation—In this notice, “paired streamer lines” means: 

(a)  2 fishing lines of 9 millimetre diameter, hereafter known as “streamer lines”, which shall be a minimum of 40 metres in 
length and shall be deployed so as to have an aerial extent of at least 10 metres behind the point at which the trawl 
warps enter the water;  

(b) streamer lines shall be attached to the port and starboard sides of the vessel from a point as close to 2 metres above the 
trawl blocks as practicable and 2 metres outside of the trawl blocks on both sides of the vessel, on a sidearm if 
necessary. Attachment points should be as close to the stern as practicable;  

(c)  a net covered buoy of between 400 to 600 millimetres in diameter shall be attached at the seaward end of each of the 
streamer lines. The size of the buoy must be sufficient to ensure that the streamer line is taut behind the vessel;  

(d) branched streamers, each comprising of 2 strands of fluorescent red, yellow, orange or pink plastic tubing of a 
minimum of 3 millimetres in diameter, shall be attached no more than 5 metres apart commencing 5 metres from the 
point of attachment of the streamer line to the vessel and thereafter along the seaward extent of the line. When a 
streamer line is fully deployed, each of the branched streamers must reach the sea surface in the absence of wind and 
swell. Branched streamer length will therefore vary depending on the height of its attachment point above the water 
but, in any event, every branched streamer must also be longer than 1 metre in length; and 

(e)  each branched streamer shall have a swivel or other device at its point of attachment to the streamer line to prevent 
fouling of individual branched streamers. A swivel may also be used at the point of attachment of the streamer line to 
the buoy to reduce movement of the buoy and streamer line in heavy seas.  

4. Fishing without paired streamer lines prohibited—(1) No person shall operate a vessel between 28 and 46 metres in 
overall length with its trawl gear deployed in FMA3, FMA4, FMA5, FMA6 or FMA7 without paired streamer lines deployed 
in accordance with this notice. 

(2) Paired streamer lines must be deployed as soon as practicable after the shooting of the net, and the paired streamer lines 
shall remain deployed for as long as practicable prior to the net being brought back on board the vessel. 

5. The Schedule—(1) The Schedule sets out an illustration to guide the definition of paired streamer lines. 

(2) If there is any inconsistency between the illustration in the Schedule and the definition, the definition prevails. 

Schedule

Streamer lines attached 2 metres
above the trawl blocks and 2
metres outside of the trawl blocks 

Streamer line

Branched
streamers 
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Streamer line

Trawl warp

Trawl warp

Streamer line

Branched
streamers 

Distance of 2 metres between trawl
block and streamer line attachment
point 

Streamer line minimum of 40 metres in length

5 metres
Swivel

400-600 mm
diameter net
covered buoy 

Example of branched streamer attachment to streamer line

Streamer line 

Branched
streamer 

Swivel
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DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries. 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005.  

Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
The intent of this notice is to ensure implementation of effective devices to deter seabirds from interacting with trawl warp 
cables. This notice, which only applies to vessels 28-46 metres, prohibits fishing in FMAs 3 – 7 unless the vessel has paired 
streamer lines deployed. 
go6123 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 5) 2005 (No. F335)

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, a senior fisheries 
management advisor of the Ministry of Fisheries (acting 
pursuant to a delegated authority in accordance with section 
41 of the State Sector Act 1998) hereby gives the following 
notice.

N o t i c e
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Notice 2005 (No. 5). 

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date 
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “customary food gathering” has the same meaning 
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or persons 
appointed under Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South 
Island Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999 as 
Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana. 

(c)  the “area/rohe moana” means the area from Piopiotahi 
to Tokat  extending seaward to the limit of the South 
Island fisheries waters as defined under Regulation  
2 of the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999, being the 200 mile limit, and 
inland to the boundaries defined for Te R nanga
o Awarua, Te R nanga o Oraka Aparima, Hokonui 
R naka and Waihopai R naka in the First Schedule 

of Te R nanga o Ngai Tahu Act 1996. The area/rohe 
moana includes South Island fisheries waters about 
and within Rakiura, and other offshore islands 
situated within the 200 mile limit. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Jodi Shayne 
Cameron and Cyril Raymond Gilroy were nominated as 
Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki by the Waihopai R naka. Their 
appointments were confirmed by the Minister of Fisheries 
by way of the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Notice (No. 23) 2000 (No. F162). The Waihopai R naka,
being the tangata whenua who holds manawhenua 
manamoana over the area/rohe moana (as represented by Te 
R nanga o Ngai Tahu), has nominated Jodi Shayne Cameron 
and Cyril Raymond Gilroy as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the 
area/rohe moana for a further period of five years. 

4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On
5 September 2005, the Associate Minister of Fisheries 
(acting pursuant to a delegated authority) confirmed the 
appointment of Jodi Shayne Cameron and Cyril Raymond 
Gilroy as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing customary 
food gathering in the area/rohe moana. The appointments 
are for five years commencing the day this notice comes 
into effect. 

5. Power to authorise taking of fisheries resources for 
customary food gathering—The Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary food 
gathering purposes from within the whole or any part of the 
area/rohe moana. No customary food gathering of fisheries 
resources may take place in the area/rohe moana without an 
authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 

Dated at Dunedin this 12th day of September 2005. 

R. GRINDLEY, Senior Fisheries Management Advisor, 
Ministry of Fisheries. 
go6084 

Justice

District Courts Act 1947 

Acting Community Magistrate Appointed 
Pursuant to section 11H of the District Courts Act 1947,  
Her Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to appoint 

Mary Forbes Symmans, Community Magistrate, of 
Hamilton (to retire on 10 September 2005) 

to be an Acting Community Magistrate, to carry out such 
functions and powers as are conferred on Community 
Magistrates, in such Courts at such times as the Chief 
District Court Judge may from time to time direct, under 
section 11C of the District Courts Act 1947, for a term of  
24 months on and from 11 September 2005. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2005. 

PHIL GOFF, Minister of Justice. 
go5976 

Acting District Court Judges Appointed 
Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947,  
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to 
appoint 

Lindsay Hugh Moore, District Court Judge (to retire on  
6 October 2005)  

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the  
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from  
7 October 2005; and  

Anne Elvira Gaskell, District Court Judge (to retire on  
7 October 2005) 

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the  
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
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may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from  
1 November 2005; and  

Robert Lindsay Kerr, Retired District Court Judge  

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the 
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from 
3 November 2005; and  

David James Robert Holderness, District Court Judge  
(to retire on 31 January 2006)  

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise the  
criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts under Part IIA of 
the District Courts Act 1947, at such place or places and for 
such period or periods only as the Chief District Court Judge 
may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the District 
Courts Act 1947, for a term of two years on and from  
1 February 2006. 

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005. 

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
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District Courts Act 1947 
Family Courts Act 1980 

Acting District Court Judge Appointed 

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947 and 
section 7 of the Family Courts Act 1980, Her Excellency the 
Governor-General has been pleased to appoint 

Dale Fleur Clarkson, District Court Judge (to retire on  
31 January 2006)  

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, at such place or places 
and for such period or periods only as the Chief District 
Court Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the 
District Courts Act 1947, and also to exercise the 
jurisdiction of the Family Courts, pursuant to section 7 of 
the Family Courts Act 1980, for a term of two years on and 
from 20 February 2006. 

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005. 

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
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Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003 

Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal 
Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 94 (2) of the Motor Vehicle Sales Act 2003, that a Motor Vehicle Disputes 
Tribunal has found against the following motor vehicle traders: 

MVD 23/05 
Decision No.: Wn 35/05 

Park Lane Motor Co 
Limited

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $1.350.00. 

MVD 46/05 
Decision No.: Ak 78/05 

YDL Enterprises NZ 
Limited (trading as Ace 
Motors)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $17,250.00 plus any 
insurance refunds and compensation of $483.92 and costs 
of $50.00. 

MVD 54/05 
Decision No.: Ak 54/05 

Buy Right Cars Limited Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $5,000.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds and costs of 
$50.00.

MVD 62/05 
Decision No.: Ak 29/05 

Best Deal Cars Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $2,000.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $2,597.25 and costs of $50.00. 

MVD 063/05 
Decision No.: Wn 30/05 

Lincoln Douglas Darren 
(trading as Mike Darren 
LMVD)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $9,000.00 plus any 
capital payments which is to be reduced by $5,000.00. 

MVD 79/05 
Decision No.: Ak 108/05 

Ryan Autos Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $500.78 
compensation and $550.00 costs. 

MVD 90/05 
Decision No.: Ak 119/05 

Semble Cars Limited Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader to pay the purchaser any capital payments plus any 
insurance refunds plus costs of $90.00. 

MVD 94/05 
Decision No.: Ak 105/05 

Auckland Auto Collection 
Limited (trading as John 
Andrew Ford)

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$2,732.50.

MVD 101/05 
Decision No.: Wn 37/05 

Stephen Allen Stafford 
(trading as Stafford 
Enterprises)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader to pay the purchaser the sum of $1,150.00 plus 
damages of $247.50.  

MVD 103/05 
Decision No.: Wn 38/05 

Southern Wholesale Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$1,500.00 damages. 
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MVD 107/05 
Decision No.: Ak 125/05 

Triple H Motors Limited Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of 
$3,511.02.

MVD 111/05 
Decision No.: Ak 118/05 

Auto Style Importers (NZ)
Limited (trading as Best 
Deal Cars) – Edouard 
(Eddie) Elantsev 

Ordered that the trader pay the purchaser the sum of $500.00 
plus costs of $50.00. 

MVD 118/05 
Decision No.: Ak 122/05 

Apex Rental Cars Limited 
(trading as Apex Cars)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $4,400.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $408.44 and costs of $50.00. 

MVD 136/05 
Decision No.: Ak 132/05 

Icarus Car Company 
Limited (trading as Fast 
Fours and Turbos)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $500.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $250.00 and costs of $50.00. 

MVD 143/05 
Decision No.: Ak 134/05 

Papakura Motors (trading as
Papakura Motors (1996)
Limited)

Ordered that the purchaser return the vehicle to the trader. 
Trader is ordered to pay the purchaser $2,500.00 plus any 
capital payments plus insurance refunds plus compensation 
of $135.00 and costs of $50.00. 

A copy of any of the Motor Vehicle Disputes Tribunal’s decisions may be obtained from the office of the Tribunal at  
Tribunals Unit, Level Five, District Court Building, Ballance Street, Wellington, or P.O. Box 5027, Wellington. Telephone: 
0800 367 6838. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2005. 

HILARY KENDALL, for Chief Executive, Ministry of Justice. 
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Sentencing Regulations 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on 
23 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Mazda Capella, Registration No. ZM3233.  
Against: Shona Hing.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on 
24 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. YE1451.  
Against: Dean Hooper.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar. 
go5956 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Alexandra District Court on 
30 August 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1988 Toyota Land Cruiser, Registration No. UW8468.  
Against: Joseph Peter Dunn.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle 
should contact the Court urgently (P.O. Box 65, Alexandra, 
or telephone (03) 440 0061) as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Alexandra District Court on 
1 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Holden Camira, Registration No. NO8433.  
Against: Andrew Drysdale Beck.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle 
should contact the Court urgently (P.O. Box 65, Alexandra, 
or telephone (03) 440 0061) as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on 
7 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1984 Ford Falcon, Registration No. LM2225.  
Against: Deelon James Tanoa.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Upper Hutt District Court on 
1 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1998 Mitsubishi Pajero, Registration No. WF5357.  
Against: Donald Francis Ryder.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

M. SUHR, Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 
1 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

— Toyota Corona, Registration No. OU8864.  
Against: Brendon Keane Kelly.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on 
6 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Pulsar, Registration No. YZ2734.  
Against: Richard Edwin Miller.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 
2 September 2005, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Toyota Cielo, Registration No. RB1418.  
Against: Ioane Seiuli.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go5943 

Parliamentary Counsel Office 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Annual Report—
Parliamentary Counsel Office 
The annual report of the Parliamentary Counsel Office  
for the year ended 30 June 2005 was published on  
15 September 2005. 

Copies of the report are available from the Parliamentary 
Counsel Office, P.O. Box 18-070, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 472 9639. Email: contact.pco@parliament.govt.nz  

The report is also available online at: 

  www.pco.parliament.govt.nz 

This notice is published, pursuant to section 44 of the Public 
Finance Act 1989, at the direction of the Attorney-General. 

G. O. LAWN, Deputy Chief Parliamentary Counsel. 
go6057 

Police

Terrorism Suppression Act 2002 

Designation of Terrorist Entities 
On 12 September 2005, pursuant to section 22 of the 
Terrorism Suppression Act 2002, the individuals and 
organisations listed below have been designated as terrorist 
entities.  

Individuals 
Mohamed Ben Mohamed Abdelhedi Date of Birth: 

10 August 1965. Place of Birth: Sfax, Tunisia. Address:
via Catalani, n. 1, Varese, Italy. Other information: 
Fiscal Code: BDL MMD 65M10 Z352S.

Aqeel Abdulaziz Al-Aqil Date of Birth: 29 April 1949. 

Suliman Al-Buthe Date of Birth: 8 December 1961. Place
of Birth: Egypt. Nationality: Saudi Arabia. Passport No.:
B049614. 

Muhsin Al-Fadhli (also known as Muhsin Fadhil ’Ayyid al 
Fadhli, Muhsin Fadil Ayid Ashur al Fadhli, Abu Majid 
Samiyah, Abu Samia). Date of Birth: 24 April 1981.
Passport  No: Kuwait 106261543. Address: Block Four, 
Street 13, House #179 Kuwait City, Al-Rippa area, 
Kuwait.

Saad Rashed Mohammad Al-Faqih (also known as Abu 
Uthman Sa’d Al-Faqih, Sa’ad Al-Faqih, Saad Alfagih, 
Sa’d Al-faqi, Saad Al-Faqih, Saad Al faqih, Saad  
Al-Fagih, Saad Al-Fakih). Title: Doctor. Date of Birth:
1 February 1957. Place of Birth: Zubair, Iraq.
Nationality: Saudi Arabian. Address: London, United 
Kingdom. 

Hassan Abdullah Hersi Al-Turki (also known as Hassan 
Turki). Date of Birth: circa 1944. Place of Birth: Region 
V, Ethiopia, which is the Ogaden Region in eastern 
Ethiopia. Other information: Family Background: From 
the Ogaden clan, Reer – Abdille subclan. 

Adel Abdul Jalil Batterjee (also known as ’Adil  
Al-Battarjee, Adel Batterjee, ’Adil ’Abd al Jalil Batarji). 
Date of Birth: 1 July 1946. Place of Birth: Jeddah, Saudi 
Arabia. Nationality: Saudi Arabian. Address: 2 Helmi 
Kutbi Street, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. 
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Kamel Darraji Date of Birth: 22 July 1967. Place of Birth:
Menzel Bouzelfa, Tunisia. Address: via Belotti, n. 16, 
Busto Arsizio, Varese, Italy. Other information: Fiscal 
Codes: DRR KML 67L22 Z352Q, DRR KLB 67L22 
Z352S.

Sulayman Khalid Darwish (also known as Abu  
Al-Ghadiya). Dates of Birth: 1976, circa 1974. Place of 
Birth: Outside Damascus, Syria. Nationality: Syrian.
Passport Numbers: Syrian 3936712, Syrian 11012.
Address: Syria.

Mohamed El Mahfoudi Date of Birth: 24 September 1964.
Place of Birth: Agadir, Morocco. Address: via Puglia, 
n. 22, Gallarate, Varese, Italy. Other information: Fiscal 
Code: LMH MMD 64P24 Z330F. 

Imed Ben Bechir Jammali Date of Birth: 25 January 1968.
Place of Birth: Menzel Temine, Tunisia. Address: via 
Dubini, n. 3, Gallarate, Varese, Italy. Other information: 
Fiscal Code: JMM MDI 68A25 Z352D.

Khadafi Abubakar Janjalani (also known as Khadafy 
Janjalani, Khaddafy Abubakar Janjalani, Abu Muktar).
Date of Birth: 3 March 1975. Place of Birth: Isabela, 
Basilan, the Philippines. Nationality: Philippine. 

Habib Ben Ahmed Loubiri Date of Birth: 17 November 
1961. Place of Birth: Menzel Temine, Tunisia. Address:
via Brughiera, n. 5, Castronno, Varese, Italy. Other
information: Fiscal Code: LBR HBB 61S17 Z352F.

Joko Pitono (also known as Pitoyo, Joko; Pintono, Joko; 
Dulmatin, Dul Matin, Abdul Martin, Abdul Matin, Amar 
Umar, Amar Usman, Anar Usman, Djoko Supriyanto, 
Jak Imron, Muktamar, Novarianto, Topel). Dates of 
Birth: 16 June 1970, 6 June 1970. Place of Birth:
Petarukan village, Pemalang, Central Java, Indonesia.
Nationality: Indonesian. 

Abu Rusdan (also known as Abu Thoriq, Rusdjan, Rusjan, 
Rusydan, Thoriquddin, Thoriquiddin, Thoriquidin, 
Toriquddin). Date of Birth: 16 August 1960. Place of 
Birth: Kudus, Central Java, Indonesia.  

Chabaane Ben Mohamed Trabelsi Date of Birth: 1 May 
1966. Place of Birth: Menzel Temine, Tunisia. Address:
via Cuasso, n. 2, Porto Ceresio, Varese, Italy. Other
information: Fiscal Code: TRB CBN 66E01 Z352O. 

Zulkarnaen (also known as Zulkaman, Zulkamain, 
Zulkamin, Arif Sunarso, Aris Sumarsono, Aris Sunarso, 
Ustad Daud Zulkamaen, Murshid). Date of Birth: 1963.
Place of Birth: Gebang village, Masaran, Sragen, Central 
Java, Indonesia. Nationality: Indonesian. 

Organisations 

Al-Haramain & Al Masjed Al-Aqsa Charity Foundation 
(also known as Al Haramain Al Masjed Al Aqsa,  
Al-Haramayn Al Masjid Al Aqsa, Al-Haramayn  
and Al Masjid Al Aqsa Charitable Foundation). Address:
Branch Address: Hasiba Brankovica No. 2A, Sarajevo, 
BiH.

Al-Haramain: Afghanistan Branch Address: Afghanistan. 

Al-Haramain: Albania Branch Address: Irfan Tomini 
Street, #58, Tirana, Albania.

Al-Haramain: Bangladesh Branch Address: House 1, 
Road 1, S-6, Uttara, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Al-Haramain: Ethiopia Branch Address: Woreda District 
24 Kebele Section 13, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Al-Haramain: The Netherlands Branch (also known 
as Stichting Al Haramain Humanitarian Aid). Address:
Jan Hanzenstraat 114, 1053SV, Amsterdam, The 
Netherlands.

Al-Haramain Foundation (Union of Comoros) Address:
B/P: 1652 Moroni, Union of Comoros.

Al-Haramain Foundation (United States of America)
Addresses: 1257 Siskiyou Blvd., Ashland, OR 97520;  
3800 Highway 99 S, Ashland, OR 97520; 2151 E 
Division Street, Springfield, MO 65803.

Islamic Jihad Group (also known as Jama’at al-Jihad, 
Libyan Society, Kazakh Jama’at, Jamaat Mojahedin, 
Jamiyat, Jamiat al-Jihad al-Islam, Dzhamaat 
Modzhakhedov, Islamic Jihad Group of Uzbekistan,  
al-Djihad al-Islami). 

Jama’at Al-Tawhid Wa’al-Jihad (JTJ) (also known as  
al-Zarqawi network, al-Tawhid, the Monotheism and 
Jihad Group, Qaida of the Jihad in the Land of the  
Two Rivers,  Al-Qaida of Jihad in the Land of the Two 
Rivers, The Organization of Jihad’s Base in the Country 
of the Two Rivers, The Organization Base of 
Jihad/Country of the Two Rivers, The Organization Base 
of Jihad of Jihad/Mesopotamia, Tanzim Qa’idat al-Jihad 
fi Bilad al-Rafidayn, Tanzeem Qa’idat al Jihad/Bilad  
al Raafidaini). 

Lashkar-e-Tayyiba (also known as Lashkar-e-Toiba, 
Lashkar-i-Taiba, al Monsoorian, al Mansooreen, Army 
of the Pure, Army of the Righteous, Army of the 
Pure and Righteous, Paasban-e-Kashnir, Paasban-i- 
Ahle-Hadith,  Pasban-e-Kashmir, Pasban-e-Ahle-Hadith, 
Paasban-e-Ahle-Hadis).

These designations expire on 12 September 2008, unless 
they are earlier revoked or extended pursuant to the 
Terrorism Suppression Act 2002. 

R. J. ROBINSON, Commissioner of Police. 

go6101 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

Notice of Claim 

This notice is pursuant to section 101 (2) of the Public Trust 
Act 2001. 

To all creditors and claimants of Wholesale Frozen Foods 
Limited (a company that was struck off on 1 July 1997):  

The sum of $9,917.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold 
in the name of the deregistered company. 

A claim has been lodged by Donald Harley Baker and 
Cheryl Ronena Baker, the former shareholders of 
Wholesale Frozen Foods Limited.

Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim,  
less associated costs, to Donald Harley Baker and Cheryl
Ronena Baker subject to no notice of a claim being 
received on or prior to 10 October 2005. 

Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant 
must submit a claim to Public Trust, P.O. Box 13-245, 
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the 
above-mentioned date. 

Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim. 

go6067 
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Commerce Commission 

Telecommunications Act 2001 

Draft Determination on Application for Designated 
Access Service 

On 4 November 2004, TelstraClear Limited applied,  
under section 20 of the Telecommunications Act 2001  
(“the Act”), for a determination for designated access 
services (“application”).

TelstraClear is seeking access to certain retail services 
offered by means of Telecom’s fixed telecommunications 
network, including private office networking. 

Pursuant to section 27 (c) of the Act, the Commerce 
Commission gives public notice that it has made a draft 
determination on the application.  

Submissions on the draft determination are due by close of 
business on 23 September 2005. 

A copy of the draft determination is available on the 
Commerce Commission’s web site at:  

 http://www.comcom.govt.nz 

Date of Draft Determination: 9 September 2005. 

COMMERCE COMMISSION.

au6080

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Confirmation of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 21) 2005 and Notice of 
Reasons for Decision 

1. Pursuant to section 172E (3) (b) of the Electricity Act 
1992 (“Act”), I notify that the Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 21) 2005 (“Amendment Rules”), 
which were made under urgency in accordance with section 
172E (3) of the Act on 24 March 2005, will not be revoked, 
replaced or amended. 

2. Pursuant to section 172E (3) (b) of the Act, the reasons 
for my decision not to revoke, replace or amend the 
Amendment Rules are that: 

 (a)  no submissions received on the Amendment Rules 
identified any concerns that need to be addressed by 
revoking, replacing or amending the Amendment 
Rules; and 

 (b) the reasons for making the Amendment Rules remain 
valid in that:  

 (i) Transpower has advised that it requires 
additional time to complete the proposed 
transmission pricing methodology this year, due 
to the limited staff resources available to 
complete the work required, and the potential 
for competing resource requirements to meet 
other regulatory requirements of both the 
Electricity and Commerce Commissions; and  

 (ii) it is conceivable that 90 days may also not be 
sufficient in future years, particularly if there 
are further changes to the Part F framework  
in the Rules which impact on the preparation of 
the transmission pricing methodology. 

3. Copies of the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 may be 
inspected free of charge or purchased from the Electricity 
Commission, Level Seven, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter 
Street, Wellington, and these Rules can also be viewed on 
the Electricity Commission web site: 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/rules

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Energy. 

au6071

Notice of Making of a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003: Electricity Governance Amendment 
Rules (No. 21) 2005 

This notice of a recommendation and assessment concerning 
the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”), Electricity 
Governance Amendment Rules (No. 21) 2005, is issued 
by the Electricity Commission (“Commission”), established 
under the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”), pursuant to section 
172E (3) (a) (iii) of that Act. 

Section 172E (3) (a) (iii) provides that, no later than 10 
working days after making a recommendation concerning 
the Rules to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must 
publicise the recommendation and the assessment completed 
under section 172F of the Act. 

Recommendation

On 7 September 2005, the Commission made a 
recommendation to the Minister of Energy, pursuant  
to section 172E (3) (a) (ii) of the Act, that Rule 7.1 of 
section IV of Part F of the Rules (as amended by 
the Minister on 24 March 2005 in reliance on section 
172E (3)) should not be revoked, replaced or amended. 

A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and assessment 
is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s web site: 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/recommend 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2005. 

For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission: 

ROY HEMMINGWAY, Chair. 

au5967
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Privacy Comissioner 

Privacy Act 1993 

Privacy Act Code of Practice Notice 

Pursuant to section 49 of the Privacy Act 1993, and in 
reliance upon section 52 of the Act, I give notice as follows: 

1. The Credit Reporting Privacy Code 2004 Amendment 
No 1 (Temporary):  

(a)  was issued on 9 August 2005; 

(b) will come into force on 1 April 2006; and 

(c)  will expire on 8 August 2006. 

2. Copies of the amendment may be obtained free of charge 
from the offices of the Privacy Commissioner, 51-53 
Shortland Street, Auckland, and 109-111 Featherston Street, 
Wellington, or downloaded from the web site: 

 www.privacy.org.nz 

Dated this 8th day of September 2005. 

MARIE SHROFF, Privacy Commissioner. 

au6034

Securities Commission 

Securities Markets Act 1988 

Designation Under Section 6 (1) (a) of the Securities 
Markets Act 1988 
Pursuant to section 6 of the Securities Markets Act 1988, the 
Securities Commission gives notice that: 

Credit Suisse, a company incorporated under the laws of 
Switzerland, and any body corporate acting in its 
capacity as a member of a syndicate which holds security 
(either directly or through a security agent) from Rank 
Group Investments Limited over securities of Carter 
Holt Harvey Limited 

are hereby designated as a class of persons to whom 
paragraph (a) of subsection (1) of section 6 applies. 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2005. 

The common seal of the Securities Commission was affixed 
in the presence of:
[L.S.] 

C. A. N. BEYER, Member. 
au6097

Land Notices 

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Set Apart for Marginal Strip Purposes—
Orakei Road, Auckland City 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Arthur Ross Marbeck, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for a marginal strip in terms of Part IVA of the 
Conservation Act 1987 and shall be vested in the Crown 
from the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2769 Balance of Allotments 194, 196, 197, 236 and 
247 of Section 16, Suburbs of Auckland in 
Proclamation 5801 (SO 21189/2 and SO 33579). 

608 Part Lots 202 and 203 of Section 16, Suburbs of 
Auckland in Proclamation 5801 (SO 21189/2). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

A. R. MARBECK, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ PAD-20-01-00-02) 
ln6082

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Clinton Highway, Four Mile Creek, Clutha District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  

road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date  
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Clutha District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

70 Part Section 8, Block XLI, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT18B/551). 

66 Part Closed Road, situated in Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 2 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT18B/551). 

1388 Part Section 7, Block XLVII, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 3 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13B/1114).  

609 Part Section 5, Block XLVII, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13B/1114). 

89 Part Section 13, Block XLVII, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 5 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT9A/544). 

786 Part Section 5, Block XLVII, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 6 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13B/1114). 

571 Part Section 5, Block XLVII, Clutha Survey 
District; shown as Section 8 on SO 347283 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13B/1114). 

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8246)  
ln6007
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Land Acquired for Road—One Tree 
Point, Whangarei 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and vested in the Whangarei District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

33 Part Lot 1, DP 190180; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 340154 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA120B/264). 

44 Part Lot 18, DP 29205; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 340154 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA1079/80). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1119) 
ln6088

Land Acquired for Road, and Road Stopped and 
Declared Motorway—Patiki Road Interchange 
With North–Western Motorway (State Highway 
No. 16), Avondale, Auckland 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles, 
Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to sections 20 and 50, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and vests in the Auckland City Council on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 114, 116, and 117 (3) (a), 
declares the portion of road adjoining or passing through the 
land described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and set apart for the purposes of a motorway and 
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice 
in the New Zealand Gazette, excepting as to the firstly 
described parcel that part of Patiki Road above reduced 
Lands and Survey Datum Auckland 1946, level of 7.33 
metres, below reduced Lands and Survey Datum Auckland 
1946, level of 8.86 metres and between reduced Lands and 
Survey Datum Auckland 1946, level of 5.86 metres to 7.33 
metres and 8.86 metres to 10.33 metres as identified on 
SO 343004. 

 (c)  Pursuant to sections 114, 116, and 117 (7), declares 
the portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and amalgamated with the motorway land in New Zealand 
Gazette, 13 June 1957, page 1145 (Order in Council 15592) 
and remain vested in the Crown. 

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

253 Part Lots 1 and 12, DP 20251; shown as Section 
4 on SO 343004 (part Order in Council 15592). 

5004 Legal Road, formerly part Lots 18, 19, 20 and 
21, DP 11224; shown as Section 5 on SO 343004 
(part Gazette Notice D159438.1). 

70 Part Lot 1, DP 20251; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 343004 (part Gazette Notice A39637). 

1028 Part Lot 1, DP 16251 and part Lot 62, DP 20251; 
shown as Section 7 on SO 343004 (part Order in 
Council 15592). 

68 Part Lot 15, DP 20251; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 343004 (part Order in Council 15592). 

Second Schedule 
Land Declared Motorway 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5432 Part Allotment 1, Parish of Titirangi, part Lot 1, 
DP 20251, part Lot 1, DP 205183 and Lot 2, 
DP 319439; shown as Section 2 on SO 343004. 

2011 Legal Road, formerly part Allotment 2, Parish of 
Titirangi, part Lots 20 and 21, DP 11224; shown 
as Section 3 on SO 343004. 

32 Part Lot 1, DP 16251 and part Lot 62, DP 20251; 
shown as Section 9 on SO 343004. 

Third Schedule 
Land Declared Motorway and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4237 Part Lot 1, DP 20251; shown as comprising 
1 acre, 0 rood, 7.5 perches and coloured yellow 
on SO 44586. 

984 Part Allotment 1, Parish of Titirangi, part Lot 1, 
DP 20251, Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, DP 23234; shown 
as comprising 38.9 perches and coloured yellow 
on SO 44586. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/3543) 
ln5962

Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
—State Highway No. 18, Hobsonville Road, 
Waitakere City 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that the land described in the Schedule to this notice is set 
apart for use in connection with a road and shall remain 
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice 
in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2656 Part Allotment 39, Parish of Waipareira, being 
all of the land contained in Proclamation 10554 
(New Zealand Gazette, 16 January 1941, page 43). 

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2001/7462) 
ln6050

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Part 
Patea Primary School, Patea 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
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Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for education purposes and to remain vested in the 
Crown. 

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

2.2662 Section 41, Carlyle Suburban (being all of the 
land contained in Computer Freehold Register 
TN26/76). 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10349) 
ln5969

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 2, 
Readers Cutting, Mt Bruce, Masterton District 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Masterton District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

280 Part Lot 1, DP 62779; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 303409 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN34A/886). 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/2478) 
ln5975

Road Realignment—Macraes Road, Palmerston, 
Waitaki District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles, 
Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Waitaki District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in 
the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, 
pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register OT13A/1228. 

 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in 
the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant 
to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register 95327. 

 (d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Fourth Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register OT14A/1127. 

 (e)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in 
the Fifth Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant 
to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register OT13A/1228. 

 (f)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in 
the Sixth Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant 
to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register 95327. 

 (g) Declares the land described in the Seventh Schedule 
to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register OT14A/1127. 

 (h) Declares the land described in the Eighth Schedule 
to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register OT7D/616. 

 (i)  Declares the land described in the Ninth Schedule to 
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 95327. 

Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
First Schedule 
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.4004 Part Section 11, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT7A/1403). 

1.2176 Part Section 10, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 2 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT6A/964). 

 m2

6 Part Section 8, Block II, Highlay Survey District; 
shown as Section 3 on SO 331188 (part Computer 
Freehold Register OT6A/964). 

 ha  

1.0792 Part Section 16, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT71/269). 

1.2420 Part Section 15, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 5 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT80/192 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

1.2122 Part Section 14, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 6 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register 95327 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

 m2

9621 Part Section 13, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 7 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT10D/152 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

8638 Part Section 6, Block II, Highlay Survey District; 
shown as Section 8 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register 95327 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

5819 Part Lot 1, DP 21220, excluding minerals 
reserved to the Crown pursuant to section 59 of 
the Land Act 1948; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 331188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
OT13A/1228 and part Computer Interest 
Register OT9D/435). 

91 Part Section 3, Block II, Highlay Survey District; 
shown as Section 10 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT7D/616 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

681 Part Section 4, Block II, Highlay Survey District, 
excluding minerals reserved to the Crown 



3970 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 158 15 SEPTEMBER 2005 

pursuant to section 59 of the Land Act 1948; 
shown as Section 13 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13A/1228 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1328 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 1, 
DP 21220 and part Section 4, Block II, Highlay 
Survey District; shown as Section 11 on 
SO 331188. 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha 

Description 

1.8636 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2, DP 21220, 
Section 2, SO 23828, part Section 1, SO 23828, 
Sections 6 and 8, part Section 7, Block II, 
Highlay Survey District; shown as Section 12 on 
SO 331188. 

Fourth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4136 Adjoining or passing through Section 20, Block 
II, Highlay Survey District; shown as Section 14 
on SO 331188. 

Fifth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2081 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 1, 
DP 21220; shown as Section 15 on SO 331188. 

Sixth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2290 Adjoining or passing through part Section 1, 
SO 23828, part Section 6, Block II, Highlay 
Survey District; shown as Section 16 on 
SO 331188. 

Seventh Schedule 
Land to be Taken for Severance and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3339 Part Section 11, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 17 on SO 331188 
(part Computer Freehold Register OT7A/1403). 

Eighth Schedule 
Land to be Taken for Severance and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

194 Part Section 4, Block II, Highlay Survey District; 
shown as Section 18 on SO 331188 (part 
Computer Freehold Register OT13A/1228 and 
part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

Ninth Schedule 
Land to be Taken for Severance and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3086 Part Section 13, Block II, Highlay Survey 
District; shown as Section 19 on SO 331188 

(part Computer Freehold Register OT10D/152 
and part Computer Interest Register OT9D/435). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1532) 
ln6112

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1, Fairfield 
Bypass, Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be taken 
for severance and shall remain vested in the Crown on the 
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 
Schedule
Severance Taken

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Part Lot 10, DP 2282; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 354697 (balance T263277). 

1975 Part Lots 11, 12, 13, 14 and 39, DP 2282; shown 
as Section 2 on SO 354697 (part Gazette Notice 
347160 – New Zealand Gazette, 9 October 1969, 
page 1960). 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2004/9795) 
ln5948

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Clinton Highway, Four Mile Creek, Clutha District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand 
Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and State 
highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Clutha District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

337 Part Lot 1, DP 347539; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 347283 (part Computer Freehold Register 
195367).

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2005. 

T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8247)  
ln5947

Road Realignment—Millbrook Road, Waipu 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Whangarei District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Second and Third 
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Schedules to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to 
section 120 (3): 

 (i) The area described in the Second Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA105B/344, subject to mortgage 
C999996.6. 

 (ii) The area described in the Third Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA101D/994, subject to mortgage 
6187237.3.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

195 Part Lot 1, DP 203559; shown as Section 1 
on SO 354221 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA132A/741). 

1220 Part Allotment 101, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 2 on SO 354221 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA101D/994). 

171 Part Allotment 101, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 3 on SO 354221 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA101D/994). 

603 Part Allotment 181, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 6 on SO 354221 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA105B/344). 

874 Part Allotment 181, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 8 on SO 354221 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA105B/344). 

616 Part Allotment 101, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 10 on SO 354221 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA101D/994). 

429 Part Lot 3, DP 168022; shown as Section 12 
on SO 354221 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA101D/994). 

115 Part Lot 3, DP 168022; shown as Section 13 
on SO 354221 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA101D/994). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1282 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
181, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 354221. 

558 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
181, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 354221. 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped

 Area 
 m2 Description 

467 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
101, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 354221. 

1077 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
101, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 354221. 

459 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
101, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 11 on 
SO 354221. 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1024) 
ln6000

Land Declared Road—Quay Street,
Whangarei District 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the Whangarei District Council on  
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 

Schedule
 Area 
 m2 Description 

484 Part of Lot 1, DP 37077; marked “B” on 
SO 66208 (all Computer Freehold Register 
NA984/69). 

1144 Lots 2, 3 and 18, DP 37077; marked “C” on 
SO 66208 (all Computer Freehold Register 
NA974/69). 

286 Lot 19, DP 37077; marked “D” on SO 66208
(all Computer Freehold Register NA1521/5). 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1024) 
ln5999

Land Declared Limited Access Road, and Road to 
be Stopped and Amalgamated—State Highway 
No. 16, Kaipara Coast Highway, Rodney District 

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in 
the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, 
pursuant to section 120 (3), shall be amalgamated with  
the land in Computer Freehold Register NA86B/387, subject 
to notice 5729281.1. 

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

134 Part Lot 4, DP 145494 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA86B/387); marked “F” on SO 68926. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8 Lot 4, DP 145494; marked “L” on SO 68926. 

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2002/8134) 
ln6095
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Stopped Road Vested—North-Western Motorway 
(State Highway No. 16), Avondale, Auckland 
Pursuant to section 117 (3) (a) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the stopped road described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be vested in Autex Properties Limited as from 
6 January 1999. 

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

16 Section 2, SO 69190 (part Gazette Notice 
D314636.2).

468 Section 3, SO 69190 (part Gazette Notice 
D314636.2).

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/739) 
ln6049

Road Realignment—Riverlea Road, Hamilton City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to 
that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road 
and shall vest in the Hamilton City Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road and to 
remain vested in the Hamilton City Council. 

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

70 Part Lot 2, DP S40890; shown as Section 3 
on SO 348279 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA36D/342). 

270 Part Lot 1, DP 306257; shown as Section 4 
on SO 348279 (part Computer Freehold Register 
24575).

Second Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

241 Part Lot 15, DP S988; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 348279 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA1031/22). 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/2005/10723)  
ln5983

Land for Road, and Road to be Stopped and Set 
Apart for Recreation Reserve—Blythe Road, 
Hurunui Mouth 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in 
the Hurunui District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion 
of road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped. 

 (c)  Pursuant to section 52, declares the stopped road 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for recreation reserve and shall vest in the Crown 
subject to the Reserves Act 1977. 

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District 

First Schedule 

Land Declared as Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3418 Marked “B” on SO 15919 (part New Zealand 
Gazette, 14 March 1974, page 469 – Document 
K952610).

Second Schedule 

Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2080 Adjoining or passing through Sections 45 and 
51, Block XI, Cheviot Survey District; marked 
“A” on SO 15919. 

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1998/1531) 

ln6056

Land Declared Pedestrian Accessway—Fairfield 
Bypass, Dunedin City 

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be pedestrian accessway and shall vest in the Dunedin 
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 

Schedule

Land Declared Pedestrian Accessway 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

50 Part Section 34, situated in Green Island 
West Survey District; shown as Section 19 on 
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 809525 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 7 May 1992, page 1317). 

169 Part Lot 1, DP 12763; shown as Section 20 
on SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 504436 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 1978, page 
2593).

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/5234) 

ln6004
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be declared road and shall vest in the Dunedin City Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

10 Part Section 96, Block V, Lower Kaikorai Survey 
District; shown as Section 19 on SO 335606 
(part Gazette Notice 482266 – New Zealand 
Gazette, 21 July 1977, page 2013). 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/5234) 
ln6006

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be declared road and shall vest in the Dunedin City 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

61 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island West 
Survey District; shown as Section 13 on 
SO 344638 (part transfer 234153). 

277 Part Lot 1, DP 9355; shown as Section 14 on 
SO 344638 (part transfer 233652). 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/5234) 
ln6005

Airspace to be Declared Road—State Highway 
No. 1, Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the airspace described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be declared road and shall vest in the Dunedin City 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council 
Schedule
Airspace to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

819 Airspace above Legal Road; shown as Section 26 
on SO 344638. 

70 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island West 
Survey District; shown as Section 27 on 
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 809525 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 7 May 1992, page 1317). 

7 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island West 
Survey District; shown as Section 28 on 
SO 344638 (part transfer 234153). 

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2005. 

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 

(LINZ CPC/1999/5234) 

ln6003

Reserves Act 1977 

Classification and Vesting of Reserves 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Waikato Conservancy of the Department  
of Conservation classifies the reserves described in the 
Schedule as recreation reserves and vests the reserves in  
the Hamilton City Council, in trust for that purpose. 

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City 

Schedule

1.4114 hectares, being Lot 52, DP S7196 (part Computer 
Freehold Register 190771). 

4145 square metres, being Lot 41, DP S16900 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA15B/774). 

Dated at Hamilton this 7th day of September 2005. 

A. J. CRAIG. 

(File: DOC PAD-03-12-02) 

ln6002

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve and 
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and How to 
Utilise Proceeds of Sale 

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Wellington Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation hereby revokes the reservation over the 
recreation reserve described in the Schedule and declares  
the land may be disposed of by the Upper Hutt City Council 
at current market value, the proceeds of such sale to be paid 
into the council’s reserves account, to be used and applied in 
or towards the improvement of other reserves under the 
control of the council or in or towards the purchase of other 
land for reserves. 

Wellington Land District—Upper Hutt City 

Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

77 Lot 3, DP 48155 (Computer Freehold Register 
WN19C/1297). 

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2005. 

JEFF FLAVELL, Community Relations Manager. 

(File: DOC PAD-09-12-02-03) 

ln5955
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Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment 

Price
Code Retail 

Income Tax Act 2004 Income Tax (Family Tax Credit) Order 2005  2005/264 12/9/05 2-A $1.60 

Social Security Act 1964 Social Security (Long-term Residential Care) 
Amendment Regulations 2005  

2005/265 12/9/05 6-BY $2.30 

Medicines Act 1981 Medicines (Designated Prescriber: Nurse 
Practitioners) Regulations 2005

2005/266 12/9/05 44-D $5.35 

Misuse of Drugs  
Act 1975 

Misuse of Drugs Amendment Regulations 2005  2005/267 12/9/05 4-BX $2.10 

Commerce Act 1986 Commerce (Levy for Control of Natural Gas 
Services) Regulations 2005  

2005/268 12/9/05 5-BY $2.30 

Valuers Act 1948 Valuers Amendment Regulations 2005  2005/269 12/9/05 3-BX $2.10 

Immigration Act 1987 Immigration Amendment Regulations (No 4) 2005  2005/270 12/9/05 4-BX $2.10 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Loan and Building Society) 
Exemption Notice 2005  

2005/271   9/9/05 4-BX $2.10 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Willis Group Holdings Limited) 
Exemption Notice 2005  

2005/272 13/9/05 7-BY $2.30 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 

$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street 
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), 
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 

rs6087

General Section 

Alcohol Advisory Council of New Zealand (ALAC) 

Alcohol Advisory Council Act 1976 

Publication of Annual Report—Alcohol Advisory Council of New Zealand (ALAC)

Pursuant to section 38 (1) and (2) of the Alcohol Advisory Council Act 1976, the report of the Alcohol Advisory Council 
of New Zealand (ALAC) for the year to 30 June 2005 has been published. 

Copies of the report are available from the Alcohol Advisory Council of New Zealand (ALAC), P.O. Box 5023, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 917 0060. Email: central@alac.org.nz 

From Friday, 16 September 2005, the report will be available online at www.alac.org.nz 

gs6094 
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Ardmore Airport Limited 

Airport Authorities Act 1966 

Notice to All Aircraft Operators and Users of Ardmore Airport—Intention to Review Facility Fees 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Airport Authorities Act 1966 (“the Act”), to advise all aircraft operators and users of 
Ardmore Airport that subsequent to the publicly notified consultation meeting held at Ardmore on 6 July 2005 and the 
consideration of all written and verbal submissions, Ardmore Airport Limited intends to review the facility fees effective 
1 October 2005 as follows: 

FIXED WING Facility Fee = $9.10 + (MCTOW x .00573) where MCTOW = Maximum Certified Take Off Weight (kgs).

HELICOPTERS Facility Fee = $11.20 (flat rate all types) 

NIGHT FLYING In addition to the above fees, “night flying” fees are applicable to both fixed wing and helicopter 
aircraft as follows: 

 1. $4.10 per chargeable night landing; and 

 2. $0.55 per night “touch and go” (fixed wing aircraft only). 

Note: For administration purposes, a “night” movement is deemed to be any movement conducted 
between 2100 and 0600 hours local time during daylight saving and 2000 and 0600 hours standard time. 

APPLICATION The facility fee covers the use of runways, taxiways and apron areas with the exception that the
flat rate for helicopters applies to all helicopters that access, for the purposes of facilitating
a landing, any area of land designated as “airport land” by Ardmore Airport Limited (whether it be 
operational, non-operational or leased land and includes the airspace associated with that designation). 

PARKING This covers aircraft parked on aprons, airport operational area, non-leased sites: 

 (a) Parking up to 2 hours – no charge. 

 (b) Parking in excess of 2 hours – $10.00 for every 24-hour period or part period from time of 
landing. Parking will be estimated by Ardmore Airport Limited. 

GENERAL (a) MCTO means maximum certified take-off weight in kilograms. 

 (b) All charges are subject to Goods and Services Tax. 

 (c) All charges are payable by the 20th of the month following landing unless subject to a prior 
arrangement with the airport company. 

 (d) Late payment penalty charges equivalent to 15% per annum charged on a daily basis may be 
imposed on any charges outstanding after the end of the following month. 

 (e) The charges are set in accordance with section 4 (2) of the Act and may be varied from time to 
time. 

 (f) These charges include the total cost of operating an aircraft into, out of or from Ardmore 
Airport only. 

 (g) These charges will be invoiced to the registered owner of the aircraft per the Civil Aviation 
Authority Register of Aircraft unless prior arrangement has been made with the airport 
company. 

Any inquiries should be forwarded to Ardmore Airport Limited at the company offices at 511 Harvard Lane, Papakura, Auckland, 
or telephone (09) 298 0544.  

Dated this 7th day of September 2005. 

RICHARD GATES, Chief Executive. 

gs5950 

Airport Authorities (Airport Companies 
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 

Disclosure Financial Statements for Ardmore 
Airport Limited—For the Year Ended 
31 March 2005 

Pursuant to the Airport Authorities (Airport Companies 
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 (“Regulations”), 
Ardmore Airport Limited (“the company”) confirms that: 

1. the Disclosure Financial Statements in respect of the 
financial year ended 31 March 2005 have been 

completed and audited in compliance with the 
Regulations; and 

2. these statements are available to be inspected by 
appointment and/or copies can be obtained from: 

 the company offices situated at: 

   511 Harvard Lane, Papakura, Auckland. 

 the company on request by: 

Telephone: (09) 298 9544. 

RICHARD GATES, Chief Executive. 

gs5949 
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ASB Bank Community Trust / ASB Charitable Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

ASB Bank Community Trust

Statement of Income and Expenditure for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 

Note  2005 2004
 $000 $000

Income: 

Investments 2  37,016 73,277

Direct expenditure:  

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees  708 690

36,308 72,587

Other expenditure 7 904 813

Surplus before tax   35,404 71,774

Taxation  4  – –

Net surplus  35,404 71,774

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
Net surplus   35,404  71,774

Committed donations 5  (22,152)  (20,846)

Total trust funds at beginning of year   447,418  396,490

Total trust funds at end of year   460,670  447,418

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and 
expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds. 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2005 
Note 2005 2004

$000 $000
Source of funds—    

Trust funds:    

Capital    327,320  327,320

Capital maintenance reserve 6  32,142  22,252

General reserve 6  75,000  50,000

Retained surplus   26,208  47,846

   460,670  447,418

Liabilities:     

ASB Charitable Trust   106  81

Creditors   183  189

Committed donations 5  28,229  24,990

   28,518  25,260

   489,188  472,678

Employment of funds—     

Investments:     

Managed funds 3  488,866  472,120

Other investments 3  317  521

   489,183  472,641

Current assets:     

Cash   5  15

Debtors   –  22

   5  37

   489,188  472,678

Approved on behalf of the board: 

S. K. PRIME, Chairman 

P. N. SNEDDEN, Deputy Chairman. 

Date: 30 May 2005. 

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet. 
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
Note 2005  2004

$000  $000
Cash flows from operating activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Income received on other investments 665 637

Cash was disbursed on: 

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (59) (56)

Refunds to ASB Charitable Trust for the services of suppliers, trustees and staff (821) (757)

Fund management and advisory fees (690) (713)

(1,570) (1,526)

Net cash outflow from operating activities 11 (905) (889)

Cash flows from investing activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 29,546 60,250

Bond maturity – 500

29,546 60,750

Cash was disbursed on: 

Transfers to fund managers (9,942) (38,449)

Net cash inflow from investing activities 19,604 22,301

Cash flows from funding activities—  

Cash was disbursed on: 

Donations to community organisations (18,913) (21,060)

Net cash outflow from funding activities (18,913) (21,060)

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities (214) 352

Add opening cash brought forward 536 184

Ending cash carried forward 322 536

Cash comprises: 

Cash at bank 5 15

Call deposits 317 521

322 536

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Bank Community Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 30 May 1988 through the 
creation of a trust deed in compliance with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. Under the terms of the trust deed, 
the trust was settled with 60 million $1 fully paid ordinary shares in ASB Bank Limited representing 100% of the issued 
capital. As at 31 March 1988, the net tangible asset backing of those 60 million shares was $147,655,000. In 1989, 45 million 
shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $252,000,000 which was then donated to the ASB Charitable 
Trust. In October 2000, the remaining 15 million shares were sold to the Commonwealth Bank of Australia for $545,000,000. 

The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 

Consolidated Financial Statements 
Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the subsidiary companies have not traded since incorporation.

Bank
Bank is stated as the balance in the bank account rather than the balance as per the cash book. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 

Dividends
Dividends are recognised as income when they are received by the trust. They are recorded net of any imputation tax credits. 

Donations
Donations are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees. 

Expenses
Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Charitable Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint 
expenses are allocated between each trust on the basis of the number of applications processed by each. 

Joint expense allocations were:  

2005 2004
This trust 50% 50%

ASB Charitable Trust 50% 50%
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Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 

Investments
Investment in managed funds and other investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income 
and expenditure for the period. Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a settlement date basis.  

Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust are financial instruments and are recognised in the balance sheet. All financial instruments 
are recorded at market value which equates to fair value. 

The trust uses financial instruments to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange 
contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the New Zealand dollar rate at balance
date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 

The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 

Reserves
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. Transfers to all 
other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees. 

Taxation 
Taxation includes both current and deferred tax. Deferred tax is calculated using the comprehensive liability method. Deferred 
tax assets are recognised when future taxable income is virtually certain. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

2. Income
Investments: 

Pooled funds 3,565 24,743

Dividends 2,224 1,678

Interest 7,374 7,386

Realised gains 3,580 1,754

Unrealised gains 733  9,379

Realised foreign exchange gains 13,892  33,766

Unrealised foreign exchange gains/(losses) 4,983  (6,054)

Other income received 665  625

37,016  73,277

3. Investments    

Managed by external managers:   

Balance as at 1 April 472,120  421,269

Movement in market value and investment income 36,350  72,652

Net withdrawals (19,604)  (21,801)

488,866  472,120

Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 29,793  24,256

Bonds 212,279  211,414

Equities 246,794  236,450

Portfolio total 488,866  472,120

Other investments comprise:   

Call deposits 317  521

317  521

2004
$000

4. Taxation 
Surplus before taxation   71,774

Net dividend and imputation credit adjustment  (1,394)

Investment revaluations for tax purposes  (10,059)

Non-deductible expenditure  600

Distribution to tax exempt beneficiaries  (10,288)

Prior year tax adjustment  (7,312)

Taxable loss brought forward   (76,237)

Taxable loss carried forward   (32,916)

Taxation charge @ 33%   –
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The Income Tax Act 1994 has been amended to provide exemption from income tax for community trusts that were 
established under the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. This amendment applies from the 2005 financial year. Therefore 
the trust has no tax figures for 2005. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

5. Donations
For this year: 

Committed and disbursed 6,499  5,476

Committed but not yet disbursed 16,617  15,899

Total donations approved 23,116  21,375

Donations written back (964)  (529)

22,152  20,846

Committed but not yet disbursed:   

Committed in previous years 11,619  9,129

Committed this year 16,610  15,861

28,229  24,990

6. Reserves
Capital maintenance reserve:   

Balance as at 1 April 22,252  16,719

Transfer from surplus 9,890  5,533

Balance as at 31 March 32,142  22,252

General reserve: 

Balance as at 1 April 50,000  50,000

Transfer to surplus  25,000  –

Balance as at 31 March 75,000  50,000

These reserves maintain the capital base of the trust. 

7. Other Expenditure    

Audit fees 20  17

Facilities rental 33  38

Legal fees 3  –

Occupancy costs 47  50

Other operating costs 140  96

Public and statutory reporting 79  75

Staff expenses 444  415

Trustees’ fees 92  87

Trustees’ expenses 46  35

904  813

8. Related Party Information 
The trust donated funds to establish the ASB Charitable Trust. Joint expenses are charged to this trust by ASB Charitable Trust.

The following companies were established by the trust: 

Name Interest Held Balance Date Principal Activity 
ASB Trusts Amateur Public Sports 

Promotion Limited 100% 31 March Donations to amateur sport bodies 

ASB Trusts Public Amenities Development 
Limited 100% 31 March Donations to public beautification bodies

These subsidiaries were incorporated on 29 March 2001. They have not traded since incorporation. 

9. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

Foreign currency denominated assets 295,202  288,490

Less foreign currency contracts 198,400  189,200

Unhedged exposure 96,802  99,290

Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this 
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly.
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Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. 

For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value. 

Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant 
concentrations of credit risk. No collateral is required in respect of financial assets. 

Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value which equates to fair value. 

10. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets 
As at 31 March, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets that were not hedged. 

Foreign currency exposure—   

Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 2005 2004
$000 $000

U.S.A. and Canada 56,339  60,468

U.K. and Continental Europe 30,880  29,787

Japan and Far East 9,583  9,035

96,802  99,290

11. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Reported surplus 35,404  71,774

Movements in working capital items:   

Decrease in creditors (6)  (4)

Decrease/(increase) in debtors 22  (22)

Increase in ASB Charitable Trust 25  3

41  (23)

Fund managers’ income reinvested (36,350)  (72,652)

Movement on bonds –  12

Net cash outflow from operating activities (905)  (889)

12. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

Other than committed donations, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 

13. Conflicts of Interest 

During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being
considered by the trust. Twenty-four such interests were recorded during the year and a register is available for inspection at
the trust.  

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Bank Community Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements comprising the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of movements in 
trust funds, the balance sheet, the statement of cash flows and the notes to these financial statements. The financial statements
provide information about the past financial performance of the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. This 
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies in the notes to these financial statements. 

Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 

Our firm has also provided other services to the trust in relation to taxation advisory services. These matters have not impaired
our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 

Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records 
and the financial statements: 
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comply with generally accepted accounting practice; and 

give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 30 May 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 

KPMG, Auckland. 

———————
ASB Charitable Trust
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
 Note  2005 2004

 $000 $000
Income:    

Investments 3  38,216 72,911

Rent   8 8

   38,224 72,919

Direct expenditure:    

Fund management, custodian and advisory fees   1,896 1,690

   36,328 71,229

Other expenditure 7  881 792

Net surplus   35,447 70,437

Statement of Movement in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
Net surplus   35,447 70,437

Committed donations 5  (20,236) (20,006)

Total trust funds at beginning of year   440,653 390,222

Total trust funds at end of year   455,864 440,653

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of income and 
expenditure and statement of movement in trust funds. 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2005 
Note 2005 2004

   $000 $000
Source of funds—    

Trust funds:    

Capital   251,786 251,786

Capital maintenance reserve 4  112,694 102,666

General reserve 4  75,000 50,000

Retained surplus   16,384 36,201

   455,864 440,653

Liabilities:    

Creditors   603 575

Committed donations 5  13,530 18,496

   14,133 19,071

   469,997 459,724

Employment of funds—    

Investments:    

Managed funds 2  466,869 456,386

Other investments 2  997 1,115

   467,866 457,501

Current assets:    

ASB Bank Community Trust   106 81

Cash   5 125

Debtors   77 25

   188 231

Fixed assets 6  1,943 1,992

   469,997 459,724

Approved on behalf of the board: 

S. K. PRIME, Chairman 

P. N. SNEDDEN, Deputy Chairman. 

Date: 30 May 2005. 

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this balance sheet. 



3982 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 158 15 SEPTEMBER 2005 

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
Note 2005 2004

$000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Income received on other investments 703 600

Refunds of expenses by ASB Bank Community Trust 821 757

Net G.S.T. – 1

Receipts from rentals 8 8

1,532 1,366

Cash was disbursed on: 

Net G.S.T. (2) –

Payment to suppliers, trustees and staff (1,648) (1,449)

Fund management and advisory fees (1,931) (1,574)

(3,579) (3,023)

Net cash outflow from operating activities 11 (2,047) (1,657)

Cash flows from investing activities—  

Cash was provided from: 

Receipts from fund managers 30,030 75,466

Cash was disbursed on: 

Purchase of fixed assets (19) (27)

Transfers to fund managers (3,000) (53,000)

(3,019) (53,027)

Net cash inflow from investing activities 27,011 22,439

Cash flows from funding activities—  

Cash was disbursed on: 

Donations to charitable organisations (25,202) (19,718)

Net cash outflow from funding activities (25,202) (19,718)

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from activities (238) 1,064

Add opening cash brought forward 1,240 176

Ending cash carried forward 1,002 1,240

Cash comprises: 

Cash at bank 5 125

Call deposits 997 1,115

1,002 1,240

The notes to these financial statements form part of and should be read in conjunction with this statement of cash flows. 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
The ASB Charitable Trust (“the trust”) is the reporting entity. The trust was formed on 31 May 1989 through the creation of 
a trust deed by the ASB Bank Community Trust and a donation of $252,000,000. 

The measurement basis adopted is that of historical cost adjusted for the revaluation of certain assets. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993. 

Bank
Bank is stated as the balance in the bank account rather than the balance as per the cash book. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Cash comprises cash at bank and call deposits but does not include cash or deposits held by the fund managers. Therefore, the 
statement of cash flows does not reflect the cash flows within the fund managers’ portfolios. 

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets. Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis. Vehicle, office
equipment and furniture are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. The rates used are those recommended by the Inland 
Revenue Department. 

Land and buildings 2.5% – 3.0% 

Vehicle 31.2% 

Office equipment and furniture 9.5% – 48.0% 

Dividends
Dividends are recognised as income when they are receivable by the trust and exclude imputation tax credits. 

Donations
Donations are accounted for as they are committed to be distributed to eligible organisations as approved by the trustees. 
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Expenses
Some expenses are shared jointly with the ASB Bank Community Trust. Whilst each trust bears its own specific costs, the joint 
expenses are allocated between the trusts on the basis of the number of applications processed by each. 

Joint expense allocations were:  

2005 2004
This trust 50% 50%

ASB Bank Community Trust 50% 50%

Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation. 

Foreign Currencies
All amounts denominated in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at balance date and all realised and 
unrealised gains and losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 

Investments
Investments are stated at market value. Any gains or losses are recognised in income and expenditure for the period. 

Investment transactions are recorded by the fund managers on a settlement date basis.  

Financial Instruments 
All assets and liabilities of the trust with the exception of fixed assets are financial instruments and are recognised in the 
balance sheet. All financial instruments are recorded at market value which equates to fair value. 

The trust uses financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency transactions. These are converted to the  
New Zealand dollar rate at balance date with all realised and unrealised gains and losses being recognised in the income and 
expenditure statement. 

The quantitative disclosures required by FRS 31 Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments have been included 
throughout the financial statements where material. 

Reserves
Transfers to the capital maintenance reserve are based on the annual movement in the consumer price index. 

Transfers to all other reserves from the unallocated surplus are made at the discretion of the trustees.

Taxation 
The trust has been accorded tax exempt status in New Zealand and Australia but is liable to taxation on investment income in 
some other overseas countries. Tax on overseas income is accounted for as a reduction of that income. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no material changes in accounting policies during the period. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

2. Investments
Managed by external managers: 

Balance as at 1 April 456,386  406,541

Movement in market value and investment income 37,513  72,311

Net withdrawals (27,030)  (22,466)

Balance as at 31 March 466,869  456,386

Investments managed by external managers comprise:   

Cash, deposits and miscellaneous 22,580  20,224

Bonds 206,453  199,562

Equities 237,836  236,600

Portfolio total 466,869  456,386

Other investments comprise:   

Call deposits 997  1,115

997  1,115

3. Income    
Investments: 

Pooled funds 5,044  26,068

Dividends 3,946  3,059

Interest 7,958  8,705

Realised gains 10,239  8,078

Unrealised gains 4,103  22,360

Realised foreign exchange gains/(losses) 10,677  (4,445)

Unrealised foreign exchange (losses)/gains (4,454)  8,486

Other income received 703  600

38,216  72,911
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2005 2004
$000 $000

4. Reserves    
Capital maintenance reserve: 

Balance as at 1 April 102,666  97,056

Transfer from surplus 10,028  5,610

Balance as at 31 March 112,694  102,666

General reserve: 

Balance as at 1 April 50,000  50,000

Transfer to surplus 25,000  –

Balance as at 31 March 75,000  50,000

These reserves maintain the capital base of the trust. 

5. Donations    
For this year: 

Committed and disbursed 9,534  7,693

Committed but not yet disbursed 11,107  13,132

Total donations approved 20,641  20,825

Donations written back (405)  (819)

20,236  20,006

Committed but not yet disbursed: 

Committed in previous years 2,426 5,377

Committed this year 11,104 13,119

13,530 18,496

6. Fixed Assets 
  2005      2004   

Cost  Accumulated
Depreciation

 Book 
Value

 Cost  Accumulated
Depreciation

 Book
Value

 $000  $000  $000  $000  $000  $000
Land and buildings 2,079 258 1,821 2,079 237 1,842

Vehicle 57 44 13 57 38 19

Office equipment and furniture 645 536 109 646 515 131

2,781 838 1,943 2,782 790 1,992

2005 2004
$000 $000

7. Other Expenditure
Audit fees 20 17

Depreciation – land and buildings 10 10

Depreciation – vehicle  6 9

Depreciation – office equipment and furniture 17 18

Legal fees – 16

Occupancy costs  47 50

Other operating costs  122 61

Public and statutory reporting 79 75

Staff expenses  444 415

Trustees’ fees 92 87

Trustees’ expenses 44 34

881 792

8. Statement of Cash Flows 
The depreciation charged to the cash flow statement includes a sum of $33,736 (2004 – $37,635) on-charged to the ASB Bank 
Community Trust as facilities rental. 

9. Financial Instruments 
Currency Risk 
The trust invests in securities that are denominated in foreign currencies and therefore, result in a currency risk. In order to
minimise the currency risk, foreign currency assets are hedged. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

Foreign currency denominated assets 298,417 292,088

Less foreign currency contracts 205,343 195,404

Unhedged exposure 93,074 96,684
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Interest Rate Risk 
The trust, through its fund managers, invests in securities that are subject to interest rate risk. The trust actively monitors this 
risk and changes asset allocations and maturity profiles accordingly. 

Credit Risk 
The trust, in the normal course of business, enters into arrangements with other parties. These arrangements give rise to credit
risk for the trust and hence policies and procedures are maintained so that this risk is minimised. 

For all classes of financial assets held by the trust, the maximum credit risk exposure to the trust is the carrying value. 

Due to the diversification of the investment portfolio and the policies and procedures in place, there is no significant 
concentrations of credit risk. No collateral is required in respect of financial assets. 

Fair Values 
All financial instruments are carried at market value which equates to fair value.

10. Foreign Currency Monetary Assets 
As at 31 March, the trust had the following foreign currency monetary assets that were not hedged. 

2005 2004
$000 $000

Foreign currency exposure—   

Receivables stated in NZ$ equivalents: 

U.S.A. and Canada 54,169 58,881

U.K. and Continental Europe 29,691 29,005

Japan and Far East 9,214 8,798

93,074 96,684

11. Reconciliation of Reported Surplus to Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Reported surplus 35,447  70,437

Add non cash items: 

Depreciation 68  75

Loss on disposal of fixed assets –  –

68  75

Movements in working capital items:   

Increase in creditors 28  124

Increase in ASB Bank Community Trust  (25)  (3)

(Increase)/decrease in debtors (52)  21

(49)  142

Fund managers’ income reinvested  (37,513)  (72,311)

Net cash outflow from operating activities (2,047)  (1,657)

12. Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
Other than committed donations, the trust has no other capital commitments or contingent liabilities. 

13. Related Party Information 
Fixed assets are held and joint expenses are paid by this trust. Expenses are on-charged to ASB Bank Community Trust. 

14 Conflicts of Interest 
During the year, trustees and staff were required to declare either a direct or indirect conflict of interest in a matter being
considered by the trust. Nineteen such interests were recorded during the year and a register is available for inspection at the
trust.  

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of ASB Charitable Trust: 
We have audited the financial statements comprising the statement of income and expenditure, the statement of movements in 
trust funds, the balance sheet, the statement of cash flows and the notes to these financial statements. The financial statements
provide information about the past financial performance of the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. This 
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies in the notes to these financial statements. 

Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing: 

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; 

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to 
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or 
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error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 

Our firm has also provided other services to the trust in relation to payroll and advisory services. These matters have not 
impaired our independence as auditors of the trust. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the trust. 

Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records 
and the financial statements: 

comply with generally accepted accounting practice; and

give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2005 and the results of its operations and cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 30 May 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 

KPMG, Auckland. 

A copy of the list of all distributions of income and capital approved by the ASB Bank Community Trust and 
ASB Charitable Trust is available on request from ASB Trusts, P.O. Box 68-048, Newton, Auckland.
gs5958 

Gas Industry Company Limited 

Gas Act 1992 

Annual Report of Industry Body 
Section 43ZZ of the Gas Act 1992 

Gas Industry Company Limited, being a body approved by 
order in council under section 43ZL of the Gas Act 1992 as 
an industry body for the purposes of Part 4A of that Act, 
hereby gives notice that its annual report for the financial 
year ending 30 June 2005 is available to the public on the 
company’s web site: 

 www.gasindustry.co.nz 

or by request to the company at P.O. Box 10-646, 
Wellington. Telephone (04) 472 1800. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2005. 

Gas Industry Company Limited per: 

NICKI LAU YOUNG, Senior Adviser-Legal.
gs6058 

Meat & Wool New Zealand

Commodity Levies (Meat) Order 2004 

Notification of Levy Rates on Meat 
Pursuant to clause 14 of the Commodity Levies (Meat) 
Order 2004, notice is hereby given that for the 12 months 

from 1 October 2005, the rates of meat levies (exclusive of 
G.S.T.) and bases of calculation shall remain as: 

 (a)  Sheepmeat levy – all sheep slaughtered $0.40 per 
head;

 (b) Goatmeat levy – all goats slaughtered $0.55 per head; 
and

 (c)  Beef levy – all cattle slaughtered (including beef 
cattle, dairy cattle but excluding bobby calves) $3.60 
per head. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

ANDROULA DOMETAKIS, Company Secretary and 
General Manager, Corporate Services, Meat & Wool 
New Zealand Limited. 
gs6016 

Commodity Levies (Wool) Order 2004 

Notification of Levy Rates on Wool 
Pursuant to clause 13 of the Commodity Levies (Wool) 
Order 2004, notice is hereby given that for the 12 months 
from 1 October 2005, the rates of wool levies (exclusive of 
G.S.T.) and bases of calculation shall remain as: 

 (a)  for shorn wool, 5.25 cents per kilogram of wool 
sold, processed or exported; and 

 (b) for wool on sheep at slaughter, 5.25 cents per 
kilogram of assessed wool pull; and 

 (c)  for dags, 2 cents per kilogram of dags sold. 

Dated this 9th day of September 2005. 

ANDROULA DOMETAKIS, Company Secretary and 
General Manager, Corporate Services, Meat & Wool 
New Zealand Limited. 
gs6017 

New Zealand Gazette 2005 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 24 October 2005 
New Zealand Gazette Edition—27 October 2005
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 21st day of October 2005, due to the observance of 
Labour Day on Monday, the 24th day of October 2005. 

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 25th day of October 2005. 
d2005
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